




 

1 
 

             STAFF REVIEW AND REPORT 
       Middleton Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
 

 

 

 
River Pointe Subdivision 

 
Planning & Zoning Commission Public Hearing Date:   June 7, 2021 

 
Snapshot Summary: 

  

 
Acreage 88.5 acres 
Current Zoning Middleton City Mixed Use “M-U” & County “Agricultural” 
Proposed Zoning M-U remains the same.  14 acre county parcel rezone to R-3 

Current Land Use Residential / Restaurant, Retail & Recreation / Transit Station 
Proposed Land Use “Residential” for 14 acre Duff Parcel 
Lots 7 commercial lots --- 92 single family homes --- 67 garden/patio 

homes for 55+ homebuyer --- 30 single-story townhomes for 55+ 
homebuyer --- 85 two-story townhomes for 55+ homebuyer  --- 
44 common lots 

Density 3.51 M-U Zone (density allowed is 12 units per gross acre). 
Density for the 14 acre Duff parcel is .54. (Density allowed is 3 
per acre) 

Open Space 14.86 acres / 16.79% 

Amenities 5 pickleball courts – swimming pool – playground – large pond – 
open grassy lots and shade structure 



             
        

2 
 

A. Application Requests: Applicant submitted four applications: (1) preliminary plat, 
(2) annexation and rezone from Canyon County “Agricultural” zone to R-3 with respect 
to only 14 of the total 88.5 acres, (3) Development Agreement Modification and (4) 
Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment to change the Future Land Use Map.  
Applicant has also submitted a floodplain application that is proceeding 
administratively along with these applications.  
 

B. Project Description:  Subdivision with (a) 7 commercial lots, (b) 92 single family 
homes, (c) 67 “Garden/Patio homes” for 55+ homebuyers, (d) 30 single story 
townhomes for 55+ homebuyers, and (e) 85 two-story townhomes for 55+ homebuyers 
on 88.5 acres of vacant land located at 10481 Highway 44 and 0 Duff Lane (Tax 
Parcel Nos. R33935010A0, R3392 & R3392001).  
 
The requirement for a 55+ community will be created by a deed restriction in 
compliance with Idaho State law.  This will ensure that the townhome/garden home 
portion of the project remains a 55+ community. 
 
Finally, the project also includes numerous amenities such as five pickleball courts, 
playground, community pond and swimming pool facility. 
 

                           

         
 

Hwy 44 

Duff Lane 



             
        

3 
 

C. History, Current Zoning & Property Condition:  74 acres of the project was 
annexed into the City of Middleton in 2006, and the property was rezoned M-U (“Mixed 
Use”) at that time. A Development Agreement was also executed in 2006, and it 
entitled Applicant to narrower setbacks and smaller lots than allowed by the 2006 
Code and the current 2021 Code.  It appears that earlier Governing Boards intended 
this project area to include commercial use along with residential use that is more 
intensive than normally found in Middleton subdivisions. 
 
The 14-acre portion of the project located off Duff Lane is currently in Canyon County 
and zoned “Agricultural,” and it is the subject of the annexation/rezone application 
before the Commission.  A few years ago, the P&Z and Council designated the 14 
acre project site “Transit Station” and “Transit Oriented Development.” The 
Comprehensive Plan defines “Transit-Oriented Development” as “high density 
residential and light commercial uses in close proximity to a high capacity public 
transportation network system…etc.”.  Again, it appears that earlier governing bodies 
intended this area near the intersection of Duff and Hwy 44 to be an intensive project 
site that would serve numerous needs and uses. 
 
As to the surrounding property, property to the south of the 14 acre Duff parcel is a 
County Subdivision known as River Bend Place. This newer subdivision began 
development around 2018/2019. It should be noted that River Pointe’s M-U zoning and 
intensive land uses had already been planned and set in place for about 14 years prior 
to the development of the River Bend subdivision to the south.  
 
Property to the north of River Pointe matches the intensity of River Pointe with 
Middleton C-2 Commercial Zoning and higher density R-4 Residential. Property 
generally to the east is County Rural Residential and R-1. Property to the west is 
County Agricultural.  
 

              
 
River Pointe is being developed in collaboration with another large subdivision to the 
west known as River Ranch Crossing. River Ranch Crossing is a 118 acre project with 



             
        

4 
 

43 acres of commercial property and 75 acres of single family home sites. River 
Ranch Crossing is finalizing plans, and the annexation and preliminary plat for that 
project should come before this Commission in a few weeks. If both projects are 
approved and completed, they will create a new and vibrant commercial center for 
Middleton along with a new multi-mile River Walk Loop that will provide numerous 
gathering places for social and recreational uses.  

        
 

 
 
 
D. City Services:  Domestic water and sanitary sewer run along Highway 44 and are 

accessible by Developer for the project.  However, as to sewer service, the Hwy 44 
mains will be able to service only the northern portion of the project. The southern 
portion of the project will be serviced by bringing sewer from Middleton Road through 



             
        

5 
 

the River Ranch Crossing project to the west. (See diagram concept below for sewer 
access.) If sewer is ultimately not extended from Middleton Road through the River 
Ranch project, Applicant will be required to construct a lift station to facilitate sewer 
service from the Highway 44 location.  Planning Staff finds that City services are 
adequate to serve the proposed project. 

 
 

E. Traffic, Access & Streets:  Access to the project is via Highway 44 and Duff Lane. 
When the neighboring River Ranch project is completed to the west, River Pointe will 
also have access to Middleton Road via a new east-west collector road called Yukon 
Street. 

 
It is important to recognize that Yukon Street is a collector street that is required by the 
City’s Comprehensive Plan “Transportation, Schools & Recreation Map”. (See snippet 
of Map below.  The Collector was previously named “River Street” on the Map, but 



             
        

6 
 

Canyon County has since requested that we choose another name, so the name was 
recently changed to “Yukon Street”). Yukon Street is an important street that will 
facilitate circulation. Therefore, it will have no driveway access, and parking will not be 
allowed on Yukon Street. 

   
 
Applicant’s preliminary plat and Traffic Study have been reviewed by ITD and Canyon 
County Highway District No. 4. ITD has recommended that Applicant be required to 
pay proportionate share fees and traffic impact fees to cover their impact on nearby 
intersections.  ITD has also recommended (1) construction of right turn lane at the 
entrance to River Pointe off of Hwy 44, (2) construction of a 14’ wide two-way left turn 
lane (suicide lane) between Greenlinks Avenue and Duff Lane, and (3) restriping of 
Greenlinks Avenue for left and right turn lanes.  Finally, ITD is requiring Developer to 
obtain an Approach Permit for access onto Hwy 44. 
 
CHD4 noted that the River Street access point on to Duff Lane is appropriate and 
approved, and CHD4 recommended only that proportionate share fees be collected 
and right of way on Duff Lane be dedicated to the City. 
 
City Engineer is reviewing the recently received comments, and City Engineer will 
clarify what improvements are to be made and what proportionate share fees are to be 
collected. These proposed fees and requirements will be settled prior to the City 
Council hearing on this matter.  In the meantime, Planning Staff recommends that 
payment of all City required proportionate share fees and construction of all City 
required road frontage improvements be made a condition of preliminary plat approval 
and/or made a part of the DA. Additionally, obtaining an ITD approach permit for Hwy 
44 access should also be deemed a condition of approval and/or set forth in the DA. 
 



             
        

7 
 

F. Pathway & Sidewalks:  Per Code, Applicant has provided 5’ wide sidewalks along all 
roads in the Subdivision.  
 
Applicant has also provided a 10’ wide asphalt paved pathway in compliance with 
Middleton’s Comprehensive Plan and “Transportation, Schools & Recreation Map.”  
This pathway connects the pathways along the Kennedy Drain to the southwest corner 
of the project where it will connect to a future greenbelt trail and River Walk Loop. 
 

       
 

G. Open Space & Amenities: Applicant has exceeded the 5% Open Space requirement 
by providing 14.86 acres of open space in the form of a swimming pool facility, five 
pickle ball courts, large common area park with play facility, community pond, 
extensive 10’ pathways on common lots, and open grassy common lots with shade 
structure.  The percentage of open space totals 16.79%. 
 
The 10’ asphalt pathways that are located on both sides of the Kennedy Lateral and 
along the southwest corner of the project will be part of the intricate “River Walk Loop” 
design that will follow the Kennedy lateral across Middleton Road and multiple 
developments to intersect with two large parks on the west side of Middleton Road.  
This pathway will essentially create a public recreational “River Walk” loop with 



             
        

8 
 

multiple plazas and parks that will wind through Middleton City and along the Boise 
greenbelt.   
 

 
 

H. Stormdrain and Pressurized Irrigation: Stormdrain facilities and pressurized 
irrigation have been provided in the preliminary plat and are approved by the City 
Engineer. 
 

I. Middleton Rural Fire District:  The Middleton Rural Fire District is still in the process 
of reviewing the River Pointe preliminary plat. Staff recommends that Developer be 
required to comply with all future comments of the Middleton Rural Fire District as a 
condition of preliminary plat approval.  

  
J. Preliminary Plat Application: Developer is proposing eight phases for the 

development of the plat: 

                                          



             
        

9 
 

As to the 74 acres that is zoned M-U, Planning Staff finds that the preliminary plat 
complies with dimensional standards and requirements of the Middleton City Code and 
Supplement to ISPWC except for those dimensions and items set forth as a variance 
in the Development Agreement.  See more discussion on these variances in Section L 
below. 
 
As to the portion of the preliminary plat on the 14 acre Duff parcel, Planning Staff finds 
that the preliminary plat complies with the dimensional standards and other 
requirements of the Middleton City Code and Supplement to the ISPWC.  No 
variances are requested with respect to this portion of the preliminary plat.   
 
Planning Staff further finds that the preliminary plat as a whole is not materially 
detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare, and as will be discussed at length 
below in section M, the preliminary plat is also in harmony with the Middleton 
Comprehensive Plan. 
 

K. Annexation and Rezone: 74 acres of the project were annexed into the City of 
Middleton and rezoned M-U in 2006. Applicant is not requesting a change to that M-U 
zoning designation. However, Applicant has applied to annex in and rezone to R-3 a 
14 acre parcel off of Duff Lane. See below 
 

                        . 
As to Annexation there are primarily four requirements: (1) the property is contiguous 
to City limits (2) City sewer and water can be extended to serve the site, (3) the 
property is in the City’s area of impact and (4) the annexation is in the best interest of 
the City and not adverse to the public health and welfare. Planning Staff finds that 
Applicant’s project meets all four of these requirements.  The property is contiguous; 
sewer and water are available as shown above, and the City will benefit from the 
variety of housing and commercial lots made available to its citizens and from the 
extensive recreational paths created by the project. Planning and design has made 

Remains M-U 

Proposed R-3 



             
        

10 
 

safe streets for vehicle and pedestrian circulation, so the project will not adversely 
affect the public health and welfare.  
 
As to the request to rezone the 14 acre Duff parcel to R-3 zoning, R-3 zoning will allow 
Developer to construct three single family dwellings per gross acre.  Planning Staff 
finds that Applicant’s preliminary plat complies with the R-3 zone and all other 
dimensions and standards found in the Middleton Code. No variances have been 
requested with respect to the 14 acre portion of the preliminary plat. As will be shown 
in more detail in section M, Planning Staff finds that the rezone is in harmony with the 
City’s Comprehensive Plan.  
 

L. Development Agreement:  This project was annexed and rezoned in 2006, and a 
Development Agreement was recorded with that application. The DA is 15 years old, 
and it contains a lot of outdated style requirements and old circumstances that are no 
longer of concern. Planning Staff is recommending that these outdated provisions 
regarding roofing, siding, fencing…etc., be entirely removed and replaced with the DA 
provisions that are more relevant to the current conditions as noted below.  
 
Before listing all the specific DA provisions to be considered, however, special 
attention should be given to setbacks in the proposed DA. The 2006 DA allowed 
Developer narrower setbacks and smaller lots sizes than required by the stricter 
standards in the code for R-3 zoning.  For example, in the DA, single family homesites 
had a minimum lot size of 6000 s.f., and rear yard setback of 15 feet. Current code is 
8000 s.f. lots with 20 foot rear setbacks. The DA also allowed small single family 
homesites with 0’ side yard setbacks and front yard setback of 20 feet. Current R-3 
zoning requires 10’ side yard setback and 25’ front yard setback. 
 
In the spirit of cooperation, Applicant has worked with Planning Staff to put together a 
compromised plan for setbacks. This compromise brings some of the setbacks and lot 
dimensions up to the stricter standards for current R-3 zoning while allowing 
Developer the more narrower dimensions previously entitled in the DA.  Both sides 
have compromised to find that middle ground between the DA’s loose entitlements 
and the stricter standards of the current code.   
 
The proposed setbacks are as follows:   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Home Type Interior Side 
Setback 

Side Street 
Setback 

Front Yard 
Setback 

Rear Yard 
Setback 

Townhomes 
12’ exterior 
and 0’ for 

common wall 
20’ 20’ 15’ 

Garden Homes 5’ 20’ 20’ 15’ 
Traditional Homes 10’ 20’ 25’ 20’ 



             
        

11 
 

**These setbacks should be allowed the same encroachments for unenclosed 
porches and patios as allowed in the current R-3 zoning. 

 
 
Other proposed provisions for the DA are as follows:  

 
1. 14 acre Duff parcel to be rezoned to R-3.  

 
2. Density for 74 acre M-U parcel to be in compliance with current M-U zoning of 12 

dwelling units per acre. 
 

3. A concept plan generally matching the current preliminary plat shall be attached to 
the DA and incorporated by reference. 
 

4. In the townhome section, minimum lot size and frontage width shall be in 
compliance with Middleton City Code 5-5-1, Table 2. 
 

5. Townhomes may have no more than five units per townhome structure. Any 
structure with more than four units must have fire sprinklers. 

 
6. Parking for Townhomes and Garden/Patio homes must meet the current code 

standard of 3 spaces per dwelling unit. 
 
7. The 55+ homebuyer requirement for all townhomes and Garden/Patio homes shall 

be created by deed restriction in compliance with the laws of the State of Idaho. 
 

8. Developer shall not be required to comply with MCC 5-4-10-7 regarding an 8’ berm 
between the commercial lots and residential lots. Instead, Developer shall provide 
a 20’ wide landscaped buffer between the commercial lots and residential lots.  

 
9. Garden/55+ homes may have a minimum lot width of 60 feet and minimum lot size 

of 6,000 s.f.  (Please note this 6000 s.f. lot size was already allowed in the old DA 
for garden homes and also the ordinary single family homes. Applicant has agreed 
to bring the ordinary single family homesites up to 8000 s.f., in keeping with the 
current code rather than the 6000 s.f. size they are actually entitled to.) 

 
10. Because the Garden Homes are adjacent to the townhome lots and integrated to 

some degree in the 55+ community, the 36’ wide Townhome Road Section may 
also be constructed through the Garden Home portions of the plat. Parking will not 
be allowed on the 36’ roadway, and parking signs to that effect must be posted. 

 
11. Developer may develop the lots in Phases 1 through 3 above the Kennedy Drain 

without providing a second access. The 2nd access off of Duff Lane must be 
completed with Phase 4 as part of the Phase 4 final plat.  (Deputy Fire Chief Victor 
Islas has verbally indicated approval of this variance.) 

 



             
        

12 
 

12. Developer will, at its own cost, improve all City required street frontages on Hwy 44 
and Duff Lane. In Phase 1, Developer shall be required to improve only the 
portions of Highway 44 necessary to secure an approach permit from ITD and to 
create a safe and complete entrance into the project. The remaining portions of 
Highway 44 frontage improvements shall be completed no later than final plat for 
the Phase 3/Commercial portion of the preliminary plat. 

 
13. Developer shall obtain an approach permit from ITD for access on to Highway 44. 
 
14. Developer to complete a Traffic Study and shall pay all City required pro-rata or 

proportionate share fees for traffic impacts to nearby intersections. 
 
15. Developer will be allowed a minimum centerline radius of 90’.  (Please note that 

code currently requires 125’, but in light of the many variance requests from 
developers recently, the City is in the process of amending the code to lower the 
125’ to 90’. (Staff will shortly bring an application to change the Middleton Code 
accordingly.) 

 
16. Developer shall provide an east/west collector connecting to Duff Lane. Parking 

shall not be allowed on this collector, and signs to that effect must be posted. No 
driveway access shall be allowed on the collector. (Please note that Developer has 
met this provision by designing “Yukon Street” as shown on the proposed 
preliminary plat.) 

 
17. Developer shall dedicate a 50’ right of way on the western perimeter to be able to 

complete Yetna Avenue and Yukon Street in the event the River Ranch project to 
the west is not ultimately developed. Alternatively, Developer may enter into an 
agreement with the Developer of River Ranch Crossing to complete the off-site 
portions of Yetna Avenue and Yukon Street in the event the River Ranch project 
does not develop.  

 
18. If the River Ranch project to the west is not developed, Developer will design and 

construct a sewer lift station to allow sewer service to the southern portion of the 
project. 

 
19. Developer shall provide a swimming pool facility, five pickleball courts and park 

facilities as generally shown on the concept plan. 
 
20. All 10’ pathways and sidewalk sections needed to connect the 10’ pathways along 

the Kennedy Drain to the Boise River greenbelt trail and River Walk Loop shall be 
encumbered with a public access easement.  

 
21. Developer must execute and record a cross-access easement for all commercial 

lots and residential lots abutting a private lane to ensure access to the public and to 
avoid any land-locked parcels.  (Please note that the Middleton City Code allows 



             
        

13 
 

private lanes for access up to 4 residential lots. The private lane serves as a 
shared driveway essentially.) 

 
M. Comprehensive Plan & Land Use Map: As to the 14 acre Duff parcel, the City’s 

Future Land Use Map shows “Transit Station,” and “Transit Oriented Development” 
designations along with a “Mixed Use” designation.  Applicant’s 14 acre Duff parcel is 
strictly residential in compliance with R-3 zoning. Therefore, the Future Land Use Map 
designation should be changed to “Residential”. 

 
It is important to note that Developer’s residential R-3 plan for the 14 acre parcel is a 
much less intensive use than was originally planned under the “Transit Oriented 
Development”.   

 
As to the 74 acre M-U parcel, the Future Land Use Map shows “Restaurants, Retail & 
Recreation” and “Residential” designations.  The Future Land Use Map does not need 
to be changed with respect to this parcel. 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission is tasked with finding that Applicant’s project and 
applications for annexation/rezone, DA Modification, preliminary plat, and Comp Plan 
Map Amendment are in harmony with the Goals, Objectives, and Strategies of the 
2019 Middleton Comprehensive Plan.  Planning Staff finds that the project and four 
applications are in harmony as follows:  
 

a. Goal 3: The project provides safe vehicle and pedestrian facilities in light of the 
street improvements and public pathways shown on the preliminary plat. It also 
will reduce traffic trips because of the close proximity to commercial/retail 
development. Designing Yukon Street without driveway access also greatly 
assists with traffic flow and safety.  

b. Goal 4: The project will establish a good quality of life with development that 
pays through impact fees and property taxes for the public services it receives 
when infrastructure is installed. The project also provides a buffer between 
residential and commercial development. Commercial development is 
encouraged to be near major roads. Additionally, quality lots for residential use 
increase the quality of life and general welfare of the City. 

c. Goal 6: Water, sewer, and road systems have been expanded in an orderly 
manner consistent with population growth.  

d. Goal 7: Project promotes commercial development and employment 
opportunities. 

e. Goal 8: the project establishes new commercial area without detracting from 
existing businesses. 

f. Goal 10: Project provides parks and open space. The project also aggregates 
open space in large open spaces rather than dispersing open space into 
smaller sections. 

g. Goal 16: The public pathways along the Kennedy Drain create a scenic and 
usable waterfront on the north side of the Boise River.   

 



             
        

14 
 

N. Comments Received from Surrounding Landowners:  There have been numerous 
written comments submitted with respect to this proposed projects.  All comments are 
located in the Commission’s packets.  The general comments involve the following: 

a. Project will increase traffic 
b. Project is too dense and intensive for a “rural area.” 
c. Developer should pay fair share of impacts on community 
d. Developer’s gravel pit is a nuisance. 

 
Additionally, Neighborhood Meeting minutes & notes may be found in the “Application” 
folder of the Commissions’ packet. 

 
O. Comments from Agencies: Comments have already been discussed above. Copies 

of ITD’s 5/25/21 comments and CHD4’s 5/27/21 comments are in the Commissioner’s 
Packet. 
 

P. Comments from City Engineer, Planning Staff & Floodplain Administrator:  
Comments have already been discussed above.  Copies of City Engineer’s 5/13/21 
and 5/17/21 written comments, City Planner’s 5/12/21 & 5/17/21 written comments, 
and Floodplain Administrator’s 5/28/21 written comments may be found in the 
Commissioner’s Packet. 

 
Q. Applicant Information:  Application was received and accepted on September 15, 

2020. The Applicant is Breckon Land Design for Drake Investments LLC, Robert Brian 
Burnett, Deep River Investments & Deep Waters LLC / 6661 N. Glenwood, Garden 
City, ID 88714 / 208.376.5153 / mwall@breckonld.com.  
 

R. Notices & Neighborhood Meeting:    Dates: 
      

Newspaper Notification     05/23/2021 
 

 Radius notification mailed to 
 Adjacent landowners within 300’    05/19/2021  

 
 Circulation to Agencies     05/19/2021  
 
 Sign Posting property     05/19 & 20/2021 

 
Neighborhood Meeting     08/18/2020, 3/8/2021 & 
                                                                                      4/12/2021   
 
***It is abnormal for an applicant to hold three neighborhood meetings. Applicant’s first 
Neighborhood Meeting is sufficient for this public hearing, but Planning Staff, 
nevertheless, requested Applicant to conduct a 2nd Neighborhood Meeting because of 
the passage of time since the initial meeting and because Staff had received 
numerous telephone calls from nearby residents about the project.  A third meeting 
occurred about one month later because a neighboring landowner raised a claim that 
the mailing list was incomplete for the April 2021 meeting.  In light of this, Planning 



             
        

15 
 

Staff requested Applicant to complete a 3rd neighborhood meeting to ensure there 
were no irregularities or controversy remaining at the time of the Public Hearing. 
 

S. Applicable Codes and Standards: 
  
Idaho State Statue Title 67, Chapter 65 
Idaho Standards for Public Works Construction and Middleton Supplement thereto 
Middleton City Code 1-14, 1-15, 1-16, 5-1, 5-2, 5-3, and 5-4. 
 

T. Conclusions and Recommended Conditions of Approval: 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission is tasked with considering four separate 
applications for Annexation/Rezone, Preliminary Plat, Development Agreement 
Modification, and Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment.   
 
Many of the typical conditions of approval will be covered by the provisions of the 
Development Agreement and do not need to be reiterated below as “conditions of 
approval.”  If the Commission is inclined to recommend to City Council approval of the 
four applications, Planning Staff recommends that the Commission’s recommendation 
be subject to the following conditions of approval not addressed by the DA:  
 

1. City of Middleton municipal domestic water, fire flow and sanitary sewer 
services are to be extended to serve the subdivision. 

2. All City Engineer review comments are to be completed and approved. 
3. All Planning Staff review comments are to be completed and approved. 
4. All requirements of the Middleton Rural Fire District are to be completed and 

approved. 
5. All Floodplain Administrator review comments are to be completed and 

approved. 
6. Revise Notes 8 and 9 on preliminary plat to state that the M-U Parcel is subject 

to setbacks and dimensions set forth in the DA, but the R-3 portion of the 
preliminary plat will be subject to dimensions and standards set forth in the 
Middleton City Code at the time of building permit issuance. 

7. Developer to comply with all terms of the proposed Development Agreement as 
set forth in the Staff Report for the public hearing date of June 7, 2021 except   
(if the Commission is not inclined to recommend portions of the DA for 
approval, those discrete portions can be removed from the DA via a motion 
calling out the specific provision in issue.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by Middleton City Planner, Robert Stewart    Dated: June 4, 2021 



PRELIMINARY PLAT UNDER 
CONSIDERATION  

REVISED 6/2/2021 



W
8''

EFM
PH

10
0

S30
0

WE20
0

N
FE10

0
M

PH
S30

0
WEN20

0

All rights reserved.  Reproduction or use in any form
or by any means without written permission of

Breckon Land Design, Inc. is unlawful and subject to
criminal prosecution.

REVISIONS
No. Date Description

C
A

LL
 2

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 D

A
Y

S
IN

 A
D

V
A

N
C

E
 B

E
FO

R
E

Y
O

U
 D

IG
, G

R
A

D
E

, O
R

E
X

C
A

V
A

T
E

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

M
A

R
K

IN
G

 O
F

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S

 Call
 

bef
or

e 
y

ou 
di

g.
Know 

what
'

s
 below

.

R

w
w

w
.b

re
ck

on
la

nd
de

si
gn

.c
om

Fa
x:

 2
0

8
-3

7
6

-6
5

2
8

P
ho

ne
: 2
0
8
-3
7
6
-5
1
5
3

·
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

·
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
·

Er
os

io
n 

&
 S

ed
im

en
t 

C
on

tr
ol

·
G

ra
ph

ic
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
·

Ir
ri

ga
ti

on
 D

es
ig

n
·

La
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g

6
6

6
1 

N
or

th
 G

le
nw

oo
d 

S
tr

ee
t

G
ar

de
n 

C
it

y,
 Id

ah
o 

8
3

7
14

Copyright

1 6/02/21 CITY COMMENTS
     
     
     

TH
E 

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 A
R

E 
U

N
D

ER
TA

KE
N

 F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
R

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

O
F 

"T
H

E 
C

LI
EN

T"
 N

O
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TU
AL

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

 IS
 A

SS
U

M
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

BE
N

EF
IT

 O
F 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 P

ER
SO

N
 IN

VO
LV

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T.

2021

CIVIL ENGINEER:
BRECKON LAND DESIGN
CONTACT: MARY WALL
PHONE: 208-376-5153

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
DRAKE INVESTMENTS, LLC
PHONE: 208-994-1607

SURVEYOR
ACCURATE SURVEYING AND MAPPING
CONTACT: NATHAN DANG
PHONE: 208-488-4227

SEWER:
CITY OF MIDDLETON
PHONE: 208-585-3133

WATER:
CITY OF MIDDLETON
PHONE: 208-585-3133

SCHOOL DISTRICT:
MIDDLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT

IRRIGATION DISTRICT:
DRAINAGE DISTRICT 2
CANYON COUNTY WATER CO.

SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED BY
ACCURATE SURVEYING AND MAPPING.
BENCHMARK 1: SPIKE

NAVD 88 EL. 2404.60'
BENCHMARK 2: SPIKE

NAVD 88 EL. 2407.86'
BENCHMARK 3: 1/2" IRON PIN

NAVD 88 EL. 2502.84'
BENCHMARK 4: 1/2" IRON PIN

NAVD 88 EL. 2407.53

ESTABLISHED ON THE  NAVD88 DATUM.

1

2

HWY 44
M

ID
D

LE
TO

N
 R

O
AD

D
U

FF
 L

AN
EPROJECT

LOCATION

BOISE RIVER

PH 1

PH 6

PH 7

PH 5

PH 4

PH 3

PH 2

3

PH 8

DRAWING INDEX
SHEET NUMBER SHEET DESCRIPTION SHEET TITLE

4

5

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 44 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAGLE RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACLAREN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLEEN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAGO STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLEEN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANNING STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHENA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW CREEK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HULAHULA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOLIK COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOLIK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHENA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUFF LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUKON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUKON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
YETNA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUKON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACLAREN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAVER CREEK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAG RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOBUK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCNEIL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
18224

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-05-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER POINTE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLETON, ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20026

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC/CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB/MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/05/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL SURVEY ON FILE AT ACCURATE SURVEYING AND MAPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\_projects\2020\20026 river pointe\CAD\Sheets\Preliminary Plat\20026 - Preliminary Plat.dwg plotted by: Claire Smarda on Wed, June 02, 2021 at 03:16 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 200'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL LOT LINES COMMON TO A PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE SUBDIVISION EXTERIOR BOUNDARY HAVE A TEN-FOOT (10') WIDE PERMANENT PUBLIC ALL LOT LINES COMMON TO A PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE SUBDIVISION EXTERIOR BOUNDARY HAVE A TEN-FOOT (10') WIDE PERMANENT PUBLIC UTILITY, AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT. THE EASEMENT SHALL NOT PRECLUDE THE CONSTRUCTION OF HARD SURFACE DRIVEWAYS FROM THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY TO EACH LOT. NO IRRIGATION OR DRAINAGE FACILITIES SHALL OCCUPY FRONT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT. 2. THE INTERIOR SIDE YARD LOT LINE SHALL HAVE A FIVE-FOOT (5') WIDE PERMANENT PUBLIC UTILITIES, PROPERTY DRAINAGE AND PRESSURIZED THE INTERIOR SIDE YARD LOT LINE SHALL HAVE A FIVE-FOOT (5') WIDE PERMANENT PUBLIC UTILITIES, PROPERTY DRAINAGE AND PRESSURIZED IRRIGATION EASEMENT UNLESS DIMENSIONED OTHERWISE. SAID DRAINAGE AND IRRIGATION EASEMENTS ARE RESERVED FOR HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND ASSIGNS. 3. ALL REAR LOT LINES SHALL HAVE A TEN-FOOT (10') WIDE PUBLIC UTILITIES, PROPERTY DRAINAGE, AND PRESSURIZED IRRIGATION EASEMENT.  ALL REAR LOT LINES SHALL HAVE A TEN-FOOT (10') WIDE PUBLIC UTILITIES, PROPERTY DRAINAGE, AND PRESSURIZED IRRIGATION EASEMENT.  4. LOT 17, BLOCK 2; LOTS 1, AND 6, BLOCK 4; LOT 3, BLOCK 5; LOTS 1, 2, 8, 23, AND 31, BLOCK 6; LOTS 15, 24, AND 47, BLOCK 7; LOT 1, BLOCK 8; LOT LOT 17, BLOCK 2; LOTS 1, AND 6, BLOCK 4; LOT 3, BLOCK 5; LOTS 1, 2, 8, 23, AND 31, BLOCK 6; LOTS 15, 24, AND 47, BLOCK 7; LOT 1, BLOCK 8; LOT 23, BLOCK 9; LOT 1, BLOCK 10; LOTS 1 AND 8, BLOCK 11; LOTS 1, AND 11, BLOCK 12; LOT 1, BLOCK 13, LOTS 1, AND 14, BLOCK 14; LOT 14, BLOCK 15; LOTS 13, AND 17, BLOCK 16; LOT 10, BLOCK 17; AND LOTS 1, AND 13, BLOCK 18 ARE DESIGNATED AS COMMON AREA LOTS AND WILL BE OWNED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND/OR ASSIGNS.  5. LOT 4, BLOCK 2; LOT 1, BLOCK 3; LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK 5; LOTS 1 AND 22, BLOCK 7; LOT 2, BLOCK 8; LOTS 1 AND 12, BLOCK 9; LOT 12, BLOCK 10;  LOT 4, BLOCK 2; LOT 1, BLOCK 3; LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK 5; LOTS 1 AND 22, BLOCK 7; LOT 2, BLOCK 8; LOTS 1 AND 12, BLOCK 9; LOT 12, BLOCK 10;  LOTS 10 AND 17, BLOCK 12; LOT 1, BLOCK 15; LOTS 14, AND 29, BLOCK 16; AND LOT 1, BLOCK 19 ARE DESIGNATED AS COMMON AREA/STORMWATER LOTS AND WILL BE OWNED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND/OR ASSIGNS.  6. LOT 8, BLOCK 14 IS DESIGNATED AS COMMON AREA LOTS AND WILL BE OWNED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND/OR ASSIGNS. THIS LOT LOT 8, BLOCK 14 IS DESIGNATED AS COMMON AREA LOTS AND WILL BE OWNED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND/OR ASSIGNS. THIS LOT SHALL HAVE A BLANKET PUBLIC UTILITIES EASEMENT OVER THE ENTIRETY OF THE LOT.  7. THIS DEVELOPMENT RECOGNIZES SECTION 31-3805(b), IDAHO CODE. PRESSURE IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO BE PROVIDED. THE SYSTEM WILL BE OWNED THIS DEVELOPMENT RECOGNIZES SECTION 31-3805(b), IDAHO CODE. PRESSURE IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO BE PROVIDED. THE SYSTEM WILL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION. THE IRRIGATION WATER FOR THE SYSTEM WILL BE SUPPLIED BY EXISTING SURFACE AND GROUNDWATER RIGHTS. THE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IS CANYON COUNTY WATER CO. 8. ANY RE-SUBDIVISION OF THIS PLAN SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF ANY RE-SUBDIVISION OF THIS PLAN SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF RE-SUBDIVISION. MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK LINES FOR THE M-U ZONED PORTION FO THE PROJECT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. THE R-3 ZONED PORTION OF THE PROJECT (14 ACRE DUFF PARCEL) SHALL COMPLY WITH THE R-3 SETBACKS SET FORTH IN THE MIDDLETON CITY CODE AT THE TIME OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL. 9. MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MIDDLETON CITY ZONING ORDINANCE AT THE TIME OF ISSUANCE OF A MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MIDDLETON CITY ZONING ORDINANCE AT THE TIME OF ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT OR AS SPECIFICALLY APPROVED AND/OR REQUIRED. 10. PORTIONS OF THIS SUBDIVISION LIE WITHIN THE 100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN (AS SHOW HEREON). PORTIONS OF THIS SUBDIVISION LIE WITHIN THE 100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN (AS SHOW HEREON). 11. ALL EXISTING SEPTIC SYSTEMS AND WELLS (NOT USED FOR IRRIGATION) SHALL BE ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CENTRAL DISTRICT HEALTH ALL EXISTING SEPTIC SYSTEMS AND WELLS (NOT USED FOR IRRIGATION) SHALL BE ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CENTRAL DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT, IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES REQUIREMENTS. 12. FIBER WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE SUBDIVISION. FIBER WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE SUBDIVISION. 13. DIRECT VEHICULAR ACCESS TO TO LOTS ALONG DUFF LANE AND RIVER STREET IS PROHIBITED. DIRECT VEHICULAR ACCESS TO TO LOTS ALONG DUFF LANE AND RIVER STREET IS PROHIBITED. 14. ALL PROPOSED DRAINAGE FACILITIES SHALL HAVE A DEDICATED CITY OF MIDDLETON DRAINAGE EASEMENT ASSOCIATED WITH THE FACILITY. ALL PROPOSED DRAINAGE FACILITIES SHALL HAVE A DEDICATED CITY OF MIDDLETON DRAINAGE EASEMENT ASSOCIATED WITH THE FACILITY. 15. IF GRAVITY SEWER IS NOT AVAILABLE FOR CONNECTION SOUTH OF THE KENNEDY DRAIN BY FINAL OF PHASE 3, THE DEVELOPER WILL COMPLETE A IF GRAVITY SEWER IS NOT AVAILABLE FOR CONNECTION SOUTH OF THE KENNEDY DRAIN BY FINAL OF PHASE 3, THE DEVELOPER WILL COMPLETE A SEWER DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING A LIFT STATION, TO BE INSTALLED SOUTH OF THE KENNEDY DRAIN AS NEEDED TO SERVE RIVER POINTE SUBDIVISION REMAINING PHASES. 16. IRRIGATION AND DRAINAGE SHALL BE RELOCATED OUT OF THE RIGHT OF WAY. IRRIGATION AND DRAINAGE SHALL BE RELOCATED OUT OF THE RIGHT OF WAY. 17. PEDESTRIAN ACCESS THROUGHOUT THE DEVELOPMENT WILL BE PROVIDED INCLUDED PEDESTRIAN RAMPS WHERE NECESSARY. PEDESTRIAN ACCESS THROUGHOUT THE DEVELOPMENT WILL BE PROVIDED INCLUDED PEDESTRIAN RAMPS WHERE NECESSARY. 18. ALL LOTS REFEREED TO AS "PRIVATE LANE" SHALL HAVE A BLANKET PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT. ALL LOTS REFEREED TO AS "PRIVATE LANE" SHALL HAVE A BLANKET PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT. 19. A CROSS ACCESS AGREEMENT SHALL BE REQUIRED FOR LOTS 1 THROUGH 7, BLOCK 1; SEE INSTRUMENT #                        .   A CROSS ACCESS AGREEMENT SHALL BE REQUIRED FOR LOTS 1 THROUGH 7, BLOCK 1; SEE INSTRUMENT #                        .                           .   .   20. ALL BUILDABLE LOTS EXCLUDING LOT 6, BLOCK 1; LOTS 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, AND 10, BLOCK 2; AND LOTS 2, 3, AND 4, BLOCK 3 ARE WITHIN THE ZONE ALL BUILDABLE LOTS EXCLUDING LOT 6, BLOCK 1; LOTS 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, AND 10, BLOCK 2; AND LOTS 2, 3, AND 4, BLOCK 3 ARE WITHIN THE ZONE AE OR ZONE X SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAS (SFHA). ALL LOTS WITHIN THE SFHA MUST MEET CITY CODE 4-3 STANDARDS. THE LOWEST FLOOR AND UTILITIES OF RESIDENTIAL LOTS LOCATED WITHIN THE SFHA SHALL BE BUILT TO MINIMUM OF 1'-0" ABOVE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION. THE LOWEST FLOOR AND UTILITIES OF COMMERCIAL LOTS LOCATED WITHIN THE SFHA SHALL BE BUILT TO MINIMUM OF 2'-0" ABOVE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OR FLOODPROOFED TO 2'-0" ABOVE BFE. ALL STRUCTURES BUILT WITHIN THE SFHA MUST OBTAIN ELEVATION CERTIFICATES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL ACRES      88.510 AC 88.510 AC EXISTING ZONING     M-U (MIXED USE) M-U (MIXED USE) AG (AGRICTULTURAL) PROPOSED ZONING     M-U (MIXED USE) M-U (MIXED USE) R-3 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) ADJACENT ZONING (CANYON COUNTY) R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) (CANYON COUNTY) R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) R-R (RURAL RESIDENTIAL)  AG  COMMERCIAL :     10.69 ACRES 10.69 ACRES COMMERCIAL LOTS    7 LOTS 7 LOTS TOWNHOUSES (NORTH) :    8.18 ACRES 8.18 ACRES  TOWNHOUSE LOTS    30 LOTS  30 LOTS  COMMON LOTS     6 LOTS  6 LOTS  OPEN SPACE TOTAL   1.25 AC (15.3%) 1.25 AC (15.3%) OPEN SPACE REQUIRED   0.41 AC (5%) 0.41 AC (5%) PARKING REQUIRED   3 SPACES/PER UNIT 3 SPACES/PER UNIT PARKING PROVIDED   2 GARAGE & 2 DRIVEWAY SPACES 2 GARAGE & 2 DRIVEWAY SPACES TOWNHOUSES (SOUTH) :    11.72 ACRES 11.72 ACRES  TOWNHOUSE LOTS    84 LOTS  84 LOTS  COMMON LOTS     12 LOTS  12 LOTS  OPEN SPACE TOTAL   2.11 AC (18.0%) 2.11 AC (18.0%) OPEN SPACE REQUIRED   0.59 AC (5%) 0.59 AC (5%) PARKING REQUIRED   3 SPACES/PER UNIT 3 SPACES/PER UNIT PARKING PROVIDED   2 GARAGE & 2 DRIVEWAY SPACES 2 GARAGE & 2 DRIVEWAY SPACES GARDEN HOMES :     14.81 ACRES    14.81 ACRES    SINGLE FAMILY LOTS   67 LOTS  67 LOTS  COMMON AREA LOTS   13 LOTS   13 LOTS   OPEN SPACE TOTAL   3.05 AC (20.6%) 3.05 AC (20.6%) OPEN SPACE REQUIRED   0.74 AC (5%) 0.74 AC (5%) SINGLE FAMILY :      40.25 ACRES 40.25 ACRES   SINGLE FAMILY (SF) LOTS  92 LOTS   SINGLE FAMILY (SF) LOTS  92 LOTS   92 LOTS   COMMON AREA LOTS   17 LOTS   17 LOTS   OPEN SPACE TOTAL   8.45 AC (21.0%) 8.45 AC (21.0%) OPEN SPACE REQUIRED   2.01 AC (5%) 2.01 AC (5%) RESIDENTIAL GROSS DENSITY  3.51 (SINGLE FAMILY UNITS/ 3.51 (SINGLE FAMILY UNITS/ RESIDENTIAL ACRES) TOTAL OPEN SPACE     14.86 ACRES (16.79%) 14.86 ACRES (16.79%) DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS OF PROPOSED M-U AND R-3 DISTRICT ARE PER  THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT  DEVELOPMENT FEATURES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONTACTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK  & DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' RIGHT OF WAY ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULEVARD ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 INCHES OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD 6" VERTICAL CURB AND GUTTER, ITEM 706.4.1.A.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 INCHES OF 3/4 INCH MINUS CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 INCHES OF 6 INCH MINUS UNCRUSHED AGGREGATE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VERTICAL CURB (NO GUTTER) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 50' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNAL LOCAL ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 INCHES OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 INCHES OF 3/4 INCH MINUS CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 INCHES OF 6 INCH MINUS UNCRUSHED AGGREGATE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" ROLLED CURB AND GUTTER ITEM 706.4.1.A.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 1000'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 250'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN THE SW1/4 OF THE NE1/4 AND ALL OF  GOVERNMENT LOT 2 OF SECTION 8,T. 4 N., R. 2 W., B.M.,  CANYON COUNTY, IDAHO 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER POINTE  SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 36' RIGHT-OF-WAY TOWNHOUSE &

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARDEN HOME COMMUNITY ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 INCHES OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 INCHES OF 3/4 INCH MINUS CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 INCHES OF 6 INCH MINUS UNCRUSHED AGGREGATE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" ROLLED CURB  AND GUTTER  ITEM 706.4.1.A.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA  NUMBER OF LOTS   NUMBER OF LOTS   PHASE 1:  7.69 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (28 LOTS) 7.69 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (28 LOTS) SINGLE FAMILY (28 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (8 LOTS) PHASE 2:  8.02 ACRES  TOWNHOUSE (30 LOTS) 8.02 ACRES  TOWNHOUSE (30 LOTS) TOWNHOUSE (30 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (6 LOTS) PHASE 3:  10.71 ACRES  COMMERCIAL LOTS (7 LOTS)  10.71 ACRES  COMMERCIAL LOTS (7 LOTS)  COMMERCIAL LOTS (7 LOTS)  PHASE 4:  19.16 ACRES  TOWNHOUSE (84 LOTS) 19.16 ACRES  TOWNHOUSE (84 LOTS) TOWNHOUSE (84 LOTS) SINGLE FAMILY (13 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (9 LOTS) PHASE 5:  7.72 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (26 LOTS) 7.72 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (26 LOTS) SINGLE FAMILY (26 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (2 LOTS) PHASE 6:  5.77 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (32 LOTS) 5.77 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (32 LOTS) SINGLE FAMILY (32 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (6 LOTS) PHASE 7:  15.53 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (34 LOTS) 15.53 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (34 LOTS) SINGLE FAMILY (34 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (9 LOTS) PHASE 8:  14.01 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (26 LOTS) 14.01 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (26 LOTS) SINGLE FAMILY (26 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (4 LOTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA C

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 60' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE  SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 INCHES OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 INCHES OF 3/4 INCH MINUS CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 INCHES OF 6 INCH MINUS UNCRUSHED AGGREGATE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD 6" VERTICAL CURB AND GUTTER ITEM 706.4.1.A.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL HALF 100' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUFF LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 INCHES OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 INCHES OF 3/4 INCH MINUS CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 INCHES OF 6 INCH MINUS UNCRUSHED AGGREGATE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD 6" VERTICAL CURB AND GUTTER ITEM 706.4.1.A.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE



Accurate
Mapping

Surveying &

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=2406.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLEGIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLEGIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
22473 DUFF LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.004± AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSY FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD OF SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2020-005603

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUFF LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP&F No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2008019833

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD OF SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 1996007904

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND RANCH SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=2407.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=2407.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HWY. 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°02'25" W  556.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°29'20" E  833.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°31'08" W  1327.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°36'50" E  607.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°25'20" W  640.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 07°27'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°49'34" W  362.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°31'08" W  412.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°50'42" E  1180.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°35'41" E  1245.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°56'16" W  935.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°58'03" W  315.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°45'53" E  1146.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°34'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12459

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9366

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ACCESS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH MIDDLETON DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH MIDDLETON DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ACCESS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CONC. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=2403.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"CMP INV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
=2403.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"CMP INV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
=2403.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
70"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE HEAD GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=2406.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PIPE INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=2406.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=2402.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" CMP INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=2399.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=2407.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=2406.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=2402.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=2402.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIKE ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
=2407.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=2406.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" CMP INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=2404.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CONC. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=2404.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CONC. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=2406.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CONC. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=2406.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PIPE INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=2406.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=2407.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
=2405.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
=2406.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PIPE INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=2406.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIKE ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
=2404.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8960

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8960

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4477

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4477

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BRASS CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLEGIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND LEAD & TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CONCRETE DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=2406.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=2409.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°56'16" W  1282.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°56'47" W  768.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2412

AutoCAD SHX Text
2412

AutoCAD SHX Text
2412

AutoCAD SHX Text
2411

AutoCAD SHX Text
2411

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
2399

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8960

AutoCAD SHX Text
10481 HWY 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.510± AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND RANCH SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11574

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID ELEV.=2406.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24") INV. IN (E)=2395.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24") INV. OUT (W)=2395.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID ELEV.=2409.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24") INV. IN (E)=2396.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24") INV. OUT (W)=2396.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12") INV. IN (N)=2396.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12") INV. IN (S)=2396.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24") INV. IN (E)=2395.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24") INV. OUT (W)=2395.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID ELEV.=2407.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12") INV. IN (N)=2396.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12") INV. IN (S)=2396.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24") INV. IN (E)=2396.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24") INV. OUT (W)=2396.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" IRON PIN,

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 4" BRASS CAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT IN ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH PLASTIC CAP, AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATTED LOT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND RANCH SUBDIVISION, BLOCK 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATTED LOT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND RANCH SUBDIVISION, BLOCK 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATTED LOT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABCIA SUBDIVISION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 3.5" ALUMINUM CAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT IN ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIN,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH PLASTIC CAP, AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATIONS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER POINTE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLETON, ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20026

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC/CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB/MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/30/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL SURVEY ON FILE AT ACCURATE SURVEYING AND MAPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\_projects\2020\20026 river pointe\CAD\Sheets\Preliminary Plat\Topo Survey.dwg plotted by: Claire Smarda on Wed, June 02, 2021 at 03:16 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
100



W
8''

EFM
PH

10
0 S

30
0

W
E

20
0 N

F
E

10
0

M
PH

S30
0

WEN20
0

W8''

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

WATKINS DITCH(TO BE REALIGNED)

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

EXISTING GRAVITY
IRRIGATION

FIELD DITCH

EXISTING DRAINAGE
PATHWAY

EXISTING GRAVITY
IRRIGATION FIELD DITCH

PROPOSED POOL
AND AMENITIES

EXISTING CONCRETE
SUPPLY DITCH

100-YEAR
FLOODPLAIN

100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN

PROPOSED REALIGNMENT
OF WATKINS DITCH

PROPOSED REALIGNMENT
OF WATKINS DITCH

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED PICKLE
BALL COURTS

PROPOSED PICKLE
BALL COURT

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED POND

KENNEDY DRAIN (SOUTH MIDDLETON DRAIN)

ROADW
AY

CONNECTION

BY OTHERS

ROADWAY
CONNECTION

BY OTHERS

ROADWAY

CONNECTION

BY OTHERS

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED PRIVATE
STORM DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

16

7

6

4

5

5 6 7 8 9 11
12

4 7652 31

1

3

13

14

8

12

1

12

17

14

15

17

18

7

18171615
5

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

97

11

8

17

12

47 4841 42 43 44 45 46

15

18192021
22

23

24

2526

12111098765432

12

4

3

1514 2113 2011 1910 18

11

10

23

11

4

12

1

8

9

10

2

3

6

5
9

13

2

23

403938373633 353431 32

28

26

8

2

14

1

11

10

9

5

6

1

4

30

27

25

10

11
12

6

8
7

5

4

5
4

2

7
10

9

4

2

28
27

52 3

1

13

5

6

7

4

3
4

8
9

10
1 2

1

15

1

9

8

7

6

5

11

10

49

5

15

14

2

10

6
7

4
5

14

13

12

10

2

8

7

6

5

4

3

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 13

15
2316

27

17 18 19 20 21 22

31 30 29

13
24

28

26
25

12

98 10 1311 126 7
9

6

29

22

21

20

19

18

14

6

7

9

3

17

4

16

15

14

13 10

9

8

5

4

3

1

30

29

28

7

3

2

4

6

27

16

3

9

21

20

19

18

17

16

1

13

11

2

3

15

13

16

22

1

3

13

1
7

2 3 4 5

2

2

12

3

1

1 31

26

242216 17 25

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

8

14

4

13
13

13

13

131

10

17

14

8

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED ROADWAY
CONNECTION BY OTHERS

TO RIVER RANCH
CROSSING. LOCATION

AND SIZE BASED UPON
CITY OF MIDDLETON

APPROVAL

16

24

14

14

23

1

5
10,000 SF

All rights reserved.  Reproduction or use in any form
or by any means without written permission of

Breckon Land Design, Inc. is unlawful and subject to
criminal prosecution.

REVISIONS
No. Date Description

C
A

LL
 2

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 D

A
Y

S
IN

 A
D

V
A

N
C

E
 B

E
FO

R
E

Y
O

U
 D

IG
, G

R
A

D
E

, O
R

E
X

C
A

V
A

T
E

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

M
A

R
K

IN
G

 O
F

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S

 Call
 

bef
or

e 
y

ou 
di

g.
Know 

what
'

s
 below

.

R

w
w

w
.b

re
ck

on
la

nd
de

si
gn

.c
om

Fa
x:

 2
0

8
-3

7
6

-6
5

2
8

P
ho

ne
: 2
0
8
-3
7
6
-5
1
5
3

·
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

·
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
·

Er
os

io
n 

&
 S

ed
im

en
t 

C
on

tr
ol

·
G

ra
ph

ic
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
·

Ir
ri

ga
ti

on
 D

es
ig

n
·

La
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g

6
6

6
1 

N
or

th
 G

le
nw

oo
d 

S
tr

ee
t

G
ar

de
n 

C
it

y,
 Id

ah
o 

8
3

7
14

Copyright

1 6/02/21 CITY COMMENTS
     
     
     

TH
E 

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 A
R

E 
U

N
D

ER
TA

KE
N

 F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
R

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

O
F 

"T
H

E 
C

LI
EN

T"
 N

O
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TU
AL

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

 IS
 A

SS
U

M
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

BE
N

EF
IT

 O
F 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 P

ER
SO

N
 IN

VO
LV

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T.

2021

HWY 44

M
ID

D
LE

TO
N

 R
O

AD

D
U

FF
 L

AN
E

PROJECT
LOCATION

BOISE RIVER

MB

MB

M
B

M
B

M
B

MB

MB

MB

M
B

ZONE AE

ZONE X

ZONE AE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°02'25" W  556.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°29'20" E  833.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°31'08" W  1327.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°36'50" E  607.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°25'20" W  640.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 07°27'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°49'34" W  362.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°31'08" W  412.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°50'42" E  1180.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°35'41" E  1245.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°58'03" W  315.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°45'53" E  1146.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°34'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°56'16" W  1282.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°56'47" W  768.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2412

AutoCAD SHX Text
2412

AutoCAD SHX Text
2412

AutoCAD SHX Text
2411

AutoCAD SHX Text
2411

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
2399

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONATHAN E PLATT 10221 HWY 44 MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER EDWARD 10233 HWY 44 MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENDA SCROGGINS TRUST 10259 HWY 44 MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONATHAN ELDREDGE 10082 RIVERBEND PL MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING SMITH 10079 RIVERBEND PL MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHOLAS HYNES 10067 RIVERBEND PL MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK GULER 10250 GABICA ST MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT B BURNETT 1125 W TWO RIVERS LN EAGLE, ID 83616

AutoCAD SHX Text
HESS PROPERTIES, LLC 15031 SPYGLASS LN CALDWELL, ID 83607

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT B BURNETT 1125 W TWO RIVERS LN EAGLE, ID 83616

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2405.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2405.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARING S 89°33'30" E  2668.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-N 1/16 CORNER  SECITON 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°35'41" W  79.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANYON COUNTY HIGHWAY DISTRICT PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2407.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2409.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY TRUST FERNANDES 10076 RIVERBEND PL MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
KBSB ENTERPRISE INC. 2910 BO DANIEL LN. NAMPA, ID 83687

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS & SUSAN CONGER  10046 RIVERBEND PL MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUSTIN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 3511 FOLKSTONE CT. BURBANK, CA 91504

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONALD & MARY ANDERS 10210 KELLY LN GILROY, CA 95020

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREDERICK & LESLIE FRANCIS 10028 RIVERBEND PL MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONATHAN E PLATT 10221 HWY 44 MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMOTHY & GRACE DAVIS 22493 DUFF LN MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIANE S HURLEY 22470 DUFF LN MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF IDAHO FISH AND GAME DEPT PO BOX 25 BOISE, ID 83707

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND RANCH SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABICA SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS PROPERTIES, LLC 10038 TURNER DR. MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAILEY MESKILL 8533 SILVERWOOD WAY MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELODY DENBESTE 22473 DUFF LN MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 44 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAGLE RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACLAREN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLEEN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAGO STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLEEN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANNING STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHENA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW CREEK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HULAHULA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOLIK COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOLIK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHENA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUFF LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUKON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUKON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
YETNA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUKON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACLAREN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAVER CREEK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAG RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOBUK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCNEIL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FRONT OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER AND SQUARE FOOTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°56'16" W  935.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
18224

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-05-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER POINTE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLETON, ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20026

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC/CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB/MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/05/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL SURVEY ON FILE AT ACCURATE SURVEYING AND MAPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\_projects\2020\20026 river pointe\CAD\Sheets\Preliminary Plat\20026 - Preliminary Plat.dwg plotted by: Claire Smarda on Wed, June 02, 2021 at 03:17 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT - OVERALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 1000'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODPLAIN MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE



W
8''

W
8''

EF M
PH

10
0 S30

0
WE

20
0 N

FE
10

0
M

PH S
30

0
W

EN
20

0

W8''

W8''

100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN

100-YEAR
FLOODPLAIN

100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN

7
6,219 SF

6
1,676 SF

6
6,195 SF

5
26,024 SF

5
4,824 SF

6
3,515 SF

7
3,515 SF

8
4,655 SF 11

4,103 SF 12
6,670 SF

4
4,655 SF

7
4,650 SF

6
3,515 SF

5
4,655 SF

2
4,654 SF

3
3,515 SF

1
11,550 SF

1
4,650 SF

3
5,190 SF

17
6,000 SF

18
6,271 SF

2
4,357 SF

1
944 SF

2
6,271 SF

3
6,000 SF

12
5,343 SF

47
1,445 SF

48
6,000 SF

41
6,500 SF

42
6,000 SF

43
6,000 SF

44
6,000 SF

45
6,000 SF

46
6,000 SF

15
3,718 SF

14
3,718 SF

21
6,030 SF

13
4,924 SF

20
6,030 SF

11
3,718 SF

19
6,030 SF

9
4,846 SF

18
6,030 SF

11
4,180 SF

10
2,660 SF 4

2,660 SF

1
869 SF

2
4,436 SF

3
2,660 SF

5

24
4,644 SF

40
4,400 SF

39
2,800 SF

38
2,800 SF

37
2,800 SF

36
4,400 SF

33
2,800 SF

35
4,400 SF

34
2,800 SF

31
4,871 SF

32
2,802 SF

28
4,661 SF

26
2,893 SF

8
2,921 SF

30
4,927 SF

27
4,472 SF

10
4,180 SF

15
7,083 SF

5
2,800 SF

4
2,800 SF

7
4,447 SF

10
5,464 SF

9
3,014 SF

1
64,571 SF

49
7,039 SF

7
6,160 SF

100'

16'16
'

32
'

28
'

28
'

28
' 20

'
28

'
12

'
16

'
47

'

12
'

60
'

15'18
'

60
'

10' 97'98'

63
'

60
'

60
'

62
'

100'100'

101'100'

101'100'

95'93'

70' 70' 70' 70'

88
'

70'

88
'

49' 37' 37' 49' 49' 37' 37' 49'

95
'

20'

29'

38'
43'49'37'37'37'49'

95
'

95
'

95
'

95
'

10
4'

10
4'

4'
56

'
60

'
17

'
43

'
62

'95
'

49' 37' 49' 49' 37' 49'

95
'

41' 37' 49' 49' 37' 40' 9'8'

95
'

93
'

95
'

95
'

95
'

95'

93'

49
'

37
'

49
'

22'

99'

98'

23'
28'

28'

44'

9'
35'

28'

28'

28'

23'

17'

62'

28'

28'

44'

28'

40'

49'

12
0' 44

'
28

'
32

'

28
'

44
'

95'

25
'

25
'

41
'

3'

100'

94'

98
'

10
0'

60
'

48
'

17'16
'

48
'

103'94'

60
'

63
'

109'100'

95' 95'

44'

44'

17'

29'

36
'

28'
44'

44'
22'

28'
28'

58'
56' 28' 2' 26' 28' 44' 44' 28' 28' 28' 44' 65' 60' 60' 60'

10
0'

71'60'60'60'60'60'60'65'44'28'28'28'44'44'28'26'2'28'41'
41'

28'

39'

3'

44'

28'

10
0'

10
0'10

0'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

60'60'60'60'49'37'37'49'49'37'37'40'

12'
10

0'

60'49'37'37'49'49'37'21'50'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

60' 60' 60' 60'

10
0'10

0'

10
0'10

0'

10
0'10

0'

10
0'

95'

89'

95'

95'

95'

95'

44'

28'

28'

102'

99'

85'

44
'

44
'

28
'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'10

0'

10
0'

10
1'

10
0'

10
0'

10
4'

10
3'

10
3'

10
6'

10
9'

95'

96'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

11
1'

60
'

60
'

65
'

13
8'

10
0'

63
'

60
'

60'

11
3'

60'

106'

106'

109'

50'

88
'

101'

101'

101'

81
'

37'

37'

23'

31'

23'

95
'

93
'

92
'

92
'

10
2' 100'

101'

101'

101'

10
'

54
'

60
'

105'

103'

2
3,548 SF

9
4,655 SF

6
3,477 SF

7
4,662 SF

4
3,399 SF

5
3,436 SF

23'
37'

37'

37'

95
'

26'

93
'

20'60'

96
'

92
'

92
'

14
6,882 SF

13
6,554 SF

2
6,608 SF

3
6,300 SF

10
0'

10
0'

89
'

66
'

105'

60
'

60
'

49
'

10'
6

4,400 SF

29
2,800 SF

14
2,660 SF

9

3
4,706 SF

17
4,534 SF

4'
60

'

39'

28
'

9'

40
'

9'

47'

62
'

100'

101'

101'

101'

100'49'

10
4'10

6'

22'

98'49
'

16
6,231 SF

15
6,030 SF

14
6,030 SF

13
6,030 SF 10

6,306 SF

9
6,030 SF

8
6,030 SF

5
6,223 SF

4
6,030 SF

3
6,030 SF

1
120,517 SF

70'70'

60
'

70'

88
'

88
'

88
'

69'

96'

101'

101'

101'

11
3'

81
'

60'

10
0'10

0'

50'

99
'

10
0'

60'

84
'

44'

10
0'

10
9'

60' 60' 60' 70'

22'

44
'

106'

106'

106'

106'

109'

106'

10
2'

30
6,558 SF

29
6,030 SF

28
6,030 SF

7
178,989 SF

3
39,360 SF

2
40,925 SF

4
62,813 SF

6
52,841 SF

49
'

60
'

51
'

27
6,005 SF

19
4,659 SF

18
4,816 SF

58
'

60
'

60
'

52
'

60
'

48
'

15
2,660 SF

13
4,180 SF

28
'

44
'

28
'

44
'

44
'

28
'

37
'

22
6,622 SF

10' PATHWAY

10' PATHWAY

10' PATHWAY
COMMON LOT
(CANAL AND
PATHWAY)

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)

COMMON LOT
(CANAL AND
PATHWAY)

COMMON LOT (BUFFER)

C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
O

T
(P

AT
H

W
AY

)

CO
M

M
O

N 
LO

T

(P
AT

HW
AY

)

C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
O

T
(P

AT
H

W
AY

)

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)

COMMON LOT
(PRIVATE DRAINAGE
AND AMENITIES)

10' PATHWAY

10' PATHWAY

10
' P

AT
HW

AY

COMMON LOT (BUFFER)COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)

COMMON LOT

COMMON LO
T

(S
TORMWATER)

4
6,195 SF

2
6,297 SF

18'

14'

12
4,924 SF

5
6,195 SF

1
10,363 SF

1
880 SF

31
641 SF

24
6,156 SF

16
4,924 SF

17
6,030 SF

25
8,284 SF

10'

8'

26'

8'

21
'

60
'

60
'

53
'

13
'

1
1,019 SF

IRRIGATION
PUMP STATION

L=208, R=518

114'

779'

357'

38'
L=77 ,

R
=15 0

27
7'

70
'

L=141, R=90

168'

L=10
4, R=90

91
'

L=139, R=200

319'

L=481,

R=308

15
5'

220'

L=273, R=313

15
5'

8' PATHWAY
8' PATHWAY

29
5'

689'

L=50, R=118

133'

L=61, R=218

65'

44'

COMMON LOT
(DRAINAGE AND
PATHWAY)

4
39,546 SF

COMMON LOT COMMON LOT

COMMON LOT
COMMON LOT

PRIVATE
LANE

10
0'

28'

8
2,397 SF

10
3,716 SF

23
2,736 SF

2
5,647 SF

91'

32'

111'

269'

172'

150'

86'

68'230'22'

132'

198'

245'

38
'

36
6'

106'

206'

186'

91'

15'

88'

122'

77'

74
'

95
'

163'

24
7'

14
0'

41
9'

100'

40
9'

1071'

41
'

5'
 P

AT
H

W
AY

2
2,401 SF

3
9,602 SF

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)

COMMON LOT
(IRRIGATION/
AMENITIES)

45'

16'

8'
8'

13
8'

5'

PRIV
ATE

 LA
NE

25'

84
'

15
1'

69
'

27'

85'

24'

14'

8' PATHWAY

3
3,989 SF

16
5,054 SF

17
2,991 SF

12
2,754 SF

13
4,807 SF

21
4,583 SF

22
2,965 SF

11
2,662 SF

23
1,365 SF22

6,077 SF

43' 17'

47'

41'

22
3,688 SF

L=
2 40

R
=9

0

26
567 SF

21'

26'

21'

32'

11'

27
'

45'
20'

25'
10'

6'

10
3,641 SF

W12''
W12''

5
10,000 SF

All rights reserved.  Reproduction or use in any form
or by any means without written permission of

Breckon Land Design, Inc. is unlawful and subject to
criminal prosecution.

REVISIONS
No. Date Description

C
A

LL
 2

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 D

A
Y

S
IN

 A
D

V
A

N
C

E
 B

E
FO

R
E

Y
O

U
 D

IG
, G

R
A

D
E

, O
R

E
X

C
A

V
A

T
E

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

M
A

R
K

IN
G

 O
F

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S

 Call
 

bef
or

e 
y

ou 
di

g.
Know 

what
'

s
 below

.

R

w
w

w
.b

re
ck

on
la

nd
de

si
gn

.c
om

Fa
x:

 2
0

8
-3

7
6

-6
5

2
8

P
ho

ne
: 2
0
8
-3
7
6
-5
1
5
3

·
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

·
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
·

Er
os

io
n 

&
 S

ed
im

en
t 

C
on

tr
ol

·
G

ra
ph

ic
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
·

Ir
ri

ga
ti

on
 D

es
ig

n
·

La
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g

6
6

6
1 

N
or

th
 G

le
nw

oo
d 

S
tr

ee
t

G
ar

de
n 

C
it

y,
 Id

ah
o 

8
3

7
14

Copyright

1 6/02/21 CITY COMMENTS
     
     
     

TH
E 

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 A
R

E 
U

N
D

ER
TA

KE
N

 F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
R

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

O
F 

"T
H

E 
C

LI
EN

T"
 N

O
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TU
AL

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

 IS
 A

SS
U

M
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

BE
N

EF
IT

 O
F 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 P

ER
SO

N
 IN

VO
LV

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T.

2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°35'41" E  1245.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°58'03" W  315.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°45'53" E  1146.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°34'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°56'16" W  1282.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2405.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=24065.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 44 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAGLE RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAGO STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANNING STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHENA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHENA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YETNA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCNEIL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FRONT OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER AND SQUARE FOOTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
18224

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-05-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER POINTE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLETON, ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA A

AutoCAD SHX Text
20026

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC/CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB/MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/05/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL SURVEY ON FILE AT ACCURATE SURVEYING AND MAPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\_projects\2020\20026 river pointe\CAD\Sheets\Preliminary Plat\20026 - Preliminary Plat.dwg plotted by: Claire Smarda on Wed, June 02, 2021 at 03:18 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT - AREA A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 50'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 500'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
500



16
6,000 SF

13
109,866 SF

14
6,000 SF

1
46,235 SF 8

4,338 SF

12
8,250 SF

17
2,154 SF

14
6,000 SF

15
6,000 SF

6,000 SF

7
4,180 SF

18
6,000 SF

17
6,000 SF

16
6,000 SF

15
6,000 SF

5
6,675 SF

6,000 SF

4
6,000 SF

5
6,000 SF

6
6,000 SF

9
6,565 SF

7
6,246 SF

11
6,498 SF

8
930 SF

17
4,180 SF

15
11,250 SF

18
12,070 SF

19
12,000 SF

20
12,000 SF

21
13,721 SF

22
11,941 SF

23
12,000 SF

24
12,000 SF

25
16,376 SF

26
12,072 SF

12
8,470 SF

11
8,470 SF

10
8,470 SF

9
8,470 SF

8
8,470 SF

7
8,470 SF

6
8,470 SF

5
8,470 SF

4
8,470 SF

3
8,470 SF

2
8,470 SF

12
13,388 SF

4
11,941 SF

3
9,780 SF

23
422 SF

11
4,180 SF

12
2,676 SF

8
2,660 SF

9
2,660 SF

10
2,660 SF

6
4,180 SF

5
2,660 SF

9
4,180 SF

2
4,436 SF

2
9,750 SF

1
1,861 SF

11
14,028 SF

10
9,645 SF

9
8,954 SF

5
8,724 SF

6
8,925 SF

1
23,517 SF

4
3,086 SF

4,180 SF

6
2,660 SF

8
2,660 SF

7
2,660 SF

5
4,180 SF

4
4,180 SF

4
2,755 SF

2
4,499 SF

28
11,222 SF

27
12,661 SF

5
4,994 SF

2
4,144 SF

3
2,937 SF

1
12,952 SF

5
12,000 SF

6
12,000 SF

7
12,079 SF

4
12,977 SF

3
12,000 SF 4

15,069 SF

8
15,905 SF 9

13,583 SF

10
1,484 SF 1

1,484 SF

2
12,000 SF

1
5,027 SF

9
11,700 SF

8
11,700 SF

7
11,700 SF

6
12,055 SF

5
20,314 SF

11
9,750 SF

10
9,750 SF

100'28
'

44
'

44
'

28
'

28
'

28
'

44
'

16
'

49
'

60
'

100'

19
'

44
'

28
'

28
'

4'
24

'
36

'
8'

44
'

8'
20

'

88'

35'

90'

77' 77' 77' 77' 77' 77'

74'80'80'40'
83'

52'

47'

80'

80'

30'

30'

104'
53'

37'

90'

77' 77' 77' 77'

11
0'

77' 77' 77' 77' 77' 77' 77' 77' 77' 77' 77' 77'

11
0'

11
0'

125'

90
'

90
'

125'

93'

80'

80'

47'

13'
21' 40' 80' 51' 81'

87' 99' 69'

11
3'

10
0'

60'60'60'60'60'44'28'28'44'44'28'12'40'

28'

28'

30'

10'

10
0'

53'

28'

81'

52' 44' 60' 60' 60' 60' 60'

10
0'

32
'

30
'

23
'

47'
29'

28' 37' 7'

16
'

44
'

95'

44
'

28
'

28
'

9'
19

'
25

'
19

'
9'

35
'

19
'

25
'

95'

95'

104'
95'

115'

95'

44' 28' 28' 44'

11
4'

75'

11
0'

89' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75'
7'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

14
9'

100'

94'

100'

95'

95'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

99
'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0' 10

0'

10
0'

10
0'99

' 10
0'

11
'

48
'

5'
60

'
60

'
60

'

63
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

109'100'

109'100'

108'100'

108'100'

96'94'88'

95'

95'

95'

42'

22'

44'

44'

44'

28'

28'

28'

44'

15
0'

15
0'

15
0'

15
0'

15
0'

15
0'

15
0'

14
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

75
'

75
'

60
'

60
'

85
'

75
'

75
'

168'

75'

75'

71'

28'
48'

38'

37
'

75
'

75
'

15
'

45
'

60
'

35
'

41
'

75
'

189'

126'

133'

130'

95'

95'

95'

95'

95'

95'

95'

95'

28'

44'

44'

28'

28'

28'

44'

44'

28'
1'

50'

95'

96
'

95'

130'

80' 80' 20' 9'

69'

63
'

57'

9'

37
'

90
'

90
'

90
'

75
'

75
'

86
'

144'

119'

119'

138'

121'

119'

94
'

98
'

10
8'

11
2'

95'

95'

95'

95'

98
'

10
1'

130'

130'

11'59'

60'

49'

31'

80'

80'

46'

59'

14
2'

71'

80'

80'

80'

52'

15
0'

15
0'

15
0'

15
5'

69' 108' 80'

15
0'

15
0'

136'

24'

16
2'

15
0'

15
0'

80
'

75
'

75
'

90
'

90
'

90
'

10
8'

16
2'

130'

130'

130'

130'

107'

130'

130'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

1'
60

'

11
'

43
'

9'
51

'
10

'

105'

105'

105'0'

105'

137'

131'

113'

29
'

130'

6,554 SF

12
6,526 SF

10
6,470 SF

8
7,295 SF

7
6,448 SF

6
6,299 SF

5
6,299 SF

4
6,300 SF

6,300 SF

2
8,210 SF

3
8,250 SF

4
8,250 SF

5
8,250 SF

6
8,250 SF

7
8,250 SF

8
8,250 SF

9
8,250 SF

10
8,250 SF

11
8,250 SF

13
8,250 SF

60' 54' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75'

0'

137'

131'

29
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

16
2'

130'

80' 134' 99'

95'

60
'

60
'

60
'

48
'

16'

94'

60
'

60
'

77' 77' 77'

90
'

89
'

6'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

90'

35'

125'

130'

13
80,358 SF

12
10,370 SF80

'

9
4,402 SF

8
2,800 SF

10
4,401 SF

13
4,379 SF

11
2,800 SF

12
2,800 SF

6
4,585 SF

7
2,799 SF 9

8,114 SF

22
4,151 SF

21
2,660 SF

20
2,660 SF

19
2,660 SF

18
4,180 SF

6
5,660 SF

7
3,049 SF

29
'

45
'

9
4,182 SF

20' 28' 44'8' 28' 28' 44'

60
'

31
'

16
11,204 SF

29'

3
2,660 SF

78
'

78
'

11
3'

1
50,133 SF

13
14,929 SF

2
12,350 SF

3
8,749 SF

28
'

28
'

28
'

29
'

15
2,660 SF 28

'
28

'16
2,660 SF

1
1,934 SF

3
2,744 SF

28'

54'

8' PATHWAY

10
' P

AT
HW

AY

10
' P

AT
H

W
AY

COMMON LOT
(DRAINAGE)

COMMON LOT

C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
O

T 
(P

AT
H

W
AY

)

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)

PROPOSED LAKE

10
' P

AT
H

W
AY

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)

COMMON LOT
(GRAVITY IRRIGATION/
WATER FEATURE)

COMMON LOT (BUFFER)

13
6,278 SF

8' PATHWAY

COMMON LOT
(PATHWAY, AMENITIES
AND PRIVATE DRAINAGE)

1
8,470 SF7

8,925 SF

75
'

75
'

119'

579'

41
2'

41
2'

33
1'

L =
65

,
R

=
21

8
43

'

L=
6 5

,
R

=
21

8
83

2'

320'

L=152, R=225

237'

L=164, R=175

167'

L=159, R=450

614'

L=462, R=530

324'

1004'1004'

17
5'

270'

L=
80 ,

R
= 30 0

21
7'

L =
12

4,
R

=2
00

45
9'

L=
10

5,
R

=1
68

14
13,856 SF

8
2,160 SF

44
'

16'

COMMON LOT (BUFFER)

COMMON LOT
(DRAINAGE)

C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
O

T

C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
O

T

C
O

M
M

O
N

 LO
T

C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
O

T

COMMON LOT
(UTILITIES)

14
25,775 SF

29
4,084 SF

COMMON LOT
(GRAVITY IRRIGATION/
WATER FEATURE)

14
5,667 SF

10
5,552 SF

COMMON LOT
(PRIVATE
STORMWATER AND
AMENITIES)14

10,635 SF

COMMON LOT (BUFFER)

COMMON LOT
(PATHWAY, AMENITIES
AND PRIVATE DRAINAGE)

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER) 43

'

32'
82'

18'

95'

209'

21'

30
'

15
'

614'

L=316R=362

W12''
W12''

5
10,000 SF

All rights reserved.  Reproduction or use in any form
or by any means without written permission of

Breckon Land Design, Inc. is unlawful and subject to
criminal prosecution.

REVISIONS
No. Date Description

C
A

LL
 2

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 D

A
Y

S
IN

 A
D

V
A

N
C

E
 B

E
FO

R
E

Y
O

U
 D

IG
, G

R
A

D
E

, O
R

E
X

C
A

V
A

T
E

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

M
A

R
K

IN
G

 O
F

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S

 Call
 

bef
or

e 
y

ou 
di

g.
Know 

what
'

s
 below

.

R

w
w

w
.b

re
ck

on
la

nd
de

si
gn

.c
om

Fa
x:

 2
0

8
-3

7
6

-6
5

2
8

P
ho

ne
: 2
0
8
-3
7
6
-5
1
5
3

·
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

·
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
·

Er
os

io
n 

&
 S

ed
im

en
t 

C
on

tr
ol

·
G

ra
ph

ic
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
·

Ir
ri

ga
ti

on
 D

es
ig

n
·

La
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g

6
6

6
1 

N
or

th
 G

le
nw

oo
d 

S
tr

ee
t

G
ar

de
n 

C
it

y,
 Id

ah
o 

8
3

7
14

Copyright

1 6/02/21 CITY COMMENTS
     
     
     

TH
E 

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 A
R

E 
U

N
D

ER
TA

KE
N

 F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
R

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

O
F 

"T
H

E 
C

LI
EN

T"
 N

O
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TU
AL

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

 IS
 A

SS
U

M
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

BE
N

EF
IT

 O
F 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 P

ER
SO

N
 IN

VO
LV

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T.

2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2405.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=24065.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACLAREN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLEEN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLEEN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW CREEK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HULAHULA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUKON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUKON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACLAREN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAVER CREEK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAG RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOBUK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FRONT OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER AND SQUARE FOOTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
18224

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-05-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER POINTE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLETON, ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA B

AutoCAD SHX Text
20026

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC/CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB/MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/05/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL SURVEY ON FILE AT ACCURATE SURVEYING AND MAPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\_projects\2020\20026 river pointe\CAD\Sheets\Preliminary Plat\20026 - Preliminary Plat.dwg plotted by: Claire Smarda on Wed, June 02, 2021 at 03:19 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT - AREA B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 50'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 500'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
500



12
17,127 SF

1
23,154 SF

14
14,861 SF

13
17,220 SF

11
9,750 SF

15
17,260 SF

14
16,981 SF

11
4'

81' 60' 60' 75' 76'

11
3'

75'75'75'80'

210'

20
'

83
'

79
'

11
3'

11
2'

10
3'

11
0'

21' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 10'

67'

63
'

63'

74'

10
'

10'55'75'76'

75' 75' 80' 148' 20'

11
0'

87
'

12
0'

21
4'

60'

65'

222' 219'

59
'

12'

80
'

75
'

130'

130'

63
'

60
'

63
'

79
'

20
'

206'

12
2'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

85'

84'

105'

105'

105'

105'

105'

137'

131'

113'

103'

29
'

130'

2
6,608 SF

8
7,295 SF

7
6,448 SF

6
6,299 SF

5
6,299 SF

4
6,300 SF

3
6,300 SF

15
16,913 SF 23

8,250 SF

16
9,820 SF

27
11,071 SF

17
8,250 SF

18
8,250 SF

19
8,250 SF

20
8,250 SF

21
8,250 SF

22
8,250 SF

179' 104' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 110' 94'

97
'

17
0'

21
4'

65'

50'

12
2'

11
0'

11
0'11

0'

11
0'11

0'

85'

11
0'

84'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

137'

131'

29
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

219'

81
'

210'

83
'

13'

83
'

206' 22
'

130'

123'

14
8'

20'

105'

130'

31
8,362 SF

30
8,249 SF

29
8,476 SF

13
80,358 SF

24
8,250 SF

28
9,139 SF

26
11,616 SF

25
8,525 SF

12
10,370 SF

9
8,114 SF

60
'

31
'

11
73,585 SF

11
1'

25'

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)

COMMON LOT

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)

PR
IV

AT
E 

LA
N

E

C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
O

T
(L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
BU

FF
ER

)

EXISTING
WETLANDS

COMMON LOT
(PATHWAY, AMENITIES
AND PRIVATE DRAINAGE)

2
8,787 SF

3
8,519 SF

4
8,465 SF

5
8,488 SF

740'
L=164, R=450

381'

L=159, R=450

691'

19
0'

18'

L=182, R=150

17
14,665 SF

16
3,188 SF

10
5,552 SF

(PATHWAY, AMENITIES
AND PRIVATE DRAINAGE)

25
'

25
'

25'

W12''
W12''

5
10,000 SF

All rights reserved.  Reproduction or use in any form
or by any means without written permission of

Breckon Land Design, Inc. is unlawful and subject to
criminal prosecution.

REVISIONS
No. Date Description

C
A

LL
 2

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 D

A
Y

S
IN

 A
D

V
A

N
C

E
 B

E
FO

R
E

Y
O

U
 D

IG
, G

R
A

D
E

, O
R

E
X

C
A

V
A

T
E

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

M
A

R
K

IN
G

 O
F

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S

 Call
 

bef
or

e 
y

ou 
di

g.
Know 

what
'

s
 below

.

R

w
w

w
.b

re
ck

on
la

nd
de

si
gn

.c
om

Fa
x:

 2
0

8
-3

7
6

-6
5

2
8

P
ho

ne
: 2
0
8
-3
7
6
-5
1
5
3

·
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

·
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
·

Er
os

io
n 

&
 S

ed
im

en
t 

C
on

tr
ol

·
G

ra
ph

ic
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
·

Ir
ri

ga
ti

on
 D

es
ig

n
·

La
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g

6
6

6
1 

N
or

th
 G

le
nw

oo
d 

S
tr

ee
t

G
ar

de
n 

C
it

y,
 Id

ah
o 

8
3

7
14

Copyright

1 6/02/21 CITY COMMENTS
     
     
     

TH
E 

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 A
R

E 
U

N
D

ER
TA

KE
N

 F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
R

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

O
F 

"T
H

E 
C

LI
EN

T"
 N

O
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TU
AL

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

 IS
 A

SS
U

M
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

BE
N

EF
IT

 O
F 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 P

ER
SO

N
 IN

VO
LV

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T.

2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2407.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2409.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOLIK COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOLIK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUFF LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUKON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FRONT OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER AND SQUARE FOOTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
18224

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-05-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER POINTE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLETON, ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA C

AutoCAD SHX Text
20026

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC/CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB/MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/05/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL SURVEY ON FILE AT ACCURATE SURVEYING AND MAPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\_projects\2020\20026 river pointe\CAD\Sheets\Preliminary Plat\20026 - Preliminary Plat.dwg plotted by: Claire Smarda on Wed, June 02, 2021 at 03:20 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT - AREA C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 50'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 500'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
500



IRIR

IR
IR

IR

IR

IR

IR IR IR IR IR IR

IR

IR
IR IR IR IR IR

IR

IR

W12'' W12''

8'
'S

S

8''SS 8''SS

W
8''

W8'' W8''

W
8''

W8''

W8'' W8'' W8'' W8''

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS

W8'' W8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

8''SS

S

W
12

''

W
12

''

S

8''SS

S

S

S S S

S

S

S

S

8''SS

8''SS 8''SSS

S

S

S

12
''S

S
12

''S
S

12
''S

S
S

S
S

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

IR IR IR IR

IR IR

IR

IR

IR
IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8''
12''SS 12''SS 12''SS 12''SS 12''SS 12''SS 12''SS

W8''

W8''

W8''

W8'' W8''

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

8'
'S

S
12

''S
S

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

W
8'

'

IR IR IR IR

8''SS 8''SS 8''SS

IR

IR

IR

IR

8'
'S

S

8'
'S

S

12
''S

S

12
''S

S

12
''S

S

12
''S

S

12
''S

S

W
8'

'

W
8'

'

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

W
8''

W
12

''

W
8''

W
8'

'

W8''

W
8''

W
8''

W12''

W12'' W12'' W12'' W12''

IR

IR
IR

IR

IR

IR IR

IR IR IR IR IR IR

W
8''

W
8''

W
12''

W
12''

W
12''

W12''

W12''

W12''

W12''

W12'' W12'' W12'' W12'' W12'' W12''

12''SS

12''SS

12''SS

12''SS

12''SS 12''SS 12''SS 12''SS 12''SS

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR IR IR IR IR

IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR IR IR IR

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

W
12

''

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

IR
IR

IR IR IR IR IR IR IR IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

IR

W
8'

'
8'

'S
S

W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8''

8''
SS

8''SS

12''SS 12''SS 12''SS 12''SS 12''SS

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8''

W
8'

'

IR

8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS

IR

EF M
PH

10
0S

30
0

W
E

20
0N

F
E

100M
PH

S30
0

WEN20
0

12''SS

IR

S

S

S

S

S

S

S S

S

S

S

S S S

S SS

S

S

S

S

S
SS

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

SS

W8''

W12''

W
12

''

W
12

''

W
12

''

12''SS

S

8''SS

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

S

S

S

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR IR IR

IR

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH
FH

FH

IR

IR IR IR

S

S

S

S

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

PROPOSED
PUMP STATION

PROPOSED REALIGNMENT
OF WATKINS DITCH

PROPOSED REALIGNMENT
OF WATKINS DITCH

PROPOSED
CONNECTION TO

SEWER EXTENSION BY
OTHERS (SEE NOTE 1)

PROPOSED
GRAVITY IRRIGATION
IMPROVEMENTS

PROPOSED CONNECTION
TO  WATER EXTENSION

BY OTHERS

PROPOSED CONNECTION
TO  WATER EXTENSION
BY OTHERS

PROPOSED POND

KENNEDY DRAIN (SOUTH MIDDLETON DRAIN)

ROADW
AY

CONNECTION

BY OTHERS

ROADWAY
CONNECTION

BY OTHERS

ROADWAY

CONNECTIO
N

BY OTHERS

16

7

6

4

5

5 6 7 8 9 11
12

4 7652 31

1

3

13

14

8

12

1

12

17

14

15

17

18

7

18171615
5

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

97

11

8

17

12

47 4841 42 43 44 45 46

15

18192021
22

23

24

2526

12111098765432

12

4

3

1514 2113 2011 1910 18

11

10

23

11

4

12

1

8

9

10

2

3

6

5
9

13

2

23

403938373633 353431 32

28

26

8

2

14

1

11

10

9

5

6

1

4

30

27

25

10

11
12

6

8
7

5

4

5
4

2

7
10

9

4

2

28
27

52 3

1

13

5

6

7

4

3
4

8
9

10
1 2

1

15

1

9

8

7

6

5

11

10

49

5

15

14

2

10

6
7

4
5

14

13

12

10

2

8

7

6

5

4

3

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 13

15
2316

27

17 18 19 20 21 22

31 30 29

13
24

28

26
25

12

98 10 1311 126 7
9

6

29

22

21

20

19

18

14

6

7

9

3

17

4

16

15

14

13 10

9

8

5

4

3

1

30

29

28

7

3

2

4

6

27

16

3

9

21

20

19

18

17

16

1

13

11

2

3

15

13

16

22

1

3

13

1
7

2 3 4 5

2

2

12

3

1

1 31

26

242216 17 25

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

8

14

4

13
13

13

13

131

10

17

14

8

16

24

14

14

23

1

All rights reserved.  Reproduction or use in any form
or by any means without written permission of

Breckon Land Design, Inc. is unlawful and subject to
criminal prosecution.

REVISIONS
No. Date Description

C
A

LL
 2

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 D

A
Y

S
IN

 A
D

V
A

N
C

E
 B

E
FO

R
E

Y
O

U
 D

IG
, G

R
A

D
E

, O
R

E
X

C
A

V
A

T
E

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

M
A

R
K

IN
G

 O
F

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S

 Call
 

bef
or

e 
y

ou 
di

g.
Know 

what
'

s
 below

.

R

w
w

w
.b

re
ck

on
la

nd
de

si
gn

.c
om

Fa
x:

 2
0

8
-3

7
6

-6
5

2
8

P
ho

ne
: 2
0
8
-3
7
6
-5
1
5
3

·
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

·
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
·

Er
os

io
n 

&
 S

ed
im

en
t 

C
on

tr
ol

·
G

ra
ph

ic
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
·

Ir
ri

ga
ti

on
 D

es
ig

n
·

La
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g

6
6

6
1 

N
or

th
 G

le
nw

oo
d 

S
tr

ee
t

G
ar

de
n 

C
it

y,
 Id

ah
o 

8
3

7
14

Copyright

1 6/02/21 CITY COMMENTS
     
     
     

TH
E 

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 A
R

E 
U

N
D

ER
TA

KE
N

 F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
R

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

O
F 

"T
H

E 
C

LI
EN

T"
 N

O
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TU
AL

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

 IS
 A

SS
U

M
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

BE
N

EF
IT

 O
F 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 P

ER
SO

N
 IN

VO
LV

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T.

2021

S

FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARING S 89°33'30" E  2668.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-N 1/16 CORNER  SECITON 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°35'41" W  79.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND RANCH SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABICA SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 44 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAGLE RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACLAREN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLEEN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAGO STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLEEN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANNING STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHENA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW CREEK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HULAHULA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOLIK COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOLIK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHENA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUFF LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUKON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUKON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
YETNA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUKON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACLAREN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAVER CREEK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAG RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOBUK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCNEIL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
18224

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-05-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER POINTE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLETON, ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
20026

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC/CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB/MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/05/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL SURVEY ON FILE AT ACCURATE SURVEYING AND MAPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\_projects\2020\20026 river pointe\CAD\Sheets\Preliminary Plat\20026 - Preliminary Plat.dwg plotted by: Claire Smarda on Wed, June 02, 2021 at 03:20 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY UTILITY LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SEWER CALCULATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL AVERAGE DAILY FLOW:  388 PARKING SPACES @ 15 GPD = 5,820 GPD TOWNHOUSE AVERAGE DAILY FLOW: 115 TOWNHOUSE @ 200 GPD = 23,000 GPD SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AVERAGE DAILY FLOW:  67 GARDEN HOMES @ 200 GPD = 13,400 GPD 92 MID-SIZE HOMES @ 250 GPD = 23,000 GPD TOTAL AVERAGE DAILY FLOW = 65,220 GPD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FRONT OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PRESSURE IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MAINLINE (SIZE PER PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER MAIN (SIZE PER PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SEWER CALCULATIONS FOR CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAIN IN SEWER CALCULATIONS FOR CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAIN IN MIDDLETON ROAD HAS NOT BEEN CONFIRMED. THE ABILITY TO GRAVITY SEWER THE SITE SHALL BE DEPENDENT ON THE ALIGNMENT AND SLOPE OF THE PROPOSED SEWER MAIN BY OTHERS FROM THE WEST. A LIFT STATION AT THE WESTERN PROPERTY BOUNDARY MAY BE NECESSARY. 1.1. BASED ON PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS OF THE SITE, THE SEWER BASED ON PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS OF THE SITE, THE SEWER INVERT AT THE CONNECTION POINT ON THE WEST BOUNDARY WILL NEED TO BE ±2394.9 TO GRAVITY SEWER THE ENTIRESITE. THE SHALLOWEST RUN WILL BE TO THE LOTS ON KNIL AVE. THIS RUN IS BASED ON AN 8" SEWER MAIN IN KNIK AND NOWITNA, RUN AT 0.4% AND A 12" SEWER MAIN IN MACLAREN AVE., RUN AT 0.22%. OTHER ASSUMPTIONS INCLUDE A MINIMUM 4-FEET OF COVER AND MANHOLE RIM 6" ABOVE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION. 2. PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF MIDDLETON WATER. 3. PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF MIDDLETON SEWER. 4. ALL STORMWATER TO BE MANAGED ON-SITE THROUGH THE USE OF ALL STORMWATER TO BE MANAGED ON-SITE THROUGH THE USE OF INFILTRATION SWALES AND OTHER RETENTION MEASURES. 5. PRESSURE IRRIGATION WILL BE PROVIDED. THE PROPERTY HAS PRESSURE IRRIGATION WILL BE PROVIDED. THE PROPERTY HAS WATER RIGHTS PROVIDED BY SURFACE WATER FROM WATKINS DITCH. THE PRESSURE IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES



 

 

 

 

APPENDIX 















 

 
 

 

CITY OF MIDDLETON 
P.O. Box 487     1103 W Main Street, Middleton, ID  83644 

Tele (208) 585-3133     Fax (208) 585-9601 

citmid@middletonidaho.us  www.middleton.id.gov 

PLANNER COMMENTS – RIVER POINTE SUBDIVISION 

 

 

May 13, 2021 

 

1. Remove right of way dimensions from Lot 7, Block 1.   Lot 7, Block 1 should make no 

mention whatsoever of the alternate 44 bypass.  

2. Redesignate Lot 7, Block 1 as a 7th buildable lot in the commercial phase.  

3. You cannot construct anything past Phase 1 without constructing a second access.  Please 

change Phase 2 to include Yetna and River Road out to Duff so the 2nd access will be 

completed with Phase 2.   

4. All street sidewalks must be at least 5’ wide. 

5. Usually all street sidewalks must be entirely in or entirely outside of the ROW.  Engineering is 

requesting that the sidewalks along River Street be inside the ROW.  All other sidewalks can 

be outside the ROW, but they must be “consistently” or entirely outside the ROW.   

6. Add public access easement to 10’ pathway along Lot 14/Block 14 and the 10’ pathways 

along Kennedy Drain per the DA requirements.  Because the sidewalks are outside the right 

of way, you will need to apply the public easement to portions of the sidewalk along Yetna 

and River Road to connect the 10’ pathways in Lot 14/Block 14 to the 10’ pathways along 

the Kennedy Drain.  Connecting these pathways with a public easement will fulfill the 

requirements of pathways shown on the City’s “Transportation, Schools, and Recreation 

Map”. 

7. City Police Chief and dispatch were concerned about street names. They are hard to 

pronounce, making it difficult for agencies to understand a caller in an emergency situation.  

Please change all street names except River Street, Galena Street, MacLaren, Kobuk 

Avenue, Chena Street, and Yetna Avenue.   

8. On Street names, do not end names with “Circle” or “Boulevard”. The only choices available 

are “Street”, “Avenue”, or “Court”.  Streets are east/west. Avenues are north/south.  Court is 

for cul de sac.  The Street named Susitna Circle needs to be entirely changed and just end 

that street name with “Street” designation. That Street name should apply to the entire 

“loop” shaped road.  

9. MCC 5-4-10-6A requires a traffic buffer along Duff.  There is a large common lot at that 

location, but please add an actual “buffer easement” note to the plat to ensure the traffic 

buffer is called out and reserved on that common lot. 

10. Consider removing Ivisak Avenue and replacing it with a lot or common lot instead.  The short 

avenue as currently configured may prove to be a traffic hazard in light of the fact that River 

Street will have a lot of commuter traffic. 

11. Provide City & Engineer a Landscape Plan.  Show the perimeter fence on the plan and 

describe the fence material and height.  Trees on the landscape plan must not adversely 

affect sidewalks, entry ways, and street maintenance. 

12. The recent revisions to Supplement to ISPWC states that private lanes are allowed to access 

up to 4 homes. You have complied with that standard, but we need you to do the following: 



2 | P a g e  

 

a. Remove the designation of “common lot” from the private lanes.  Instead, let them 

stand entirely on their own as a “private lane.” 

b. Add a note and/easement dimensions to the plat indicating that a “public access” 

easement is applied to the private lanes.  This allows neighbors, visitors, and UPS guy 

to access those home lots. 

c. Change all notes regarding the number of common lots so the lot count is corrected 

now that private lanes are no longer common lots.   

13. Add note that a Cross-Access Agreement is required for Block 1, lots 1-7 per the DA because 

some of those commercial lots are land-locked. Reference the Instrument #______________ 

for the cross-access agreement (which will be added in the future, probably with phase 3 

final plat.). 

14. Add locations of mailbox clusters to final plat. 

15. Add note to first page regarding cumulative open space.  Open space should include pond, 

entryway features, 10’ pathways and Kennedy drain common lot, amenities space, and large 

common lots.  Do not include the slivers of common area at the end of residential blocks.  

Open Space should be large usable spaces or large amenities and features. 

16. To make Note 8 on PP1.1 match the DA, change the language as follows:  

“Minimum building setback lines for the M-U zoned portion of the project shall be in 

accordance with the Development Agreement.  The R-3 zoned portion of the project 

(14 Acre Duff Parcel) shall comply with the R-3 setbacks set forth in the Middleton 

City Code at the time of final plat approval.” 

 

 

Roberta L. Stewart 
 

Middleton City Planner 

 

 



From: Roberta Stewart
To: Mary Wall; Jon Breckon; Claire Smarda; Brian Burnett (invest1977@yahoo.com)
Cc: Becky Crofts; Rachel Speer; Amy Woodruff
Subject: River Pointe DA provisions - update
Date: Monday, May 17, 2021 11:48:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hey All: I talked with the City Engineers and Deputy Fire Chief this morning about River Pointe.
Here’s an update on provisions for the DA
 

1. Deputy Chief Islas said that it would be ok to build all the lots in Phases 1 through 3 above the

Kennedy Drain without the Duff Lane 2nd access. But, the River St./Duff Lane access must be
constructed with the very first phase developed below the drain.  He noted that the wide
boulevard allows this exception to the fire code.  I will add this provision to the DA because it
is a variance from our 50 max found in MCC 5-5-10-2(K).

2. Deputy Chief wanted to remind you that if the townhome units have over 4 units, you will
need to install fire sprinklers.  Something to think about.  Per the DA, we’ve agreed to up to 5
units per structure.

3. City Engineer needs you to include the Kennedy drain crossing in either phase 2 or phase 3 of
the preliminary plat.  We do not want to wait until development below the drain to get that
crossing done, so please put that crossing in either phase 2 or phase 3 plan. 

4. Amy confirmed that the sidewalks along River Street can be situated outside the ROW. Please
just make them all entirely outside the ROW…no looping in and out of the ROW.

5. I’ll leave it up to you guys and the city engineers to work out whether Ivisak Avenue should be
changed.

 
Thanks,
 
 

Roberta L. Stewart
 
PLANNER
City of Middleton, Planning & Zoning
1103 W. Main St.
P.O. Box 487
Middleton, ID 83644
 
Tele - (208) 585-3133
Fax – (208) 585-9601
rstewart@middletoncity.com   
 
www.middleton.id.gov
 

mailto:rstewart@middletoncity.com
mailto:mwall@breckonld.com
mailto:jbreckon@breckonld.com
mailto:csmarda@breckonld.com
mailto:invest1977@yahoo.com
mailto:bcrofts@middletoncity.com
mailto:rspeer@middletoncity.com
mailto:amy@civildynamics.net
mailto:rstewart@middletoncity.com
http://www.middleton.id.gov/











 

  
IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

P.O. Box 8028  •  Boise, ID  83707-2028 
(208) 334-8300  •  itd.idaho.gov 

 

 
Page 1 of 4 

 

May 25, 2021 
 
Jon Breckon  
BRECKON landdesign 
6661 North Glenwood Street 
Garden City, Idaho 83714 
jbreckon@breckonld.com 
Phone: (208) 376-5153 x102 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
RE: River Pointe Subdivision – ITD Development Condition Memo 
 UPDATED Based on Revised Trip Generation Memo dated 5/20/2021 
 
Dear Mr. Breckon,  
 
The revised River Pointe Subdivision Trip Generation Memo provided by CR Engineering dated 5/20/2021 has been 
reviewed. ITD determined that the mitigation requirements for the proposed public road approach will not change 
from what was formerly discussed. ITD did determine a revised proportionate share calculation based on the memo’s 
analysis. 
 
ITD determined River Pointe Subdivision’s revised proportionate share contribution to be $235,644. This is based off 
the development’s site trips through the intersections of SH-44 / N. Middleton Road and SH-44 / Duff Lane. The TIS 
determined a traffic signal at N. Middleton Road is an acceptable mitigation for 2025 traffic volumes. At Duff Lane, 
proportionate share is based on 2045 traffic volumes for a future restricted u-turn crossing (RCUT). Please see the 
attached TIS Technical Report for details on proportionate share calculations. The department is willing to reduce the 
overall proportionate share for striping and signing improvements made at Greenlinks Ave if you provide ITD with an 
engineer’s cost estimate for that work.  
 

Intersection Proportionate Share Contribution 
SH-44 / N. Middleton Road $80,741 
SH-44 / Duff Lane $154,903 

TOTAL $235,644 
 

 
 
 



 

  
IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

P.O. Box 8028  •  Boise, ID  83707-2028 
(208) 334-8300  •  itd.idaho.gov 

 

 
Page 2 of 4 

 

 

 
 

ITD is willing to consider permitting the proposed full access public road approach onto existing SH-44 at 
approximately MP 5.16 (right) with additional mitigation. An eastbound right turn lane at the proposed approach is 
warranted along with a two way left turn lane extending from Duff Lane to Greenlinks Avenue. See details of these 
improvements attached.  
 
ITD prefers that the proportionate share contribution be collected as part of a development agreement with the city of 
Middleton as this meets the terms of our Intergovernmental Agreement. For specific questions regarding the 
development agreement it is best for you to reach out to the city’s planning department.  
 
I know you are aware that the proposed access is located at the start of the future SH-44 Middleton Alternate route 
along a curved section of roadway. At the time of design, the proposed approach will be evaluated for safety and 
congestion regarding how it functions with the corridor’s future roadway geometry and may require modification.  
 
In order to proceed forward with ITD’s permitting process, please submit an ITD ncroachment application (ITD-2109) 
along with a $100 application fee, engineered drawings and a traffic control plan for work associated with your 
proposed approach. Prior to issuing an approved permit application, ITD will verify that the development agreement 
exists and that the proportionate share amount is included. If not, ITD will require direct payment to the department 
for the total prior to issuance of an approved approach permit. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  
IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

P.O. Box 8028  •  Boise, ID  83707-2028 
(208) 334-8300  •  itd.idaho.gov 

 

 
Page 3 of 4 

 

Thank you again for your partnership and in altering the preliminary site plan to address ITD’s previous comments. We 
are excited by the new growth Middleton is experiencing. Both agencies desire to make sure the safety of your 
residents and that of the traveling public is maintained. If there are any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to 
email me at erika.bowen@itd.idaho.gov or give me a call at 208-265-4312 at extension #7.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Erika Bowen 
ITD District 3  
Development Services Manager 
 
Cc: 
Roberta Stewart – City of Middleton 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  
IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

P.O. Box 8028  •  Boise, ID  83707-2028 
(208) 334-8300  •  itd.idaho.gov 

 

 
Page 4 of 4 

 

River Pointe Subdivision Mitigation Improvements 
 

 
Design and construct to ITD standards a 520ft westbound right turn lane at the proposed SH-44 approach. 

• Shoulders shall be 8ft wide. 
• Development shall dedicate 12ft of right-out way the entire length of the turn lane.   

 
 

Design and construct to ITD standards a 14ft wide continuous two way left turn lane from Greenlinks Ave to 
Duff Lane. 

• Shoulders shall be 8ft wide. 
• Right-of-way dedication is only needed if the existing right-of-way cannot accommodate pavement 

widening and drainage. 
• Pavement widening shall occur equally (north/south) along on SH-44’s centerline.  
• Adjust striping west of Greenlinks Ave and east of Duff Lane to reflect a continuous two way left center 

turn lane. 
 
 

At the intersection of SH-44 and Greenlinks Ave install pavement striping to delineate a dedicated southbound  
right and left turn lane  

• Include thermoplastic turn arrows 
• Include advance MUTCD compliant lane control sign to show lane designations.  

 
 

Proportionate share contribution in the sum of $235,644. Amount required to be included in River Pointe’s 
development agreement with the city of Middleton or paid to ITD prior to issuance of the encroachment 
permit.  
 
 



 
Page 1 of 34 

 

 
 

Staff Technical Report 
2/11/2021 

UPDATED 2/14/2021 
REVISED PROPORTIONATE SHARE 5/25/2021 

 
 
 
Development: River Pointe Subdivision 
   
 
Lead Agency:  City of Middleton 
  Bruce Bayne  
  bbayne@middletoncity.com  
  Phone: (208) 585-3133 
 
 
Location: South of SH-44 between Greenlinks Ave and Duff Lane  
  SH-44 MP 5.16, right 
 
 
Applicant: Jon Breckon  

BRECKON landdesign 
6661 North Glenwood Street 
Garden City, Idaho 83714 
jbreckon@breckonld.com 
Phone: (208) 376-5153 x102 

 
 
Consultant: Chhang Ream 

CR Engineering  
181 East 50th Street 
Garden City, ID 83714 
Rbeckman@whpacific.com  
Phone: 208-275-8715 

 
 
Staff Contact: Erika Bowen 
  Traffic Technical Engineer 
  Erika.Bowen@itd.idaho.gov 
  Phone: 208-265-4312 ext. #7 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:bbayne@middletoncity.com
mailto:Rbeckman@whpacific.com
mailto:Erika.Bowen@itd.idaho.gov


 
Page 2 of 34 

 

Traffic Findings for Consideration 
 
1. Proposed Development 

 
The proposed River Pointe Subdivision includes: 

  
 

 
 

The expected buildout is 2025.  The subdivision is requesting direct access off SH-44 approximately 1,530ft west 
of Duff Lane (SH-44 MP 5.16). The proposed access is intended to be a public road. 

 
2. Vicinity Map 

 

  
 



 
Page 3 of 34 

 

 
 
 

3. Trip Generation:  
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 4 of 34 

 

4. Trip Distribution:  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5. Traffic Impact Study 
Dated:  September 15, 2020 
 REVISED December 4, 2020 
 REVISED April 14, 2021 
 REVISED May 20, 2021 TRIP Generation Memo 
 

a. Executive Summary 
CR Engineering prepared a REVISED traffic impact study for the proposed River Pointe Subdivision in April 
2021. The revised study adjusted land uses and added back in the direct connection to Duff Lane. The 
connection has residential homes fronting the roadway and is not sufficient for commercial traffic to utilize.  
 
CR Engineering prepared a REVISED traffic generation memo in May 2021. ITD determined that developer 
improvements for the proposed approach on SH-44 would not change with revised trip generations. The 
proportionate share contribution amount would adjust slightly. Revisions to this technical report focus on 
the proportionate share revisions.   
 
 
Below is an executive summary of the findings as presented by CR Engineering. The following executive 
summary is not the opinion of ITD staff. ITD Staff has reviewed the submitted traffic impact study for 
consistency with ITD policies and practices and may have additional and/or varied requirements beyond 
what is noted in the summary. 

 



 
Page 5 of 34 

 

 
 
 



 
Page 6 of 34 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 



 
Page 7 of 34 

 

 

 

 
 
 



 
Page 8 of 34 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 9 of 34 

 

6. ITD Policy Review 
 

a. Access Spacing 
 
SH-44 is a statewide route. This segment of the corridor is within Middleton’s city limits. The speed limit 
is 55MPH along the length of the proposed development. Per IDAPA, it would be defined as Urban > 
35MPH.  
 

 

 
 
The development is proposing a public road intersection with SH-44. The proposed access location does 
not meet IDAPA’s minimum spacing guidelines.  
 
Minimum public road spacing is 1320ft. It exceeds this distance from Duff Lane, but is only 600ft east of 
Greenlinks Ave. Installation of a public road at this location also results in three residential approaches to 
the east being within 500ft downstream from a public road intersection. Per IDAPA, these should be 
limited to RIRO. The three residential approaches currently do not meet IDAPA spacing requirements for 
distances between private approaches.  
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

600ft 

500ft 

1530ft 



 
Page 10 of 34 

 

b. SH-44 Corridor Plan 
 
The SH-44 Corridor plan identifies a Middleton alternate route starting east of Duff Lane and continuing 
south of Middleton to the west side of town. Future right-of-way is required from the River Pointe 
Subdivision to accommodate the alternate route. The development has anticipated this need and 
designed their development accordingly.  
 

 
 
The alternate route is intended to be designated as an expressway by the Idaho Transportation Board 
with limited access. The proposed approach is at the start of a future curve which may result in site 
distance and turning movement issues. The development has placed the proposed approach as far east 
as possible on the site. It is likely that the approach movements may be limited when the alternate route 
is constructed. This access shall be evaluated for safety and mobility concerns during the design of the 
alternate route. If permitted, it will be identified as a temporary approach.  
 
The intersection of Duff Lane and SH-44 is identified as a future restricted u-turn crossing (RCUT). Any 
recommended mitigation at this intersection that results in unacceptable operations shall be considered 
for proportionate share. Proportionate share shall be based off 2045 total buildout traffic volumes.  
 
The ultimate configuration of the intersection of Lansing Lane and SH-44 is included in the SH-44 Traffic 
Analysis and is identified as a future restricted u-turn crossing (RCUT). If mitigation is needed at this 
intersection it will be based on the ultimate intersection configuration with proportionate share 
calculated off 2045 traffic volumes.  
 

 



 
Page 11 of 34 

 

 
c. Internal Road Network Considerations 

 
The River Pointe Development has updated their site plan to provide a collector road between N 
Middleton Road through the River Ranch Crossing Development to the proposed approach on SH-44. 
Once River Ranch Crossing develops, the commercial development traffic will have reasonable access to 
Middleton Road if future movements are restricted or removed during construction of the alternate 
route. A more preferred alignment of the collector road would to span completely between Duff Lane to 
Middleton Road.  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



 
Page 12 of 34 

 

 

 
 
 
Right and Left Turn Lane Warrants 

 
The TIS determined that right and left turn lanes are required for the proposed access. It provides the 
following estimate of when turn lanes are warranted.  
 

 
 
 
 



 
Page 13 of 34 

 

The right turn lane warrant is included in Appendix A. 2025 Total Traffic Analysis at the proposed SH-44 
access shows the approach operates acceptably in the AM and PM with a westbound left turn lane. See 
Appendix B. 
 
 

d. Right and Left Turn Lane Design Lengths 
 

 
Right Turn Lane Length 
 
Speed = 55MPH  
Taper Length = 15 x 12ft = 180ft 
Storage Length =  0ft (Proposed  Approach) 
   50ft (Duff when signalized) 
Deceleration Length = 340ft 
 
Total Length =  520ft (Proposed  Approach) 
   570ft (Duff when signalized) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 14 of 34 

 

 
 
Left Turn Lane Length 
 
Speed = 55MPH  
Taper Length = 12ft x 55MPH = 660ft 
Storage Length = 50ft 

  
        
 
Deceleration Length = 340ft 
 
          Total Length = 1,050ft 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

e. Proportionate Share Contribution 
 
ITD District 3 has issued Memo 39-Development Proportionate Share Contribution as a means to request 
equitable contribution from developers to improve public facilities needed to serve new growth and 
development.  

 
 

AM PM 

1,050ft = Left Turn Lane 

520ft = Right Turn Lane 



 
Page 15 of 34 

 

 
f. Jurisdictional Authority  

 
ITD and the City of Middleton have entered into an intergovernmental agreement for the city to collect 
proportionate share contributions on behalf of the department.  
 

 
7. Staff Comments Recommendations 

 
Intersection of SH-44 and the Proposed Approach 
 
Per the TIS analysis, the proposed full access approach functions acceptably at full build out (LOS D/E) with 
the following lane configuration shown in Table 4.5. In the PM Peak the northbound left turn movement is at 
a LOS E, but the v/c ratio is only 0.47. This is within ITD’s thresholds for allowing the movement to remain. 
See Appendix B for details. 

 

 
 
 

The length of need for the westbound left turn lane extends almost to Duff Lane with the taper overlapping 
with Duff Lane’s eastbound left turn taper. Similarly, the turn lane’s taper headed westbound enters into 
Greenlinks Ave’s turn bay taper. So as not to have a situation in which SH-44’s roadway width dives in-and-
out between Greenlinks Ave and Duff Lane, the developer shall be required to construct a 14ft wide two way 
left center turn lane between the two public road intersections. 
 
The SH-44 corridor plan identifies the future corridor width includes a 14ft center turn lane. 
 

 
 
The proposed approach warrants an eastbound right turn lane.  

 
 

 



 
Page 16 of 34 

 

 
Staff recommends a temporary public road access onto SH-44 with the following mitigation improvements:  

• Developer shall design and construct to ITD standards a 520ft westbound right turn lane. 
o Shoulders shall be 8ft wide. 
o Developer shall dedicate 12ft of right-out way the entire length of the turn lane.   

• Developer shall design and construct to ITD standards a 14ft wide continuous two way left turn 
lane between Greenlinks Ave to Duff Lane. 

o Shoulders shall be 8ft wide. 
o Right-of-way dedication is only needed if the existing right-of-way cannot accommodate 

pavement widening and drainage. 
o Pavement widening shall occur equally (north/south) along on SH-44’s centerline.  
o Adjust striping west of Greenlinks Ave and east of Duff Lane to reflect a continuous two 

way left center turn lane. 
 

 
Intersection of SH-44 /Greenlinks Ave 
Per the TIS, the intersection of SH-44 / Greenlinks Ave operates at an acceptable level of service in 
background 2025 (LOS D). See Appendix C. In 2025 Total Traffic, the intersection fails without the additional 
of a two-way left turn lane and dedicated left and right turn lanes. 
 
Staff recommended previously that mitigation for the proposed SH-44 approach should include a two way 
left center turn lane.  

 
 
Staff recommends the following mitigation improvements at the Greenlinks Ave / SH-44 intersection:   

• Developer shall install pavement striping to delineate a dedicated southbound  right and left turn 
lane  

o Include thermoplastic turn arrows 
o Include advance MUTCD compliant lane control sign to show lane designations.  

 
Developer shall provide ITD a cost estimate of the work. Cost shall be deducted from the overall 
proportionate share contribution.  
 



 
Page 17 of 34 

 

Intersection of SH-44 /N Middleton Road 
 
Per the TIS analysis, the intersection of SH-44 / N Middleton Road assumes Middleton Road is extended 
southbound by 2025 or a roundabout has been constructed. Either intersection configuration operate 
acceptably in 2025 Total Traffic. 
 

 
 
The city of Middleton’s preferred intersection treatment is a signal. Intersection configuration shall be based 
on the above described recommendation with the inclusion of an eastbound right turn lane to mitigate for 
the v/c = 0.90 during the AM peak. ITD staff estimates the design and construction cost of this intersection 
treatment to be $1,332,364. See Appendix G. 

 
The SH-44 Traffic Analysis looked only at the future intersection of North Middleton Road and the SH-44 
Alternate Route, not its existing location. Proportionate share is based on total 2025 traffic volumes.  

 
2025 Site Traffic 

              
 
2025 Total Traffic 
 

                   
                             

 
 

AM PM 

AM PM 



 
Page 18 of 34 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Staff recommends the developer pay a total proportionate share of $80,741 (6.06%) towards future 
intersection improvements at the intersection of SH-44 / N Middleton Road. Proportionate share needs to 
be provided prior to issuance of the approach permit or included in a development agreement with the city 
of Middleton.  

 
 
 
Intersection of SH-44 /Duff Lane 
 
Per the TIS analysis, the intersection of SH-44 / Duff Lane has failing movements at 2025 background and 
buildout without mitigation improvements. The TS recommends either a roundabout of traffic signal. Per the 
SH-44 corridor Plan, the ultimate configuration at Duff Lane shall be a restricted u-turn crossing. Dedicated 
right turns lanes at the intersection are warranted with new development traffic volumes.  
 

 

 
 
ITD staff estimates the design and construction cost of a restricted u-turn crossing at SH-44 / Duff Lane to be 
$3,193,883. This includes purchase of right-of-way. See Appendix F.  
 
Proportionate share is based on total 2045 traffic volumes.  
 
 
 
 
 

AM Site = 180 AM Total = 2,949 AM % = 6.10 

PM Site = 199 PM Total = 3,306 PM % = 6.01 

Proportionate Share for SH-44 /N Middleton Road 
Intersection Improvements 

Avg % = 6.06 

Cost Estimate of SH-44 / N Middleton Road Signal $1,332,364 

Proportionate Share Contribution  $80,741 



 
Page 19 of 34 

 

 
 
 
 
 

2025 Site Traffic 

          
 
 
 
2045 Total Traffic

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AM Site = 136 AM Total = 2,585 AM % = 5.26 

PM Site = 155 PM Total = 3,497 

 

PM % = 4.43 

Proportionate Share for  SH-44 /Duff Lane              
RCUT Improvements 

Avg % = 4.85 

Cost Estimate for SH-44 / Duff Lane RCUT $3,193,883 

Proportionate Share Contribution $154,903 

AM PM 



 
Page 20 of 34 

 

Staff recommends the developer pay a total proportionate share of $154,903 (4.85%) towards future 
signalization improvements at the intersection of SH-44 / Duff Lane. Proportionate share needs to be 
provided prior to issuance of the approach permit or included in a development agreement with the city of 
Middleton.  
 

 
Intersection of SH-44 /Lansing Lane 
 
Per the TIS analysis, the intersection of SH-44 / Lansing Lane fails in the AM and PM Peak for 2025 
background traffic. Delay to the northbound and southbound approaches increases with increased site 
traffic.  See Appendix C for 2025 Background Conditions and Mitigation.  
 
The TIS recommends signalizing the intersection and including northbound and southbound left turn lanes. 
The SH-44 Traffic Analysis identifies a restricted u-turn crossing RCUT is the ultimate intersection 
configuration.   
 
The 2025 site traffic volumes shows that the majority of traffic headed through this intersection is east-west. 
Less than 10 trips make the eastbound left onto Lansing Lane. Although this intersection was included in the 
TIS analysis, primary impact of the development is at Duff Lane and intersections headed west. 
 

2025 Site Traffic 

          
 

       
                             

 
Staff does not recommend any mitigation improvements at the intersection of Lansing Lane and SH-44.  

AM PM 



 
Page 21 of 34 

 

 
 
 

 
*ITD Staff Recommendations are intended to assure that the proposed development will not place an undue burden 
on the existing State Highway system within the vicinity impacted by the proposed development. 
 
** Recommendations included in ITD’s Staff Technical Report along with any development conditions (see associated 
Permit Committee Agenda/Minutes) is only valid for the period of one year from the date of the TIS report. ITD 
reserves the right to request an updated TIS to reflect current traffic conditions if an approved encroachment 
application and/or proportionate share contribution are not obtained/provided within one year. 
 
 
 
8. Appendices 

 
Appendix A   Right Lane Turn Warrant 
 
Appendix B   2025 Total Traffic AM & PM Peak: Proposed SH-44 Approach 
 
Appendix C   2025 Background Traffic & Mitigations 
 
Appendix D  2025 Total Traffic & Mitigations 
 
Appendix E   2025 HCM AM & PM Peak: SH-44 and Greenlinks Ave 
 
Appendix F  Cost Estimate: RCUT at the intersection of SH-44 / Duff Lane 
 
Appendix G  Cost Estimate: Signal at the intersection of SH-44 / N. Middleton Road 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 



 
Page 22 of 34 

 

 

 

Appendix A 
 

Right Lane Turn Warrant 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 
Page 23 of 34 

 

Appendix B 
 

2025 Total Traffic AM & PM Peak: Proposed SH-44 Approach 
 

 
 



 
Page 24 of 34 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 
Page 25 of 34 

 

 

Appendix C 
2025 Background Traffic and Mitigations 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 
Page 26 of 34 

 

 

 
 

 



 
Page 27 of 34 

 

 

 
 

 
 



 
Page 28 of 34 

 

 

Appendix D 
2025 Total Traffic and Mitigations 

  

 
 



 
Page 29 of 34 

 

 
 

 
 



 
Page 30 of 34 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 31 of 34 

 

Appendix E 
 

2025 HCM AM & PM Peak: SH-44 and Greenlinks Ave (MITIGATION) 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 32 of 34 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 



 
Page 33 of 34 

 

 

Appendix F 
Cost Estimate: RCUT at the intersection of SH-44 / Duff Lane  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 34 of 34 

 

 
 
 

Appendix G 
Cost Estimate: Signalize the intersection of SH-44 / N. Middleton Road 

  
 
 
 

 



Armindo and [\4aria Fernandes

10076 Riverbend Place

fi/liddleton lD 83S44

NIy name is Armindo Fernandes, my wife and Mve at 10076 Riverbend Place, we live

next to the 14 acres that are being proposed for annexation and developrnent.

As mentioned on previous letters dated hl'larch 26th, June 3 of 2020, addressed to F*ilayer

Rule, City council members and planning /zoning, in those letters we highlighted sorne

of our concerns with this project in reason for our opposition.

1)Concerns that the dense residential surrounded by large properties of 1 acre

rninimum will have a perrnanent negative irnpaet on our daily lives, property values, with

traffic lights, and noise that will bring into our now qr-riet neighborhood, the impact it will

have on cur fresh water supply and septic system, being in a 1OCIyear FEMA flood zone

and adding smaller lots to the area will allow rnuch less surface area for drainage. We
have been told by experts that during the rainy $eason our sceptic's will have a high
probability of failu re.

&Iy wife and I chose i\iliddteton as a place to live because of the rural country feel, tfre
green fields with livestock gnazing, and the small quiet town community.

We knew of these 14 acres and understood that at soirle point it would be developed,

but we were confident that when that time came eountylcity officials would do the right

thing and only alNaw for development That rnakes sense and fits the existing area, with

large parcels of one acre minimum and high-er"rd homes, annexation to small lots and

small honres does nst fit into the curnent landscape, it will have permanent negative

irnpact sn CIur property values and quality of life.

The proposed plan does not fit, and fsr those reasons we oppose it and ask that
you do as well.

Respectfully

Armindo Fernandes

fv{aria Fernaneies



June 3 2020

Mayor, Rule

Members of the City Council,

My name is Armindo Fernandes

you all have a letter on file that I wrote back on March 26'h hopef ully you had a chance to read it . I

thank you forthe opportu nity to present a shorter ve rsion tonight.

I sta rt by once again stating my strong opposition to the Deep Wate r LLC Application to , Annex

and Rezone from Canyon County into the City of Middleton 1"4 acres South of 44 and West of Duff Lane'

My wife and I live on Riverbend Place on one of the seventeen Parcells ALLON ONE ACRE MINIMUN

LOTS, seven of them (including mine) back right on to the fourteen acres that the applicant is asking to

annex and rezone. We chose Riverbend P{ace as a place to live because of the large lots, open space, the

quite country feeling and the overall quality of life. We oppose Deep Water LLC'S application to annex

and rezone into mix use because it does notfit in with the existing neighborhood of large lots one acre

minimum and upscale homes, anything lessthan what currently composes the neighborhood should not

be allowed. We oppose and ask that you do so as well'

We havesomemajorconcernsin regarding theproposedprojectthatwouldhave; A PERMANENT

N EGATIVE I M PACT ON OU R qUALITY OF LI FE AN D FUTU RE PROPERTY VALU ES I N THE AREA.

Amongthemanyquestionsthatwe havefollowingaresomethatwebelievewillhavethelargest
impact on our every day lives.

1-lt will bring traffic, lights and noise into a current quite neighborhood thatwill have a negative

impact on our quality of life and will change the way we live forever.

2-Towhatextentwillit impact our private wells/watersupplyandsepticsystems'

3-Allthe homes in the area are in the 100 year FEMAflood plain, all the lots on the Riverbend

subdivision had to be built up in orderto build ,

A-Duringthe rainy season where isthe run off going to go ?Some septictanks where floating

duetothealreadypoordrainageduringconstructionandwill mostlikelyFAlLduringthewintermonths

if thegroundontheproposedpropertyisraisedtoaccommodatethedensebuildingprojectrightnext
tothem(fivehomesperacreversusone, largerraisedsquarefootageperacreleavesalotlessareafor
drainage meaning waterrun off willgo to the lowestarea, our side in this case '..'..'. ANDWHO WILL

BEARETHAT RESpONSIBILITY?The City of Middleton for allowing the projectto proceed without

add ressing our concerns?



B-Within the last couple of weeks during irrigation of the proposed 14 acres the yards of the

lots that back right to it, got flooded with some of the water catching swells filling up almostto the road

surface ( see pictures provided) already placing some septicsystems at the risk of failing.

C--Are we goingto turn the area into summer homes to where residents will be forced spend

the spring months cleaning up the damage from the winter onlyto have to do it again the following
year?

D-Are we going to be required to getflood insurance, since its not a current requirement

who is going to pay for it?

Due to all of these concerns my wife and t have a big interest in this project. We oppose it and askthat
you do 50 att/elL

The re is rumor going around the neighborhood thatthis is a done deal and that its all been agreed upon

" big money alwayswins out" DONE DEALwithout hearingany possible neighborhood concerns and

going trough due process, I don't believe it. I have never met any of you but, l'm confidante thatyou
are all betterthan that .

I would rather believe thatsince the rumor appears to have been initiated by someone with deep roots

to Deep Water LLC ; that it was purposed planted to discourage the neighbors from attendingthese
proceedings so that they would have NO opposition. I can assure you that as a tax paying Citize n I have

a duty and responsibility to my family to protect our interests, properfy and ultimately the quality of life

that we live and I will continue to oppose this project as proposed, itdoes not fit/ blend in with existing

neighborhood. As previously mentioned it would surrounded by larger parcels with many upscale

homes, doesnotaddressour safetyconcernsforproperdrainagein factitwill mostlikelymakea lot

worse, it fails to protectfuture propertyvalues in the areaand will have a permanent negative impact

in our quality of life.

Sincerely,

Fernandes

Maria Fernandes

10076 Riverbend Place

Middleton 83544



March 26 2O2A

Councll Me mber, Carrie Huggins

My name is Armindo Fernandes, mywife and I live on one of the seventeen parcels on Riverbend place,
allononeacre minimum.WechoseRiverbendasaplacetoliveforthequalityoflifeandallthe
benefits of country living.

The large lots with no neighbors right next to us, the open spaces, we love to watch the livestock grazing
practically in our back yard, the geese f ly over us and land on the open fields, occasionally we see a flock
of wild turkeys go by and kids play and ride their bikes on the street without any traffic worries.

We write this letterto stronglv oppose the application by Deep Water LLC, to annex into the City of
Middleton and rezone from Canyon CountyAgricultural, approximately 14 acresto City of Middleton
mixed\use,thepropertylocatedoff State Hwy44westof Duff Lane. Weapposethis proiectand
encourage Vou to do so as well.

The project if allowed as proposed will foreverhave a permanent negative effea in our community; with
more traffic into the area, noise, lights, this will change the quality of life we have become accustorned
to.

The application for m ix\use leaves the door open to anything. The 14 acres are surrounded by large
parcels with one acre minimum, with upscaled homesalready built in this area.

Clearly mixed use\dense surrounded by larger parcels with a of upscale homes does not protect our
quality of life and future propertyvalues in the area.

TH|S PROJECTDOES NOT FIT l! and cannot be allowed as proposed, therefore we askthatthe
application be denied.

We understand that things change overtime and not always for the best interests, or likes of everyone.
Regardingthis projectif you mustrezone,weaskthatyoutakeinto considerationtheintegrityof the
comm unity, protect so me of our q uality of life and f uture property values in the ne ighborhood, by only
allowing rezoningto R-1 residential with one acre minimum with comparable building that will match
existing homes.

Respectfully,

Armindo and Maria Fernandes

10076 Riverbend Place

Middleton 83644

Cc. Mayor; Steven Rule



Counot frob Xiser,Carrie Huggins, Tim O'mera,Jeff Garner.

Phnning and Zonning; Bruce Bayne

Ptanning mmmissiener;JanetGregory, Ken Brough,Jackie Hutchtinson, RayWatternate,Whitney

Springston



 
Concern of Proposed Duff Lane Development                                                                                            06/01/2021 
 

 

 

To Whom it concerns, 

 

We ae writing to outline our primary concerns in opposition the proposed  development of the 14 acres on Duff Ln. 

While we understand growth and development will occur, it is our intent to voice our issues and give input as to 
alternatives to make the transition tolerable. 

Our primary concerns are PRIVACY and SAFETY.  However, following items are in question. 

1) Impact on rural enjoyment and way of life. Increased noise, compact housing and surge of activity from huge 
influx of residence and traffic on proposed outlet road. It is probable that the roughly 250 homes will drop up to 
800+ pieces of added traffic daily within 300 feet of our properties. This significantly increases noise, lights, 
disturbing activity causing barking dogs, etc … all impacting our rural environment. Propose dead end or at 
minimum sound wall along the extent of road. 

2) Separation between properties; the proposed appears to have a 15’ easement, which would inevitably allow for 
pedestrian access from main development to Duff Pond. Thus bringing potentially 100’s of people along back 
fences of existing homes that are only 4’ high and 3 rail, with full view into yards and interior of homes. Some 
people enjoy their pools, patios or spa’s in the nude… that would be uncomfortable and restrictive of personal 
enjoyment.  At least eliminate easement and require 6 ft fencing atop 2-4’ berms, since proposed homes with be 
elevated 2-4 ‘due to building code, as are existing homes. This would eliminate pedestrian movement and ability 
to stare into private yards. 

3) Lot size is contrary to existing county designation of 1 acre.  Existing home-owners made purchase decisions 
based on understanding of are to be in county and slated for rural development.  While we understand things 
change, it would be fair and feasible to allow for gradual lot size reduction, preserving rural lifestyles, by limiting 
the current county property, the 14 acres in question, to 1/2 acre lots, and still meet desirable city standards. 

4) Drainage and flooding of yards.  Water flow and flooding is an issue already, due to shallow water tables.   We 
are concerned of sprinkler/yard water settling in lowest areas, causing standing water, unusable yards, and 
insect problems.  Many of the existing properties are the low- lands and have had past issues when the 
proposed development property is irrigated.  Something must be done to ensure southside runoff water is 
contained and directed to drainage areas.  Item 2 above, with suggestion of 2+ft berm would certainly assist in 
directing water accordingly. 

5) Traffic safety issues at proposed road intersection at Duff Ln, immediately across from Duff Pond parking lot. 
Proposed road intersects directly at the entry to Duff Pond, a popular area for community recreation.  Based on 
the current plan, it is common sense to believe that the new road at Duff Ln intersection would be a primary 
flow of access to the entire 250 home development. Due to already limited parking space, the street is often 
crowded with cars parking on the limited shoulder, then having families crossing with pets, kids and fishing gear 
in tow crossing the road. Local residence walk along the road from early morning to after dark, using the paved 
road, as there are no sidewalks or even safe shoulders to access. The proposed road, indicated by red arrows, 
presents a hazard to this new intersection, dropping hundreds of pieces of daily traffic. No doubt, the new 250+ 
homes will have even more residence enjoying the pond, adding traffic to an already busy recreational spot. 
Additionally, there is already a hazard entering and turning from Hwy 44 at Duff Ln, and proposed increase in 
traffic will make matters worse.  It is understood the intersection is due for improvement, but suggest full 
improvement of Duff Ln if proceeding with proposed plan. 

Sincerely, Susan and Thomas Conger, Middleton Residence 



 
Concern of Proposed Duff Lane Development                                                                                            06/01/2021 
 

 

 

Proposed Road to subdivision indicated by red arrows.  This will create a busy unsafe intersection. 

 

 



From: Roberta Stewart
To: Roberta Stewart
Subject: FW: New development
Date: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 9:13:15 AM

From: Utilities <utilities@middletoncity.com>
Date: March 2, 2021 at 8:14:47 AM MST
To: Roberta Stewart <rstewart@middletoncity.com>, Becky Crofts
<bcrofts@middletoncity.com>, Jennica Reynolds <jreynolds@middletoncity.com>
Subject: FW: New development

I think this is for you gals... 

Have a fantastic day!

Melissa Sorlien 
Deputy Clerk
City of Middleton
208-585-3133

-----Original Message-----
From: TK Nelson <stillwaterfarm@icloud.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 5:21 PM
To: mwall@breckonld.com
Cc: CITMID <citmid@middletoncity.com>; middletonexpress1@gmail.com
Subject: New development

We would like to notify you that we wholly object to the 8000 square foot lots that you
plan to put in the acreage across from Duff Lane. We believe you call it the annex
portion of your development.

Please note our objection and communicate this with your client. We understand that
development will happen here and are in no way want to communicate an adversarial
stance, but rather would like to express our desire that the growth happen with respect
to the residents who have already invested in our community and currently live here.

You are aware that development previously communicated to buyers of homes,
landowners surrounding the annex, and long time residents was to be a minimum of 1
acre lots. Your proposal of 8000 square foot is unacceptable. 

We noted that when we spoke with you it was your “desire” to make the lots a 55 and
older community, however, we are aware that “desire” may quickly become whatever
will make the highest profit for the development company such as yourselves and the

mailto:rstewart@middletoncity.com
mailto:rstewart@middletoncity.com
mailto:utilities@middletoncity.com
mailto:rstewart@middletoncity.com
mailto:bcrofts@middletoncity.com
mailto:jreynolds@middletoncity.com
mailto:stillwaterfarm@icloud.com
mailto:mwall@breckonld.com
mailto:citmid@middletoncity.com
mailto:middletonexpress1@gmail.com


client you serve. 

We hope that you are able to both hear and respect the desire of the neighbors already
established here. 

We find your proposal unfit. 

Thank you,

Kim and TK Nelson
208-800-2758





















































From: Anders
To: Roberta Stewart
Subject: Opposition to 14 acre (Duff Lane) segment of River Pointe Subdivision
Date: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 1:09:11 PM

Good Afternoon!  Thank you for the opportunity to provide the below letter in email. We have
taken the liberty to also provide a hard copy via U.S. mail.

R. Stewart May 28, 2021
℅ City of Middleton
PO Box 487
Middleton, ID 83644

Re:  Opposition to the Proposed Annexation/Rezone—River Pointe Subdivision 14 acres adjacent to Duff Lane (Tax
Parcel No. R33935010A)

Good Day,

Thank you for sending us a letter regarding the upcoming Planning and Zoning Commission public hearing presently
scheduled for Monday June 7, 2021, regarding the application by Robert Brian Burnett, Drake Investments, Deep River
Investments and Deep Water LLC.

We will be unable to attend the meeting, but very much appreciate the opportunity to express our considered and
heartfelt opposition to the annexation and proposed development of the 14 acre pasture land that is directly adjacent to
Duff Lane and directly west (across the street) of Duff Pond.

It is our understanding this property is presently considered to be unincorporated Canyon County, where zoning
currently allows for residential development on minimum 1 acre building sites.  We have no objection to the 1 acre
residential development zoning.  However, by pursuing the city annexation of the 14 acres, the investment corporations
are seeking to capitalize on the long term Middleton Transit Route plan and Collector Route to envelop this 14 acre
parcel for purposes of corporate profit, under the guise of titling the land a Transit Oriented Development.  We believe
this is being proposed by the investment corporations  absent reasonable and proportionate regard for current residents,
the environment/surroundings, and continued public gratification when accessing and using Duff Pond in its present
status, ie. sans high density singly family development contiguous to the Pond.

Our primary concerns are three-fold:  

Annexing and converting this agricultural land to what is essentially high-density single family residences
would be contra to the surrounding environment,  
The compaction of residences will undoubtedly result in traffic volume, noise, and congestion that is
completely incongruent with the surrounding environment, and
The volume of residences will unquestionably have significant negative impact upon the very reason the Duff
Pond exists for the greater surrounding community, to include city and county residents.

We have no objection to the land being developed as presently zoned by Canyon County, ie. 1 acre residential parcels. 
We ask with all due urgency for the Commission to please reject the corporate proposal and vote “NO” regarding the
proposal to annex the 14 acre parcel adjacent to Duff Lane.  

Thank you very much for your consideration,

Donald & Mary Anders
10034 Riverbend Place
Middleton, ID 83644  

mailto:anders@garlic.com
mailto:rstewart@middletoncity.com


Donald Anders
Apple Global Security Operations
iPhone (408) 476-9042
donald_anders@apple.com

mailto:donald_anders@apple.com


1 
 

June 2, 2021 

 

City of Middleton 
Planning and Zoning Dept. 
P.O. Box 487 
Middleton,  ID  83644 
 

RE:  Final Preliminary Plat Application  
River Pointe Subdivision and Annexation of 14 acres 

To Whom It May Concern: 

To start let me provide you with a quote from our Mayor Steve Rule from the Middleton Gazette, January 2021, page 
2, last 2 paragraphs. 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This sets the tone, in part, of my issues.  

 

Breckon Land Development held a neighborhood meeting on 3/8/21  (see Figure 4.) to present their proposed plan for 
the properties listed below and then another neighborhood plan update meeting on 4/26/2021 (see Figure 5.) . After 
listening to the presentations and viewing the very different primary plat maps of what was envisioned for the River 
Point Subdivision, I want to voice just 2 of many objections to this Application. I’m sure you are very familiar with the 
City of Middleton’s 2019 Comprehensive Plan outlines, so I won’t site each section my objections refer to but in 
general my issues are: 

1. Density of housing on the approx. 74.5 acre plot  
2. Density of housing and blended flow with surrounding existing properties on the approx. 14 acre plot 

After reviewing satellite images of all of the housing developments completed or in progress within Middleton’s 
Future Land Use Map, I don’t believe any of them include Townhouses/Condominiums, let alone 115 of them. Based 
on the 3/18/2021, Figure 1. map vs. the 4/26/2021 Figure 2. map with 30 Town houses/Condominium and the 
increase of 143 SF homes to approx. 274 homes, this clearly is a “Bait and Switch” tactic to pacify the concerned 
resident in the immediate affected areas . 



2 
 

 Issue 1.  Density of housing on the approx. 74.5 acre plot  

 

                      
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Figure 1. Figure 2. 
30 Townhouses/Condominium  

and 143 SF homes 

115 Town houses/Condominium  
and approx. 274 SF homes 



3 
 

Issue 2.  Density of housing and blended flow with surrounding existing properties on the approx. 14 acre plot 

 

Below in Figure 3. is a rendition of satellite image and the proposed Application Plan for the 14 acre plot, this is a 
unique segment of land that clearly has gradual and reasonable flow from south of Gabica St. to HWY 44 from 5+ acre 
lots to a mix of 1+ acre lots butting up to HWY 44.  The proposed plan for this plot in no way conforms to the City of 
Middleton’s 2019 Comprehensive Plan outlines and should follow the Canyon County designation for 1 acre lots.                 

 
 

Conclusion: This application does not fulfill the spirit of the City of Middleton’s 2019 Comprehensive Plan in that it 
ignores the desire to maintain a feeling of a rural yet vibrant and inclusive community. I depend on the Planning and 
Zoning Dept. Board to take these issues into consideration when deciding on the future course of this development, 
If we go down this path it cannot be undone and we will regret the precedence it creates with urban sprawl. I won’t go 
into all of the other problems this causes, traffic, light pollution, noise, crime etc. I will leave that to your imagination. 
 

Thank you, 

Paul Leeman 
10055 Riverbend Place 
Middleton,  ID  83644 

Figure 3. 



4 
 

Reference 

 

                             

                               



From: Roberta Stewart
To: peter codding
Subject: RE: Preliminary plat agreement modification ( River Pointe subdivision)
Date: Thursday, December 3, 2020 8:35:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Hi Peter:  As you said, the River Pointe subdivision will increase traffic on Hwy 44 per the Traffic
Study.  As a result, Developer is required to pay a “proportionate share” fee to improve the
intersections and roadway that will experience the burden of extra traffic.  That is a condition of
approval, and it is a way to ensure that the Developer pays for the impacts on the infrastructure…not
the taxpayer.  If the Developer does not pay the traffic impact and proportionate share fees, City
Council will not sign their final plat.  Hope that helps.
 
 

Roberta L. Stewart
 
PLANNER
City of Middleton, Planning & Zoning
1103 W. Main St.
P.O. Box 487
Middleton, ID 83644
 
Tele - (208) 585-3133
Fax – (208) 585-9601
rstewart@middletoncity.com   
 
www.middleton.id.gov
 

 
From: peter codding <petercoddingconst.1@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 5:00 PM
To: Roberta Stewart <rstewart@middletoncity.com>
Subject: Re: Preliminary plat agreement modification ( River Pointe subdivision)
 
 
Thank you for your response.
I’m glad it’s not coming down Riverbend but that still doesn’t address the issue
With merging onto Highway 44 with the increased traffic.
On Wed, Dec 2, 2020 at 4:10 PM Roberta Stewart <rstewart@middletoncity.com> wrote:

mailto:rstewart@middletoncity.com
mailto:petercoddingconst.1@gmail.com
mailto:rstewart@middletoncity.com
http://www.middleton.id.gov/
mailto:rstewart@middletoncity.com




 

 

Hello Mr. Codding.  Thank you for your response. I’m glad you sent this additional email because I
did not get your letter in the mail, unfortunately.  Our staff will review your concerns, and your
letter will also be forwarded to the Planning

& Zoning Commission and the City Council.  Rest assured, the project will not be granted access
through your subdivision and Riverbend Place.  Instead, the project has to get access to Duff Road
through the 14 acre parcel north of your subdivision.  I hope

that allays any concerns you have in that regard.  Please let me know if you have any further
concerns or questions.
 

 
 

 
 

Roberta L. Stewart
 

 
 

PLANNER
 

City of Middleton, Planning & Zoning
 

1103 W. Main St.
 



P.O. Box 487
 

Middleton, ID 83644
 

 
 

Tele - (208) 585-3133
 

Fax – (208) 585-9601
 

rstewart@middletoncity.com   

 

 
 

www.middleton.id.gov
 

 
 

 

 
 

From: peter codding <petercoddingconst.1@gmail.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 10:00 AM

To: Roberta Stewart <rstewart@middletoncity.com>

mailto:rstewart@middletoncity.com
http://www.middleton.id.gov/
mailto:petercoddingconst.1@gmail.com
mailto:rstewart@middletoncity.com


Subject: Preliminary plat agreement modification ( River Pointe subdivision)
 

 
 

Dear Ms. Stewart,
 

 

I am in receipt of your letter dated 10/26/2020 regarding the proposed development 10481
Highway 44 , Middleton, Idaho . 
 

 

 

I addressed a letter to your office on 11/16/2020 and have received no response.
 

 

 

To follow are my thoughts and concerns;
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

1. The proposed project is in the city , I live in the county. That is how I wish for it to remain.
That being said, however the city plans to handle the development within THE CITY is none of my
concern. How the city plans to handle the

development within THE COUNTY, is my concern.
 

 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/10481+Highway+44+,+Middleton,+Idaho?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/10481+Highway+44+,+Middleton,+Idaho?entry=gmail&source=g


 

 
 

 

 

2. I will oppose any plan ( with legal action if necessary) that would allow any access, ingress
or egress on or through Riverbend Place or connect the planned project to Duff Ln. The amount of
traffic that currently exists on Highway 44

makes it difficult and dangerous to merge onto the highway now . Any added traffic would
increase this problem to an unacceptable level and necessitate the installation of a traffic light at
the intersection of Duff Ln. and highway 44 .
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

3. The 14 acre parcel to the north of Riverbend Pl. which had been a part of the proposed
development should be zoned for 1 acre maximum  parcels should it be annexed into the city.
Neighbors and engineers have made me aware of drainage

issues related to that property that would negatively impact the residents of Riverbend with
flooding if not addressed.
 

 

 

 
 

 

 



4. Finally, if the way Drake investments runs their current gravel mining operation on the
property, with their disregard for the amount of noise , dust and operating hours is any indication
of what we are to expect from them with a construction

project, I am concerned.
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Thank You ,
 

 

 

Peter Codding 
 

 

 

10031 Riverbend Pl.
 

 

 

Middleton Idaho 
 

 

 

83644
 



 

 

petercoddingconst.1@gmail.com
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

mailto:petercoddingconst.1@gmail.com


From: Roberta Stewart
To: Maria fernandes
Subject: RE: River Point Subdivision
Date: Monday, November 30, 2020 1:28:00 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Hello Mr. and Mrs. Fernandes: thank you for reaching out to us and letting us know your opinion on
the River Pointe project. We will review your concerns and we will also pass your letter on to the
Planning & Zoning Commission and also to the City Council.  Please be aware that the public hearing

this Monday night, December 7th, has been changed to a virtual meeting in light of the Governor’s
recent change in Covid policy. Per the Governor’s edict, we cannot allow in-person comments at the
upcoming hearing.  I will forward another notice in the next day or two that will have instructions on

how to make your comments “virtually” at the December 7th hearing if you choose to participate. 
 
Thank you for your patience through this process,
 
 

Roberta L. Stewart
 
PLANNER
City of Middleton, Planning & Zoning
1103 W. Main St.
P.O. Box 487
Middleton, ID 83644
 
Tele - (208) 585-3133
Fax – (208) 585-9601
rstewart@middletoncity.com   
 
www.middleton.id.gov
 

 

From: Maria fernandes <armindof@att.net> 
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 1:22 PM
To: Roberta Stewart <rstewart@middletoncity.com>
Subject: Re: River Point Subdivision
 
 
 
On Monday, November 30, 2020, 01:15:56 PM MST, Maria fernandes <armindof@att.net> wrote:
 

mailto:rstewart@middletoncity.com
mailto:armindof@att.net
mailto:rstewart@middletoncity.com
http://www.middleton.id.gov/
mailto:armindof@att.net



 
Roberta Stewart,
 
Middleton City, Planning and Zoning
 
 
 
My name is Armindo Fernandes, my wife and I live at 10076 Riverbend Place Middleton 83644.
 
           And we Appose the River Pointe Subdivision project as proposed to connect on to the Riverbend
Place  Road.
 
 
                     Riverbend Place is currently a narrow County road designated as a dead end road by
Canyon County and to narrow to accommodate trough traffic, with two vehicles parked side by side not
enough room to move trough the center  with a small car much less  larger  trucks  such as a emergency
vehicles.
 
We bough our home on Riverbend Place because its a dead end road with limited traffic and noise. if
allowed to trough traffic it will have a  permanent negative effect on our property values and quality of life.
     
       For those reasons we appose the design of the project and ask that you do so as well.
 
 
It is much to my surprise that this is  proposed in this manner and on the agenda .. On conversation i had
with planner Bruce Bayne on 11/9/20 at 5.16 pm  he assure me that for the same reasons that i mention
above with the road being to narrow that, he and  Highway District Four had already told that applicant
that Riverbend Place was NOT to go trough at this time... and he added that they had asked to connect a
Emergency gravel road with a locked gate and had already been told NO to that as well..
 
Armindo & Maria Fernandes
10076 Riverbend Place
Middleton, 83644
 
 
 
 
 
 



1 

June 2, 2021 

 

City of Middleton 
Planning and Zoning Dept. 
P.O. Box 487 
Middleton,  ID  83644 
 

RE:  Final Preliminary Plat Application  
River Pointe Subdivision and Annexation of 14 acres 

To Whom It May Concern: 

After listening to the presentations and viewing the ever changing primary plat maps of what Breckon 
Landscape and the Developer envision for the River Point Subdivision at both neighborhood meetings, 
I must object to certain elements of the Application which are in conflict to what the City of Middleton’s 
2019 Comprehensive Plan outlines.   

Breckon Land Development held a second neighborhood meeting on March 8, 2021 at my home 
regarding the above-described project.  They initially wanted to hold the meeting at the Gravel Pit area 
on Highway 44 at 6 pm at night.  Given the weather would be unpredictable, possibly cold and windy, 
and the noise coming from Highway 44, it was moved to my home in our large garage.  

 In response to the March 11, 2021 Application by Breckon (pg. 1, Para. 3), the developer was 
politely, and privately, asked by me not to attend the meeting before he entered because most 
of the neighbors felt that they had been deceived by him with previous promises of how the 
14 acres was going to be developed.  I felt that we would not get much accomplished during the 
meeting within the short amount of time we were allocated for the meeting. 

 The residents had previously spoken with the developer regarding their concerns about the 
amount of homes he planned to build in the 14 acre parcel.  The developer threatened them by 
stating “well, then you should just move if you don’t like it” and “if you fight me on it I will put 
low income houses or apartments there” and “nobody is going to stop me”. 

Breckon held the third neighborhood meeting on April 26, 2021 at the Gravel Pit location to show us a 
new rendition of the development.  Breckon stated that before they revealed the new plan they wanted 
to explain that the City was requiring these changes.  Their presentation was a sketch that had no detail 
whatsoever.  The developer was not present at that meeting. 

 However, what Breckon has submitted is different from what was presented at the last 
neighborhood meeting.  The street structure has changed in the 14 acres, a double Pickle Ball 
Court and adjoining park was added which we were not told about at the meeting. 

While I understand that a City must grow and expand to create an infrastructure and tax base for its 
future, and there has been a significant increase in the demand for housing, the Developer has ignored 
fundamental elements of the Comprehensive Plan, and rights of the citizens regarding the proposed 14 
acre annexation of land that is a rural, agricultural area with an existing neighborhood.  

  



2 

City of Middleton 2019 Comprehensive Plan 
Land Use 

Objective A 

Strategy 1:  Promote quality of life and general welfare by using space and privacy considerations 
when determining how close residential buildings are to each other.  

In the 14 acre parcel most of the lots are designated as 60 - 75‘ in width.  If the homes that are 
to be built are 2 stories, there will be no privacy for the existing homes.  Most of the new 
homes are 8,000 square foot lots.  However, all the homes that are next to the personal 
property owned by the developer are the largest lots in the development, twice the size of the 
other lots. 

If each of these homes in the 14 acres are 3 bedroom 2 bath homes, and there are 4 people (2 
adults and 2 children) living in each home, that totals 104 people.  If there are 5 people or 
more per home, because some of the lots are larger, that equates to 130 people or more 
within the 14 acres.  (Comp. Plan, Table 4: Average Household and Family Size)  By building 13 
homes abutting up to the backyards of the existing 7 homes on Riverbend Place means there 
will 2 ½ homes with 8,000 square foot lots for each existing neighborhood home. 

The previous plan that was presented showed a berm for privacy between the homes on 
Riverbend Place and the new homes.  Now there is no berm, just a “common lot for 
stormwater”.  

 How will this stormwater collector be constructed?   
 Will it allow for pedestrians and/or bicycles to travel along the backyards of the homes 

on Riverbend Place invading their privacy and safety?   
 Will it be a ditch that collects water which enables insects like mosquitos to breed?   
 Why is there is no berm or divider at all designated for the existing homes on Lilac Place.   

This new application has a double “pickle ball” court directly behind the backyard of the 
Eldridge property on Riverbend Place.   

 Will it have lights that allow people to play this game which is just like tennis at night?   
 The noise from the tennis/Pickle Ball Court will be intrusive to all the surrounding 

neighbors.  Would you like this in your backyard? 

Right next to the Pickle Ball Court is a park.   

 Will it have playground equipment?  
 Where are the other parks within the entire development?   
 Will the common spaces within the development have play equipment?  

Hence, the natural place for people within this entire development to gather will be right next to 
the existing neighborhood on Riverbend Place and Lilac Drive.   

The submitted application does not promote quality of life and general welfare by using space 
and privacy considerations in determining how close residential buildings are to each other.  
This greatly impacts our right to quiet enjoyment of our own property. 

The developer has large lots and no public areas next to his private property.  Since the 
neighborhood has been outspoken regarding the development, he is fulfilling his threats to the 



3 

current residents on Riverbend Place to put as many houses and public areas as he can in our 
neighborhood while he takes a “Not In My Back Yard” attitude himself. 

Strategy 3:  Adopt ordinances that protect property rights and stabilize property values. 

 The existing residential lot sizes that surround a development of the proposed 14 acre 
parcel are 1 acre and above.  There is a mix of livestock and agriculture along Duff Lane, and 
Landruff, as well as the recreational area at Duff Pond.   

 If there is a connection street from the larger portion of the development through the 14 
acre parcel to Duff Lane, there will be a lot of traffic trying to avoid the congestion at Duff 
Lane and Highway 44 by traveling along Landruff.   

 The March 11, 2021 application submitted by Breckon (pg. 2, bullet 3) stated that when the 
question was raised about the previous traffic study we could request it.  We were never 
told that we could e-mail a request to Breckon Development and they would provide it.  Mr. 
Breckon said that he could not recall the details of the study.  When I asked him for just a 
general idea of what the previous one outlined, he dismissively quipped “let’s talk about 
something productive” which drew a verbal, angry negative response from the neighbors.  
Mr. Breckon avoided the question.   

 The existing community is more rural than it is within the City limits of Middleton, and by 
building this development will not stabilize the property values of our existing homes.  
Things that harm property values are over-crowed neighborhoods and traffic. 

When everyone bought their homes on Riverbend Place we were told that if the 14 acres were 
to be developed it would have one acre lots for a transition from the larger lots on the south up 
to Highway 44.  The entire project as planned by the developer will not have that transition but 
instead will squish in a high density neighborhood between the existing larger lots to the east 
and the planned development of River Ranch to the west which will have lot sizes of 21,000 or 
higher.  How does this protect our property values and rights? 

Current land use 

Table 20 - Current Residential (low density):  
Land Use Summary by Location (City Limits)  
Acres: 1254 / Total 36%   
VACANT Residential Acres: 1043 / 30.2% of total 
 
Table 21:  Land use by Location (Impact Area)   
Residential (low density) 
Acres 5515 / 33% of total   
VACANT Residential 1675 Acres / 10% of total 

 

Large portions of vacant residential (36%) exist throughout the City and will allow ample room 
for low density residential infill growth in the near future.  Much of the vacant residential land is 
located near the far reaches of town, including large portions around what is currently West Highlands 
Ranch, Middleton Lakes, the Lakes at Telega, as well as extensive areas in between Duff Lane and 
Lansing Lane and Foothill Road and Cornell Street. 

Higher density  This designation anticipates zoning that will allow for duplexes, triplexes and 
four-plexes as well as single family homes, where adequate square footage is available to meet off-
street parking and lot coverage requirements.   



4 

Medium density areas are properly located near shopping, recreational, cultural and other 
community facilities.  The percentage of multi-family residential is very small (0.3) in the City. 

 The 14 acre area of land that the Developer wants to annex and develop is such a small 
portion of land in relation to what is available to the City that it will not impact the 
overall plan that Middleton has for future housing development.   

The arrangement of land uses influences the character and livability of a community.  It is 
these patterns of development that bind the community together and provide a sense of place to 
residents. 

 The developer can still develop the 14 acres in compliance with Canyon County 
ordinances, which requires lot sizes of 1 acre.  He is not precluded from developing the 
land.   

 The area west of this development, which is currently being planned, is more suited to 
extensive development as there are no existing neighborhoods or homes there, and is 
bordered by larger, accessible main roads.  

 Why are the lots in the River Ranch subdivision more in alignment with the existing 
homes rather than the River Pointe development?   

 The City has ample room for future expansion of housing.  What the builder is proposing 
by extending a little sliver of homes close together into a low density residential, 
agricultural area will not enable a smooth transition between the two areas.   

 It does nothing to add to the character of this area, but rather deters from the character 
and is out of place with the surroundings. 

Strategy 4:  Research and adopt land management practices used in other communities that promote 
a good quality of life and maintain small town character.  

 A desirable town to live in within the Treasure Valley is Eagle.  Why do so many people 
want to live there and pay a high price to do so?  Eagle has a small town character, good 
schools, downtown events and restaurants.  Middleton has the opportunity to pattern 
its growth in the same way that Eagle has instead of the type of growth that Star, 
Meridian, Nampa and Caldwell is experiencing.    

 Annexing the 14 acres and building this development as the developer envisions it, will 
not comply with what Middleton has outlined under this Strategy.   

 By putting a large amount of homes squished into a development, people will be very 
close to each other.  Small front and back yards, no privacy between lots, rising tensions 
over parking, and noise will only make people retreat to inside their homes to obtain 
privacy.  This will not promote a good quality of life, bring the community together or 
enhance the small town character that Middleton is trying to maintain and encourage. 

People are always commenting that its people moving from other states are causing the current trend of 
massive developments, homes built too close together and traffic congestion.  But if we allow the 
developers to build in the rural areas with reckless abandon, then we will lose what everyone values 
about living in this State.  Places like California is an area where people are leaving due to uncontrolled 
building, over-crowing and traffic.  What the developer is planning is exactly like what can be found 
there.    

  



5 

I urge the City to rethink this development as it stands. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  

 

Regina Henley 

 

Regina Henley 
10055 Riverbend Place 
Middleton,  ID  83644 

 

 

 

 











Greg Starkjohann
10049 Riverbend Place
Middleton, ID 83644
(208)697-7449
P_Starkjohann@msn.com

June 2, 2021

To: The City of Middleton

I live at 10049 Riverbend Place Middleton, Idaho Canyon County.  I built my
dream house.  My home was completed in August of 2019. Since that date a
14 acre parcel adjacent to my subdivision was purchased and is now
attempting to be annexed and developed with a joining 75 acres by Brian
Burnett. I have reviewed the preliminary plat plan. I have also read the Cities
annexation plan goals, which states small city rural atmosphere.  How does
one 115 townhomes, 67 garden/patio  single family lots, 92 single family lots
and 34 common lots qualify  as a rural atmosphere? I love Middelton and
everyone I have talked to loves it also, because it has a small town look and
feel.  This plat plan is 100% in opposition of the city's own annexation plan.
Brain Burnetts plat plan should be given to Meridian or downtown Boise.  Not
this little slice of heaven Middleton. This plan is a an front to everyone in this
community.  Why would anyone who lives and cares about the quality of life in
Middleton even give this plan a second look?  Why would anyone want to
destroy rural Middleton?  Why not a plan for a rural community, 1 to 2 acre lots,
ponds, lakes and open spaces?  Less people, less traffic, in other words just
use common sense determining the future of Middleton.

Sincerely,

Greg Starkjohann





  
 

Landscape Architecture ● Waterscape Design ● Graphic Communication ● Civil Engineering ● Irrigation Design ● Land Planning 

S:\_projects\2020\20026 Riverbend sub\Admin\Agency Correspondence\Applications 

Breckon Land Design Inc. 
6661 North Glenwood Street 

Garden City, Idaho 83714 
p: 208-376-5153 
f: 208-376-6528 

www.breckonlanddesign.com 
 
 

 
 
February 22, 2021 
 
RE: Neighborhood meeting for the proposed River Pointe Subdivision and Development at 

10481 Highway 44 
Middleton, ID  

 
Dear Neighbor, 
 
Due to a delay in the development application, the City of Middleton has requested an additional neighborhood meeting 
between the applicant and neighbors adjacent to the proposed project.  This is your notice to meet and review the proposed 
residential housing and commercial project.  This is not a public hearing and public officials will not be present.  If you have 
questions, please feel free to Mary Wall at 208-376-5153 extension 104, or by email at mwall@breckonld.com. 
 
Purpose: 
To conduct a neighborhood meeting to answer questions regarding the proposed residential housing and commercial 
development. 
 
When: 
Monday, March 8, 2021 - 6:00 PM – 7:00 PM 
 
Where: 
10481 Highway 44, Middleton, Idaho (approx. 0.5 miles west of Duff Lane on south side of Hwy 44) 
 
Thank you, 

 
 
  
 

 

 
 
 
Jon Breckon, ASLA, CLARB 
BRECKON landdesign 
Landscape Architect 
 
 
 
 
CC:  FILE, City of Middleton  

 

http://www.breckonlanddesign.com/
mailto:mwall@breckonld.com


  
 

Landscape Architecture ● Waterscape Design ● Graphic Communication ● Civil Engineering ● Irrigation Design ● Land Planning 

S:\_projects\2020\20026 Riverbend sub\Admin\Agency Correspondence\Applications 

Breckon Land Design Inc. 
6661 North Glenwood Street 

Garden City, Idaho 83714 
p: 208-376-5153 
f: 208-376-6528 

www.breckonlanddesign.com 
 
 

 
 
February 22, 2021 (REVISED LOCATION NOTIFICATION SENT ON 2/23/2021) 
 
RE: Neighborhood meeting for the proposed River Pointe Subdivision and Development at 

10481 Highway 44 
Middleton, ID  

 
Dear Neighbor, 
 
Due to a delay in the development application, the City of Middleton has requested an additional neighborhood meeting 
between the applicant and neighbors adjacent to the proposed project.  This is your notice to meet and review the proposed 
residential housing and commercial project.  This is not a public hearing and public officials will not be present.  If you have 
questions, please feel free to Mary Wall at 208-376-5153 extension 104, or by email at mwall@breckonld.com. 
 
Purpose: 
To conduct a neighborhood meeting to answer questions regarding the proposed residential housing and commercial 
development. 
 
When: 
Monday, March 8, 2021 - 6:00 PM – 7:00 PM       If you wish to sit during the meeting please bring a chair. 
 

Where:   REVISED LOCATION: 10055 RIVERBEND ROAD, MIDDLETON 
 
Thank you, 

 
 
  
 

 

 
 
 
Jon Breckon, ASLA, CLARB 
BRECKON landdesign 
Landscape Architect 
 
 
 
 
CC:  FILE, City of Middleton  

 

http://www.breckonlanddesign.com/
mailto:mwall@breckonld.com






  
 

Landscape Architecture ● Waterscape Design ● Graphic Communication ● Civil Engineering ● Irrigation Design ● Land Planning 

River Pointe Subdivision Neighborhood Meeting Notes  Page 1 of 3 

Breckon Land Design Inc. 
6661 North Glenwood Street 

Garden City, Idaho 83714 
p: 208-376-5153 
f: 208-376-6528 

www.breckonlanddesign.com 
 
 
 

 

 
Meeting Minutes – River Pointe Neighborhood Mtg   
 
Meeting Date:   March 8, 2021   
 
Project & Project #:  River Pointe Subdivision – BLD Project #20026   
 
Location & Time:   Meeting held at 10055 Riverbend Road, Middleton   
 
Distribution List:  for distribution to the City of Middleton, Idaho with project application   
 
Present at Meeting:  See attached attendance list   
 
Submitted by:  Mary Wall, Breckon Land Design   
 
 

NOTES:  
 
This meeting is the second neighborhood meeting and was held at the request of the City of Middleton 
because there had been several delays in scheduling the Planning & Zoning hearing and the scope of the 
application has changed during this time. 
 
A 30” X 40” display board of the updated development layout was placed at the meeting site for the 
attendees. Neighbors were given about 15 minutes to review the layout prior to the start of the meeting. A 
copy of the presentation board is attached to these minutes for reference. 
 
It should be noted that the owner/developer showed up to participate in the neighborhood meeting but was 
asked to leave by the homeowner that provided space for the meeting.  
 
At 6:15 pm the meeting started with Jon Breckon, Breckon Land Design, providing a brief introduction to the 
proposed project as well as 1) the changes made to the plan since the last Neighborhood meeting, 2) the 
purpose of the Neighborhood Meeting, and 3) the next steps in the regulatory review process. 
Attendees were told that this meeting was an opportunity to provide feedback of any kind on the proposed 
project. The comments would be documented and provided to the City of Middleton with the application 
package. Attendees were also told that they would be notified by the City of any public hearings associated 
with the project. 
 
At the conclusion of the above remarks the meeting was opened to receive comments from the attendees. 
The following is a summary of comments heard during the meeting. In general, the attendees appeared to 
agree on the concerns outlined below. 
 

• There were questions on how we could submit the development for review, including the 14-acre 
parcel, when the 14-acres has not been annexed into the City. We are requesting the annexation as 
part of the development submittal package. 

http://www.breckonlanddesign.com/


River Pointe Subdivision Neighborhood Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 3 

• Questions came up on the road and sewer utilities and the connection of Watkins Street and River 
Street with Middleton Road was presented.  This caused concerns that the traffic impacts to Duff 
Lane would reach beyond just the new housing and would include traffic from Middleton Road. There 
is concern about increased traffic levels on Duff Lane, particularly at the Hwy 44 intersection. 

• It was noted by neighbors that there is already a traffic issue at Duff Pond because there is 
insufficient parking.  It was asked if the traffic impact study would address this. 

• Information was requested on what the “old” traffic impact study recommended – would there be a 
stop light at Duff Lane and Hwy 44? What improvements would be required at the development entry 
on Hwy 44? What would be the traffic impacts to Duff Lane? And recommended improvements? 
Because immediate answers were not available the attendees were told they could email their 
information request to Breckon Land Design and information would be provided. 

• The layout of the development and the perceived difficulty in getting from the residences south of the 
Middleton Drain to the Highway 44 intersection would result in all the residences south of the drain to 
use Duff Lane as their preferred travel route.  With the previous road layout, they were only worried 
about the 42 homes on the 14-acre parcel but now they are worried that there will be over 130 homes 
impacting Duff Lane. Neighbors questioned why Ember Road was not being extended to Hwy 44 and 
being used as the primary access to the development.  They felt a straight shot up Ember to get to 
Hwy 44 would be better than the entry road proposed & would reduce the potential traffic onto Duff 
Lane. 

• Neighbors wanted clarification regarding the City wanting Watkins Road to extend to Duff Lane.  After 
much discussion it was clarified that the location of Watkins Road has been on the City’s 
transportation plan and is a desire of the City, but the requested residential lot size/density is at the 
discretion of the property owner.  

• There were numerous complaints that the owner had promised to develop the 14-acres with 1-acre 
parcels and the neighbors feel the property owner has not been honest with them.  They claimed that 
the promise of 1-acre parcels was most recently made after the neighborhood meeting last fall. 

• One neighbor questioned whether ITD might consider requiring a stop light at the entrance to the 
development as a possible way to prefer that access over Duff Lane. 

• There is concern about drainage and groundwater and the impact the 14-acre development will have 
on the neighboring yards and septic systems.  

• Neighbors are concerned about the abrupt transition from 1-acre parcels to 8,000 square foot parcels. 
They would like to see a much more gradual transition from the larger, existing parcels to the small 
residential parcels. They feel that the lot sizes on the 14-acres “do not fit” and “the plan does not 
make sense”. 

• Neighbors questioned the purpose of the meeting because they had provided feedback at the last 
meeting but nothing had changed and the total number of houses in the development had actually 
increased. 

• Neighbors do not believe that the proposed density of the 14-acre parcel fits in with the surrounding 
area which is low-density residential and agricultural property. 

• There were questions about whether an environmental impact study had been done on the property 
and whether one would be required as part of the project approval. 

• There were a few complaints about the gravel mining operation on the property. Some owners felt 
that the hours of operation and location of gravel piles were not in compliance with the permit. These 
complaints were not addressed since the issue was not a part of the proposed project. 



River Pointe Subdivision Neighborhood Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 3 

• Neighbors requested information on the types of businesses that would be in the commercial area. 
No specific information was provided since planning is still in the preliminary stages.  Business 
“types” should probably be addressed in the Development Agreement if not already outlined in the 
City Code. 
One person expressed concern that if a bar is allowed to open in that area it may result in inebriated 
people driving through the back roads (Watkins Street, Duff Lane) to avoid Hwy 44. 

 
SUMMARY 
 The primary concerns presented at the meeting are as follows: 

1. Proposed high-density development of the 14-acre parcel does not fit with the neighborhood 
and neighbors would like to see a reduction in density, preferably to 1 acre lots. 

2. Big concerns about the developments impact to traffic on Duff Lane and the Hwy 44/Duff lane 
intersection. 

3. Concerns about drainage issues on adjacent properties resulting from this development. 
 
 
 
 











  
 

Landscape Architecture ● Waterscape Design ● Graphic Communication ● Civil Engineering ● Irrigation Design ● Land Planning 

S:\_projects\2020\20026 Riverbend sub\Admin\Agency Correspondence\Applications 

Breckon Land Design Inc. 
6661 North Glenwood Street 

Garden City, Idaho 83714 
p: 208-376-5153 
f: 208-376-6528 

www.breckonlanddesign.com 
 
 

 April 12, 2021 
 
RE: Neighborhood meeting for the proposed Riverbend Subdivision and Development at 

10481 Highway 44, Middleton, ID  
 
Dear Neighbor, 
 
Prior to submittal of a development application, the City of Middleton requires a neighborhood meeting between the 
applicant and neighbors within 300-feet of the proposed project.  The initial neighborhood meeting was held on 9/02/2020 
prior to the initial submittal of the development application. Due to delays in scheduling the Planning & Zoning Commission 
hearing a second Neighborhood meeting was held on March 8, 2021. This meeting is the 3rd Neighborhood meeting providing 
an opportunity for public comment. This is not a public hearing and public officials will not be present.  If you have questions, 
please feel free to Mary Wall at 208-376-5153 extension 104, or by email at mwall@breckonld.com. (Note: Meeting Notices 
were sent to the owners of record within 300-feet of development AT THE TIME OF NOTICE MAILING) 
 
Purpose: 
To conduct 3rd neighborhood meeting to answer questions regarding the proposed River Pointe Development. 
 
When: 
Monday, April 26, 2021 - 6:00 PM – 7:00 PM 
 
Where:  MEETING WILL BE ON-SITE @ gravel truck access road 
10481 Highway 44, Middleton, Idaho (approx. 0.5 miles west of Duff Lane on south side of Hwy 44) 
 
Thank you, 

 
 
  
 

 

 
 
 
Jon Breckon, ASLA, CLARB 

Landscape Architect 
  
  
CC:  FILE, City of Middleton  

 

http://www.breckonlanddesign.com/
mailto:mwall@breckonld.com






  
 

Landscape Architecture ● Waterscape Design ● Graphic Communication ● Civil Engineering ● Irrigation Design ● Land Planning 

River Pointe Subdivision Neighborhood Meeting #3 Notes  Page 1 of 2 

Breckon Land Design Inc. 
6661 North Glenwood Street 

Garden City, Idaho 83714 
p: 208-376-5153 
f: 208-376-6528 

www.breckonlanddesign.com 
 
 
 

 

 
Meeting Minutes – River Pointe Neighborhood Mtg   
 
Meeting Date:   April 26, 2021   
 
Project & Project #:  River Pointe Subdivision – BLD Project #20026   
 
Location & Time:   Meeting held onsite at gravel truck entrance road, Middleton   
 
Distribution List:  for distribution to the City of Middleton, Idaho with project application   
 
Present at Meeting:  See attached attendance list   
 
Submitted by:  Mary Wall, Breckon Land Design   
 
 

NOTES:  
 
This meeting is the third neighborhood meeting and was held at the request of the City of Middleton because 
there had assertions that neighbors had not been properly noticed for prior neighborhood meetings. The 
meeting notices for this meeting were sent certified. It should be noted that when mailing notice lists were 
compared it was determined that all neighbors who were OWNERS AT THE TIME OF NOTICE BEING 
SENT were notified for each meeting in accordance with Middleton City Code.  
 
Two 30” X 40” display boards of the updated development layout were available at the meeting site for the 
attendees. One board was marked up with the location of the transit route, proposed collector, proposed 
transit station and area designated for Transit Oriented Development as shown on the Middleton Future Land 
Use Map and the Transportation, Schools and Recreation Map.  A copy of the presentation board is attached 
to these minutes for reference. 
 
At 6:05 pm the meeting started with Jon Breckon, Breckon Land Design, providing a brief introduction to the 
changes to the proposed project as well as the reasons for the changes. The attendees were informed of 
road requirement changes made by the City of Middleton resulting in a modified layout.  Information was also 
provided on the current Future Land Use Plan Map designation for the 14-acre property relative to what is 
being proposed in our project. 
Attendees were told that this meeting was an opportunity to provide feedback of any kind on the proposed 
project. Attendees were also told that they would be notified by the City of any public hearings associated 
with the project. 
 
At the conclusion of the above remarks the meeting was opened to receive comments from the attendees. 
The following is a summary of comments heard during the meeting. In general, the attendees did not like the 
changes to the layout and most comments were similar to those heard at the prior neighborhood meetings. 
Some specific comments follow: 
 

• “Every time you come back for another meeting the proposed plan just gets worse.” 

http://www.breckonlanddesign.com/


River Pointe Subdivision Neighborhood Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 2 

• The last layout at least proposed a landscape berm on the south boundary of the 14-acre piece. What 
happened to the berm? 

• Attendees understand that the City of Middleton can require the collector road through the property 
but that the property owner determines how he develops the balance of the property.  The attendees 
are still upset that the R-3 lots (8,000 sf) are still being proposed on the 14-acres. 

• Neighbors were still concerned about Duff Lane traffic and safety and parking at Duff Pond. It was 
explained that we were only required to provide the collector road through our clients property and 
that the City Transportation Plan is to extend the road to the east in the future. 

 
Most people did not stay long at the meeting and prior neighborhood meeting notes should be 
reviewed to understand the primary concerns of the neighbors. A couple neighbors did stay for the 
hour and asked a variety of questions about the project but did not provide specific suggestions or 
complaints about the project.  

 
 
 
 
 





IR

IR
IR

IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

C
O

M
M

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW

STATE HWY 44

7 8 9 10

PHASE 6
TOWNSHIP RD

LAWRENCE KENNEDY CANAL/SOUTH MIDDLETON DRAIN

RIVER STREET

18 19 20 21

13 2925

14 3024

15 3123

BLOCK 5
16

BLOCK 5
3222

17 PHASE 2
21 33

18
20 34

19

11 27

12 26 28

2110

22

WATKINS RD

20

19

18

17

FO
U

N
DE

R 
RD

EM
BE

R 
ST

EM
BE

R 
ST

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR IR IR IR IR IR IR IR IR IR IR IR

W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8''

8''
SS

8''
SS

8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS

W
8''

W
8''

W8'' W8'' W8'' W8''

W
8''

W
8''

W8''

W8''

W8''

W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8''

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS

W8'' W8'' W8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

8''SS
8''SS

8''SS

12''SS

12''SS

S

W
8''

W
8''

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

W
8'

'

S

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

8''
SS

8''
SS

S

S

S S S

S

S

S

S

W8''

W8''

8''
SS

8''
SS

8''S
S

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SSS

S

S

S

12
''S

S
12

''S
S

12
''S

S
12

''S
S

12
''S

S
12

''S
S

12
''S

S

S

S

S
S

W8''

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

IR

IR IR IR IR IR IR IR IR

IR IR IR IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR
IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR IR IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

(33) 8,000 SF LOTS

(27) 8,000 SF LOTS

(28) 55+ LOTS(30) TH LOTS

COMMERCIAL PARKING COUNTS:
REQUIRED: 361 STALLS
PROVIDED: 366 STALLS
(245 (SOUTH) + 121 (NORTH))

(39) 55+ LOTS

(74) TH LOTS

(34) 12,000 SF LOTS

POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER POINTE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
100













 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Revised 12/8/2020    

CITY OF MIDDLETON 
P O BOX 487 

 1103 W MAIN ST, MIDDLETON, ID  83644 
208-585-3133, FAX: 208-585-9601 

WWW.MIDDLETON.ID.GOV 
 

             Planning & Zoning Department 
         Preliminary Plat Checklist 

 

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please submit all items listed below.  Applications missing the following items will be deemed 

incomplete, and the application will not be processed. 

 

Applicant Description Staff 

 Completed and signed Master Land Use Application  

 Fee   

 Narrative fully describing the proposed project. Additionally: 

• Please indicate whether a variance or special use permit is 

being requested along with the preliminary plat. 

• Describe requirements imposed by any Development 

Agreement, Covenants or other commitments. 

• Describe any anticipated adverse impacts on adjoining property. 

• Describe how the request is consistent with the Middleton 

Comprehensive Plan. 

 

 Vicinity Map  

 Proposed Preliminary Plat (3 full-size paper copies & 1 electronic full-

size copy provided on a USB) 

 

 Drainage Calculations - preliminary  

 Title Report/Commitment (Schedule B)  

 Preliminary Plat must comply with Middleton City Code 5-4-4  

 Warranty Deed showing proof of ownership  

 If owner is not the applicant, then representative must provide a letter 

showing the owner’s authorization for representative to submit the 

application. 

 

 Two sets of adhesive mailing labels containing the names and 

addresses of property owners within 300 feet of the perimeter 

boundary of the subject property. Contact Canyon County Plat Room at 

(208) 455-6016 for a list of landowners. 

 

 Copy of neighborhood meeting notice, sign-in sheet, and minutes 

summarizing discussion 

 

 Traffic Impact Study if residential subdivision with more than 25 

dwelling units. 

 

 Electronic copy of entire application on USB  

xx
Paid previously

xx

xx

xx

xx

xx

xx

xx

xx 
Report is being updated to reflect modifications to prelim. plat.

xx

xx

xx

xx



River Pointe Development
Vicinity Map

 43°41'35.48" N  116°35'22.20" W   

Scale: 1 inch approx 600 feet
Mar 08, 2021 - landproDATA.com The materials available at this website are for informational

purposes only and do not constitute a legal document.
Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

http://www.tcpdf.org




















































 DRAKE INVESTMENTS LLC 
 10481 HWY 44 

 DRAKE INVESTMENTS LLC 
 0 HWY 44 

Hwy 44

D
uf

f L
n

Star Blvd

Lilac Pl

Iris Dr

Harmon Way

Mulligan St

G
re

en
lin

ks
 A

ve



Page 1 of 8
08/25/2020 12:11 PM



Page 2 of 8
08/25/2020 12:11 PM



Page 3 of 8
08/25/2020 12:11 PM



Page 4 of 8
08/25/2020 12:11 PM



Page 5 of 8
08/25/2020 12:11 PM



Page 6 of 8
08/25/2020 12:11 PM



Page 7 of 8
08/25/2020 12:11 PM



Page 8 of 8
08/25/2020 12:11 PM



  
 

Landscape Architecture ● Waterscape Design ● Graphic Communication ● Civil Engineering ● Irrigation Design ● Land Planning 

S:\_projects\2020\20026 Riverbend sub\Admin\Agency Correspondence\Applications 

Breckon Land Design Inc. 
6661 North Glenwood Street 

Garden City, Idaho 83714 
p: 208-376-5153 
f: 208-376-6528 

www.breckonlanddesign.com 
 
 

 
 
August 18, 2020 
 
RE: Neighborhood meeting for the proposed Riverbend Subdivision and Development at 

10481 Highway 44 
Middleton, ID  

 
Dear Neighbor, 
 
Prior to submittal of a development application, the City of Middleton requires a neighborhood meeting between the 
applicant and neighbors adjacent to the proposed project.  This is your notice to meet and review the proposed residential 
housing and commercial project.  This is not a public hearing and public officials will not be present.  If you have questions, 
please feel free to Mary Wall at 208-376-5153 extension 104, or by email at mwall@breckonld.com. 
 
Purpose: 
To conduct a neighborhood meeting to answer questions regarding the proposed residential housing and commercial 
development. 
 
When: 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 - 6:00 PM – 7:00 PM 
 
Where: 
10481 Highway 44, Middleton, Idaho (approx. 0.5 miles west of Duff Lane on south side of Hwy 44) 
 
Thank you, 

 
 
  
 

 

 
 
 
Jon Breckon, ASLA, CLARB 

Landscape Architect 
 
 
 
 
CC:  FILE, City of Middleton  

 

http://www.breckonlanddesign.com/
mailto:mwall@breckonld.com






  
 

Landscape Architecture ● Waterscape Design ● Graphic Communication ● Civil Engineering ● Irrigation Design ● Land Planning 

River Pointe Subdivision Neighborhood Meeting Notes  Page 1 of 2 

Breckon Land Design Inc. 
6661 North Glenwood Street 

Garden City, Idaho 83714 
p: 208-376-5153 
f: 208-376-6528 

www.breckonlanddesign.com 
 
 
 

 

Meeting Minutes – River Pointe Neighborhood Mtg   
 
Meeting Date:   September 2, 2020   
 
Project & Project #:  River Pointe Subdivision – BLD Project #20026   
 
Location & Time:   Meeting held on property at 10481 Hwy 44- in open area along gravel pit access road   
 
Distribution List:  for distribution to the City of Middleton, Idaho with project application   
 
Present at Meeting:  See attached attendance list   
 
Submitted by:  Mary Wall, Breckon Land Design   
 
 

NOTES:  
 
A 30” X 40” display board was placed at the meeting site presenting the proposed development. A copy of 
the presentation board is attached to these minutes for reference. 
 
These minutes are for the “formal” neighborhood meeting. Due to numerous attendees wanting to speak at 
the same time comments noted are not attributed to a specific person but contain the general sentiments 
presented by the attendees.  
Additional notes taken at the meeting by Andrew Knowles, Keller Williams Realty Boise, based upon 
conversations with individual attendees are also included with these meeting minutes. 
 
 
At 6:05 pm the meeting started with Jon Breckon, Breckon Land Design, providing a brief introduction to the 
proposed project, the purpose of the Neighborhood Meeting, and the next steps in the process. 
Attendees were told that this meeting was an opportunity to provide feedback of any kind on the proposed 
project. The comments would be documented and provided to the City of Middleton with the application 
package. Attendees were also told that they would be notified by the City of any public hearings associated 
with the project. 
 
At the conclusion of the above remarks the meeting was opened to receive comments from the attendees. 
The following is a summary of comments heard during the meeting. In general, the attendees appeared to 
agree on the concerns outlined below. 
 

• Neighbors are not opposed to the development plans for the 75-acre portion of the property. The 
portion of the development is in alignment with what they were expecting. The main concern is the 
high density residential being proposed on the 14-acre lot off Duff Lane. 

• Many neighbors believe they were promised that the 14-acre parcel would be subdivided into 1-acre 
parcels. Neighbors were in support of the 1-acre parcel proposal and still support the 1-acre lot size 
proposal. 

http://www.breckonlanddesign.com/


River Pointe Subdivision Neighborhood Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 2 

• There is concern about drainage and groundwater and the impact the 14-acre development will have 
on the neighboring yards and septic systems.  

• People are concerned about the potential traffic impacts on Duff Road. Access from Duff Road onto 
Hwy 44 is already a problem during high traffic times. (Attendees were informed that a traffic study is 
being conducted to determine the impacts of the proposed development.) 

• A comment was made that Duff Road should be improved if the high-density development is 
approved. 

• Neighbors were concerned about the additional development exacerbating the existing parking 
problem for Duff Pond. Currently, pond users park along Duff Lane and impact the travel way. The 
area used for parking is the area proposed for this projects Duff Lane access. 

• Neighbors are concerned about the abrupt transition from 1-acre parcels to 8,000 square foot parcels. 
They would like to see a much more gradual transition from the larger, existing parcels to the small 
residential parcels. 

• Neighbors do not believe that the proposed density of the 14-acre parcel fits in with the surrounding 
area which is low-density residential and agricultural property. 

• There were questions about whether an environmental impact study had been done on the property 
and whether one would be required as part of the project approval. 

• A few neighbors requested clarification on who the property owner(s) are and questioned why the 
owners were not in attendance at the meeting, and available to discuss their concerns. 

• There were questions about ITD’s plans for Hwy 44. Attendees were told that we did not have 
information on ITD’s plans for the Hwy 44 improvements but that our traffic study would address the 
impacts of the proposed development on Hwy 44. 

• There were a few complaints about the gravel mining operation on the property. These complaints 
were not addressed since the issue was not a part of the proposed project. 

• A few alternative development ideas for the 14-acre parcel were proposed by the attendees. All 
proposals involved significantly less density than shown on the proposed layout (attached) 

 
SUMMARY 
 The primary concerns presented at the meeting are as follows: 

1. Proposed high-density development of the 14-acre parcel does not fit with the neighborhood 
and neighbors would like to see a reduction in density, preferably to 1 acre lots. 

2. Concerns about the impact to traffic on Duff Lane. 
3. Concerns about drainage issues on adjacent properties resulting from this development. 

 
 
 
 



Andrew Knowles’ River Pointe Subdivision Neighborhood Meeting Notes 
*** these notes summarize individual conversations with meeting attendees*** 
 
09/02/2020 
 
DUFF LANE 
Duff Lane access and the size of the road seemed to be a concern for many 
Duff Pond and parking on the street (Duff) seemed to be a concern. 
Duff Lane, they were told, would have no access to turn west when new connector is in 
 
14 ACRE parcel that backs up to 1 ac Riverbend Community (adjacent to Duff Lane) 
Fence Type along 14 acres, homeowners would prefer solid fence 
Homeowners would prefer .50 to 1 acre lots. 
Do not like the common pathway along south side 
Would prefer a berm to soften the transition from their 1 ac lots  
Neighbors do not like the density of this section of homes 
Single level homes and or transitional homes could be a good alternative  
They were promised 1 acre lots and they feel they were misled. 
How are we addressing drainage along the south side of property, so we do not flood them?  
 
Miscellaneous  
They like the country, they like things the way they are.  
ITD 5-year plan they are concerned with the new bypass, what does that look like?  
Overall, they liked the community plan (proposed development within the current Middleton city limits), 
they all felt that this was a great addition to the community. No complaints on retail, many people told 
me that they were excited about walk ability or bike rides to commercial offerings.  
All in all, the plat within city boundaries was well received and not an issue with anyone, they loved it 
and thought it was well laid out.  They just do not like the 14-acre plat.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Revised 02/19/2021    

CITY OF MIDDLETON 
P O BOX 487 

 1103 W MAIN ST, MIDDLETON, ID  83644 
208-585-3133, FAX: 208-585-9601 

WWW.MIDDLETON.ID.GOV 
 

             Planning & Zoning Department 
    Annexation & Zoning Checklist 

 

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please submit all items listed below.  Applications missing the following items will be deemed 

incomplete, and the application will not be processed. 

 

Applicant Description Staff 

 Completed and signed Master Land Use Application  

 Fee   

 Narrative fully describing the proposed project and zoning requested. 

Describe how the request is consistent with the Middleton 

Comprehensive Plan. 

 

 Scaled Vicinity Map  

 Legal description of entire property to be annexed. Legal description 

must be stamped and signed by a land surveyor registered in the State 

of Idaho. 

 

 Scaled Exhibit map showing boundaries of the legal description for the 

entire property to be annexed.  The exhibit must be in compliance with Idaho 

State Tax Commission Property Tax Administrative Rules IDAPA 

35.01.03.225.01.h.  It is used by the Tax Commission to create the new 

parcel. 

 

 Legal description for each zoning designation.   

• Legal Description must be stamped and signed by land surveyor 

registered in the State of Idaho 

• Include scaled exhibit map showing the boundaries of the legal 

description for each zone. 

 

 Recorded warranty deed showing proof of ownership  

 If the representative is submitting the application, provide a letter from 

the owner authorizing the representative to submit the application. 

 

 Two sets of adhesive mailing labels containing the names and 

addresses of property owners within 300 feet of the perimeter 

boundary of the subject property. Contact Canyon County Plat Room at 

(208) 455-6016 for a list of landowners. 

 

 Copy of neighborhood meeting notice, sign-in sheet, and minutes 

summarizing the meeting discussion 

 

 Electronic copy of entire application  

 *A Development Agreement is required for all annexations. Please 

submit the Development Agreement checklist with this application. 

 

 **If the Land Use Map needs to be changed with the Annexation, 

please submit a Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment application with 

this application. 

 

Paid previously

xx

xx

xx

xx

XX

Only 
one zone 
change 
request.

xx

xx

xx

xx

xx

xx

Amending 
Existing DA



5-10-21





 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Revised 12/8/2020    

CITY OF MIDDLETON 
P O BOX 487 

 1103 W MAIN ST, MIDDLETON, ID  83644 
208-585-3133, FAX: 208-585-9601 

WWW.MIDDLETON.ID.GOV 
 

             Planning & Zoning Department 
       Checklist Comprehensive Plan  
       Text and/or Map Amendment 

 

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please submit all items listed below.  Applications missing any of the following items will be 

deemed incomplete, and the application will not be processed. 

 

Applicant Description Staff 

 Completed and signed Master Land Use Application  

 Fee   

 Neighborhood Meeting Notice, sign-in sheet, and minutes summarizing 

discussion. 

 

 Electronic copy of entire application via USB  

 Two sets of adhesive mailing labels containing the names and 

addresses of property owners within 300 feet of the perimeter 

boundary of the subject property. Contact Canyon County Plat Room at 

(208) 455-6016 for a list of landowners. 

 

 Additional Map Amendment Requirements  

 Narrative fully describing the following: 

• Specific details of the change requested.  

• Description of the project proposed on the subject property. 

• Description of how the amendment will provide an improved 

guide to future growth and development of the city. 

• Information on the subject property. 

• Any other data or information to support the application.   

 

 Scaled Vicinity Map   

 Recorded warranty deed showing proof of ownership of the subject 

property. 

 

 If a representative is submitting the application, please provide a letter 

from the owner authorizing the representative to submit the application 

 

 Additional Text Amendment Requirements  

 Narrative fully describing the following: 

• Specific details of the change requested. 

• Description of how the amendment will provide an improved 

guide to future growth and development of the city 

• Any other data or information to support the application.   

 

 Redline copy of changes to be made to text, including underline and 

strike out changes for text to be added and/or omitted. 

 

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

Not Applicable

Not Applicable







KIM A NELSON 
22480 DUFF LN 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 STATE OF IDAHO FISH GAME DEPT 
PO BOX 25 
BOISE ID 83707-0025 

 

 CHRISTIANSEN FAMILY REVO LIV TRUST 
22342 DUFF LN 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

JUAN G GUILLEN MACIAS 
22565 DUFF LN 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 JT VENTURES LLC 
PO BOX 772 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 GLENDA SCROGGINS TRUST 
490 CEMETERY RD 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

EDWARD CHRISTOPHER 
10233 HWY 44 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 DIANE E RICE 
10161 LILAC PL 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 LEO SAMUELS 
10135 LILAC PL 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

NONNA H WAGNER 
10111 LILAC PL 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 MILAN L GOULD 
10081 LILAC PLACE 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 DRAKE INVESTMENTS LLC 
1026 W TWO RIVERS LN 
EAGLE ID 83616 

 

LGD VENTURES LLC 
PO BOX 9325 
BOISE ID 83707 

 

 CORINTHIAN COMMUNITIES INC 
10630 MATHER BLVD 
MATHER CA 95655 

 

 EMBASSY INC 
210 MURRAY ST 
BOISE ID 83714 

 

DOUG HAMMOND 
PO BOX 402 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 CANYON SPRINGS CHRISTIAN CHURCH 
INC 
1444 CORNELL ST 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 JONATHAN E PLATT 
10247 HWY 44 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

MONSON FAMILY TRUST 
22500 DUFF LN 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 NICHOLAS B HYNES 
10067 RIVERBEND PL 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 PETER B CODDING 
10031 RIVERBEND PL 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

KEVIN MCBRIDE 
22251 DUFF LN 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 HUNDOBLE FAMILY TRUST 
PO BOX 609 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 STARKJOHANN FAMILY TRUST 
10049 RIVERBEND PL 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

REGINA L HENLEY 
10055 RIVERBEND PL 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 MICHAEL P KELLEY SR 
10073 RIVERBEND PL 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 STERLING SMITH  
10079 RIVERBEND PL 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

FREDERICK A FRANCIS 
10028 RIVERBEND PL 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 DONALD K ANDERS 
10210 KELLY LN 
GILROY CA 95020 

 

 AUSTIN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 
3511 FOLKSTONE CT 
BURBANK CA 91504 

 



THOMAS CONGER 
10046 RIVERBEND PL 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 KBSB ENTERPRISES INC 
2910 BO DANIEL LN 
NAMPA ID 83687 

 

 FERNANDES FAMILY TRUST 
10076 RIVERBEND PL 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

JONATHAN ELDREDGE 
10082 RIVERBEND PL 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 DIANE S HURLEY 
22470 DUFF LN 
MIDDLETON ID 83644-5400 

 

 CLARK GULER 
10250 GABICA ST 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

KAILEY MESKILL 
8533 SILVERWOOD WAY 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 JEFFREY W THEIS 
10150 GABICA ST 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 TIMOTHY W DAVIS 
22493 DUFF LN 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

MELODY DENBESTE 
22473 DUFF LN 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

 HESS PROPERTIES LLC 
15031 SPYGLASS LN 
CALDWELL ID 83607 

 

 WATKINS PROPERTIES L P 
10038 TURNER DR 
MIDDLETON ID 83644 

 

CENTRAL PAVING INC 
PO BOX 15010 
BOISE ID 83715 

 

 DEEP RIVER INVESTMENTS LLC 
1125 W TWO RIVERS LN 
EAGLE ID 83616 

 

 BRIAN BURNETT 
1125 W TWO RIVERS LN 
EAGLE ID 83616 

 

VALUE LAND LLC 
1015 VICTORIA AVE 
FRUITLAND ID 83619 

 

  
 

 

  
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

  
 
 

 

  
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

  
 
 

 

  
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

  
 
 

 

  
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

  
 
 

 

  
 
 

 



1

Mary Wall

From: Robert Burnett <invest1977@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 3:12 PM
To: Mary Wall
Subject: Submittal Letter

 
 
 
 
City of Middleton: 
 
 
 
Drake investments LLC authorizes Breckon Land Design to file the preliminary plat (and associated applications) on our 
behalf. 
 
 
 
Brian Burnett 208-994-1607 
 
Sent from my iPhone 



 

 
Landscape Architecture ● Civil Engineering ● Graphic Communication ● Waterscape Design ● Irrigation Design ● Land Planning 

 

PRELIMINARY HYDROLOGY CALCULATIONS 
for 

River Pointe Subdivision 
Middleton, ID 83644 

 
 
 
 
 
 

PREPARED BY: 

 
Breckon Land Design, Inc. 

6661 N Glenwood Street 
Garden City, Idaho 83714 

p: (208) 376-5153 
f: (208) 376-6528 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Project No. 20026 
May 5, 2021 



IR

IR

IR IR

IR IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

IR

IR

IR IR

W
8''

IR

IR IR

IRIR

IR

IR

IR IR IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

IR

IR

DA 3
2.3 ACRES

DA 2
2.3 ACRES

DA 1
2.3 ACRES

DA 17
2.8 ACRES

DA 4
0.8 ACRES

DA 16
11.6 ACRES

DA 5
5.4 ACRES

DA 21
1.4 ACRES

DA 7
4.2 ACRES

DA 6
1.9 ACRES

DA 9
2.4 ACRES

DA 11
1.8 ACRES

DA 13
0.9 ACRES

DA 14
4.4 ACRES

DA 10
3.6 ACRESDA 15

2.9 ACRES

DA 12
1.1 ACRES

DA 8
0.8 ACRES

DA 18
7.0 ACRES

DA 19
3.2 ACRES

DA 20
6.2 ACRES

DA 22
3.1 ACRES

PRELIMINARY BASIN MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 2.3 acres 0.85

Area = 2.30 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.85 1.93 2.89 3.62 5.22 6.11
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 8.60 2,581 210 2,371
10 600 3.11 6.08 3,648 420 3,228
15 900 2.5 4.89 4,399 630 3,769
20 1200 2.2 4.30 5,161 840 4,321
30 1800 1.6 3.13 5,630 1,260 4,370
40 2400 1.4 2.74 6,569 1,680 4,889
50 3000 1.2 2.35 7,038 2,100 4,938
60 3600 1 1.96 7,038 2,520 4,518 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 1.17 8,446 5,040 3,406 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 0.88 9,501 7,560 1,941 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 0.68 9,853 10,080 -227 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 0.59 10,557 12,600 -2,043 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.51 10,979 15,120 -4,141 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.43 12,387 20,160 -7,773 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.35 12,668 25,200 -12,532 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.27 11,824 30,240 -18,416 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.23 15,202 45,360 -30,158 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.17 14,358 60,480 -46,122 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 42 ft
Length = 90 ft
A perc. = 3780 sf
Q perc. = 2520.0 cf per hr
Q perc. = 0.7000 cfs

Vs Max = 4,938 cf Maximum Storage Required

V sb = 12,345 cf Seepage Bed Volume (40% Voids)
Depth = 3.3 ft Seepage Bed Depth Required
Seepage Bed Size = 42 ft wide x 90 ft long x 3.3 ft deep

Seepage Bed Recovery Time (floor):
V s = 4,938 cf
Q perc = 2520.00 cf per hr
Time Rec = 2.0 hours

Velocity Through Baffle:
Type: (2) 1500 and (1) 1000 GallonSand and Grease Trap by Amcor Pre Cast or approved equal
A b = 21.5 sf See appendix D
Q 10 min. 6.08 cfs 100 year Peak Q dev. At 10 min duration
Velocity = 0.28 ft per sec.

Sand and Grease Trap Calculations

Drainage Basin #1

Drainage Facility Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 2.3 acres 0.85

Area = 2.30 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.85 1.93 2.89 3.62 5.22 6.11
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 8.60 2,581 252 2,329
10 600 3.11 6.08 3,648 504 3,144
15 900 2.5 4.89 4,399 756 3,643
20 1200 2.2 4.30 5,161 1,008 4,153
30 1800 1.6 3.13 5,630 1,512 4,118
40 2400 1.4 2.74 6,569 2,016 4,553
50 3000 1.2 2.35 7,038 2,520 4,518
60 3600 1 1.96 7,038 3,024 4,014 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 1.17 8,446 6,048 2,398 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 0.88 9,501 9,072 429 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 0.68 9,853 12,096 -2,243 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 0.59 10,557 15,120 -4,563 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.51 10,979 18,144 -7,165 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.43 12,387 24,192 -11,805 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.35 12,668 30,240 -17,572 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.27 11,824 36,288 -24,464 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.23 15,202 54,432 -39,230 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.17 14,358 72,576 -58,218 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 42 ft
Length = 108 ft
A perc. = 4536 sf
Q perc. = 3024.0 cf per hr
Q perc. = 0.8400 cfs

Vs Max = 4,553 cf Maximum Storage Required

V sb = 11,382 cf Seepage Bed Volume (40% Voids)
Depth = 2.5 ft Seepage Bed Depth Required
Seepage Bed Size = 42 ft wide x 108 ft long x 2.5 ft deep

Seepage Bed Recovery Time (floor):
V s = 4,553 cf
Q perc = 3024.00 cf per hr
Time Rec = 1.5 hours

Velocity Through Baffle:
Type: (1) 1000 GallonSand and Grease Trap by Amcor Pre Cast or approved equal
A b = 4 sf See appendix D
Q 10 min. 6.08 cfs 100 year Peak Q dev. At 10 min duration
Velocity = 1.52 ft per sec.

Drainage Basin #2

Drainage Facility Calculations

Sand and Grease Trap Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 2.3 acres 0.85

Area = 2.30 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.85 1.93 2.89 3.62 5.22 6.11
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 8.60 2,581 231 2,350
10 600 3.11 6.08 3,648 462 3,186
15 900 2.5 4.89 4,399 693 3,706
20 1200 2.2 4.30 5,161 924 4,237
30 1800 1.6 3.13 5,630 1,386 4,244
40 2400 1.4 2.74 6,569 1,848 4,721
50 3000 1.2 2.35 7,038 2,310 4,728
60 3600 1 1.96 7,038 2,772 4,266 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 1.17 8,446 5,544 2,902 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 0.88 9,501 8,316 1,185 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 0.68 9,853 11,088 -1,235 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 0.59 10,557 13,860 -3,303 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.51 10,979 16,632 -5,653 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.43 12,387 22,176 -9,789 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.35 12,668 27,720 -15,052 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.27 11,824 33,264 -21,440 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.23 15,202 49,896 -34,694 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.17 14,358 66,528 -52,170 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 42 ft
Length = 99 ft
A perc. = 4158 sf
Q perc. = 2772.0 cf per hr
Q perc. = 0.7700 cfs

Vs Max = 4,728 cf Maximum Storage Required

V sb = 11,820 cf Seepage Bed Volume (40% Voids)
Depth = 2.8 ft Seepage Bed Depth Required
Seepage Bed Size = 42 ft wide x 99 ft long x 2.8 ft deep

Seepage Bed Recovery Time (floor):
V s = 4,728 cf
Q perc = 2772.00 cf per hr
Time Rec = 1.7 hours

Velocity Through Baffle:
Type: (1) 1000 GallonSand and Grease Trap by Amcor Pre Cast or approved equal
A b = 4 sf See appendix D
Q 10 min. 6.08 cfs 100 year Peak Q dev. At 10 min duration
Velocity = 1.52 ft per sec.

Drainage Basin #3

Drainage Facility Calculations

Sand and Grease Trap Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 0.8 acres 0.8

Area = 0.80 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.80 0.63 0.95 1.18 1.71 2.00
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 2.82 845 86 759
10 600 3.11 1.99 1,194 171 1,023
15 900 2.5 1.60 1,440 257 1,183
20 1200 2.2 1.41 1,690 342 1,347
30 1800 1.6 1.02 1,843 513 1,330
40 2400 1.4 0.90 2,150 684 1,466
50 3000 1.2 0.77 2,304 856 1,448
60 3600 1 0.64 2,304 1,027 1,277 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 0.38 2,765 2,053 711 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 0.29 3,110 3,080 30 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 0.22 3,226 4,107 -881 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 0.19 3,456 5,133 -1,677 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.17 3,594 6,160 -2,566 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.14 4,055 8,213 -4,158 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.12 4,147 10,267 -6,119 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.09 3,871 12,320 -8,449 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.08 4,977 18,480 -13,503 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.05 4,700 24,640 -19,940 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 28 ft
Length = 55 ft
A perc. = 1540 sf
Q perc. = 1026.7 cf per hr
Q perc. = 0.2852 cfs

Vs Max = 1,466 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 1,466 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 2,932 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 1,955 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 1,466 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 733 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 0.95 ft
Swale Size= 28 ft wide x 55 ft long x 1.0 ft deep

Drainage Basin #4

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 5.4 acres 0.7

Area = 5.40 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.70 3.73 5.58 7.00 10.09 11.80
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 16.63 4,990 367 4,623
10 600 3.11 11.76 7,053 733 6,320
15 900 2.5 9.45 8,505 1,100 7,405
20 1200 2.2 8.32 9,979 1,467 8,513
30 1800 1.6 6.05 10,886 2,200 8,686
40 2400 1.4 5.29 12,701 2,933 9,767
50 3000 1.2 4.54 13,608 3,667 9,941
60 3600 1 3.78 13,608 4,400 9,208 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 2.27 16,330 8,800 7,530 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 1.70 18,371 13,200 5,171 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 1.32 19,051 17,600 1,451 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 1.13 20,412 22,000 -1,588 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.98 21,228 26,400 -5,172 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.83 23,950 35,200 -11,250 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.68 24,494 44,000 -19,506 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.53 22,861 52,800 -29,939 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.45 29,393 79,200 -49,807 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.32 27,760 105,600 -77,840 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 60 ft
Length = 110 ft
A perc. = 6600 sf
Q perc. = 4400.0 cf per hr
Q perc. = 1.2222 cfs

Vs Max = 9,941 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 9,941 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 19,883 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 13,255 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 9,941 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 4,971 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 1.51 ft
Swale Size= 60 ft wide x 110 ft long x 1.5 ft deep

Drainage Basin #5

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 1.9 acres 0.65

Area = 1.90 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.65 1.22 1.82 2.29 3.30 3.86
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 5.43 1,630 167 1,464
10 600 3.11 3.84 2,305 333 1,971
15 900 2.5 3.09 2,779 500 2,279
20 1200 2.2 2.72 3,260 667 2,594
30 1800 1.6 1.98 3,557 1,000 2,557
40 2400 1.4 1.73 4,150 1,333 2,816
50 3000 1.2 1.48 4,446 1,667 2,779
60 3600 1 1.24 4,446 2,000 2,446 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 0.74 5,335 4,000 1,335 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 0.56 6,002 6,000 2 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 0.43 6,224 8,000 -1,776 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 0.37 6,669 10,000 -3,331 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.32 6,936 12,000 -5,064 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.27 7,825 16,000 -8,175 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.22 8,003 20,000 -11,997 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.17 7,469 24,000 -16,531 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.15 9,603 36,000 -26,397 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.10 9,070 48,000 -38,930 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 50 ft
Length = 60 ft
A perc. = 3000 sf
Q perc. = 2000.0 cf per hr
Q perc. = 0.5556 cfs

Vs Max = 2,816 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 2,816 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 5,633 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 3,755 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 2,816 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 1,408 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 0.94 ft
Swale Size= 50 ft wide x 60 ft long x 0.9 ft deep

Drainage Basin #6

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 4.2 acres 0.7

Area = 4.20 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.70 2.90 4.34 5.44 7.85 9.18
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 12.94 3,881 320 3,561
10 600 3.11 9.14 5,486 640 4,846
15 900 2.5 7.35 6,615 960 5,655
20 1200 2.2 6.47 7,762 1,280 6,482
30 1800 1.6 4.70 8,467 1,920 6,547
40 2400 1.4 4.12 9,878 2,560 7,318
50 3000 1.2 3.53 10,584 3,200 7,384
60 3600 1 2.94 10,584 3,840 6,744 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 1.76 12,701 7,680 5,021 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 1.32 14,288 11,520 2,768 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 1.03 14,818 15,360 -542 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 0.88 15,876 19,200 -3,324 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.76 16,511 23,040 -6,529 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.65 18,628 30,720 -12,092 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.53 19,051 38,400 -19,349 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.41 17,781 46,080 -28,299 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.35 22,861 69,120 -46,259 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.25 21,591 92,160 -70,569 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 24 ft
Length = 240 ft
A perc. = 5760 sf
Q perc. = 3840.0 cf per hr
Q perc. = 1.0667 cfs

Vs Max = 7,384 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 7,384 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 14,768 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 9,845 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 7,384 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 3,692 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 1.28 ft
Swale Size= 24 ft wide x 240 ft long x 1.3 ft deep

Drainage Basin #7

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 0.8 acres 0.8

Area = 0.80 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.80 0.63 0.95 1.18 1.71 2.00
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 2.82 845 72 773
10 600 3.11 1.99 1,194 144 1,050
15 900 2.5 1.60 1,440 217 1,223
20 1200 2.2 1.41 1,690 289 1,401
30 1800 1.6 1.02 1,843 433 1,410
40 2400 1.4 0.90 2,150 578 1,573
50 3000 1.2 0.77 2,304 722 1,582
60 3600 1 0.64 2,304 867 1,437 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 0.38 2,765 1,733 1,031 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 0.29 3,110 2,600 510 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 0.22 3,226 3,467 -241 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 0.19 3,456 4,333 -877 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.17 3,594 5,200 -1,606 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.14 4,055 6,933 -2,878 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.12 4,147 8,667 -4,519 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.09 3,871 10,400 -6,529 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.08 4,977 15,600 -10,623 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.05 4,700 20,800 -16,100 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 13 ft
Length = 100 ft
A perc. = 1300 sf
Q perc. = 866.7 cf per hr
Q perc. = 0.2407 cfs

Vs Max = 1,582 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 1,582 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 3,164 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 2,109 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 1,582 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 791 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 1.22 ft
Swale Size= 13 ft wide x 100 ft long x 1.2 ft deep

Drainage Basin #8

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 2.4 acres 0.75

Area = 2.40 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.75 1.77 2.66 3.33 4.81 5.62
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 7.92 2,376 112 2,264
10 600 3.11 5.60 3,359 225 3,134
15 900 2.5 4.50 4,050 337 3,713
20 1200 2.2 3.96 4,752 450 4,302
30 1800 1.6 2.88 5,184 675 4,509
40 2400 1.4 2.52 6,048 900 5,148
50 3000 1.2 2.16 6,480 1,124 5,356
60 3600 1 1.80 6,480 1,349 5,131 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 1.08 7,776 2,699 5,077 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 0.81 8,748 4,048 4,700 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 0.63 9,072 5,397 3,675 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 0.54 9,720 6,747 2,973 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.47 10,109 8,096 2,013 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.40 11,405 10,795 610 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.32 11,664 13,493 -1,829 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.25 10,886 16,192 -5,306 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.22 13,997 24,288 -10,291 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.15 13,219 32,384 -19,165 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 23 ft
Length = 88 ft
A perc. = 2024 sf
Q perc. = 1349.3 cf per hr
Q perc. = 0.3748 cfs

Vs Max = 5,356 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 5,356 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 10,711 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 7,141 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 5,356 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 2,678 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 2.65 ft
Swale Size= 23 ft wide x 88 ft long x 2.6 ft deep

Drainage Basin #9

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 3.6 acres 0.7

Area = 3.60 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.70 2.48 3.72 4.66 6.73 7.87
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 11.09 3,326 187 3,140
10 600 3.11 7.84 4,702 373 4,329
15 900 2.5 6.30 5,670 560 5,110
20 1200 2.2 5.54 6,653 747 5,906
30 1800 1.6 4.03 7,258 1,120 6,138
40 2400 1.4 3.53 8,467 1,493 6,974
50 3000 1.2 3.02 9,072 1,867 7,205
60 3600 1 2.52 9,072 2,240 6,832 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 1.51 10,886 4,480 6,406 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 1.13 12,247 6,720 5,527 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 0.88 12,701 8,960 3,741 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 0.76 13,608 11,200 2,408 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.66 14,152 13,440 712 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.55 15,967 17,920 -1,953 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.45 16,330 22,400 -6,070 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.35 15,241 26,880 -11,639 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.30 19,596 40,320 -20,724 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.21 18,507 53,760 -35,253 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 28 ft
Length = 120 ft
A perc. = 3360 sf
Q perc. = 2240.0 cf per hr
Q perc. = 0.6222 cfs

Vs Max = 7,205 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 7,205 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 14,411 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 9,607 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 7,205 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 3,603 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 2.14 ft
Swale Size= 28 ft wide x 120 ft long x 2.1 ft deep

Drainage Basin #10

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 1.8 acres 0.6

Area = 1.80 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.60 1.06 1.60 2.00 2.88 3.37
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 4.75 1,426 117 1,309
10 600 3.11 3.36 2,015 233 1,782
15 900 2.5 2.70 2,430 350 2,080
20 1200 2.2 2.38 2,851 467 2,385
30 1800 1.6 1.73 3,110 700 2,410
40 2400 1.4 1.51 3,629 933 2,695
50 3000 1.2 1.30 3,888 1,167 2,721
60 3600 1 1.08 3,888 1,400 2,488 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 0.65 4,666 2,800 1,866 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 0.49 5,249 4,200 1,049 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 0.38 5,443 5,600 -157 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 0.32 5,832 7,000 -1,168 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.28 6,065 8,400 -2,335 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.24 6,843 11,200 -4,357 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.19 6,998 14,000 -7,002 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.15 6,532 16,800 -10,268 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.13 8,398 25,200 -16,802 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.09 7,932 33,600 -25,668 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 30 ft
Length = 70 ft
A perc. = 2100 sf
Q perc. = 1400.0 cf per hr
Q perc. = 0.3889 cfs

Vs Max = 2,721 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 2,721 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 5,443 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 3,628 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 2,721 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 1,361 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 1.30 ft
Swale Size= 30 ft wide x 70 ft long x 1.3 ft deep

Drainage Basin #11

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 1.1 acres 0.75

Area = 1.10 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.75 0.81 1.22 1.53 2.20 2.58
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 3.63 1,089 124 965
10 600 3.11 2.57 1,539 249 1,291
15 900 2.5 2.06 1,856 373 1,483
20 1200 2.2 1.82 2,178 498 1,680
30 1800 1.6 1.32 2,376 747 1,629
40 2400 1.4 1.16 2,772 996 1,776
50 3000 1.2 0.99 2,970 1,244 1,726
60 3600 1 0.83 2,970 1,493 1,477 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 0.50 3,564 2,987 577 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 0.37 4,010 4,480 -470 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 0.29 4,158 5,973 -1,815 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 0.25 4,455 7,467 -3,012 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.21 4,633 8,960 -4,327 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.18 5,227 11,947 -6,719 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.15 5,346 14,933 -9,587 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.12 4,990 17,920 -12,930 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.10 6,415 26,880 -20,465 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.07 6,059 35,840 -29,781 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 28 ft
Length = 80 ft
A perc. = 2240 sf
Q perc. = 1493.3 cf per hr
Q perc. = 0.4148 cfs

Vs Max = 1,776 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 1,776 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 3,553 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 2,369 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 1,776 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 888 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 0.79 ft
Swale Size= 28 ft wide x 80 ft long x 0.8 ft deep

Drainage Basin #12

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 0.9 acres 0.8

Area = 0.90 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.80 0.71 1.06 1.33 1.92 2.25
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 3.17 950 56 895
10 600 3.11 2.24 1,344 111 1,232
15 900 2.5 1.80 1,620 167 1,453
20 1200 2.2 1.58 1,901 222 1,679
30 1800 1.6 1.15 2,074 333 1,740
40 2400 1.4 1.01 2,419 444 1,975
50 3000 1.2 0.86 2,592 556 2,036
60 3600 1 0.72 2,592 667 1,925 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 0.43 3,110 1,333 1,777 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 0.32 3,499 2,000 1,499 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 0.25 3,629 2,667 962 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 0.22 3,888 3,333 555 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.19 4,044 4,000 44 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.16 4,562 5,333 -771 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.13 4,666 6,667 -2,001 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.10 4,355 8,000 -3,645 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.09 5,599 12,000 -6,401 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.06 5,288 16,000 -10,712 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 20 ft
Length = 50 ft
A perc. = 1000 sf
Q perc. = 666.7 cf per hr
Q perc. = 0.1852 cfs

Vs Max = 2,036 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 2,036 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 4,073 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 2,715 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 2,036 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 1,018 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 2.04 ft
Swale Size= 20 ft wide x 50 ft long x 2.0 ft deep

Drainage Basin #13

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 4.4 acres 0.8

Area = 4.40 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.80 3.47 5.20 6.52 9.40 10.99
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 15.49 4,646 169 4,478
10 600 3.11 10.95 6,568 338 6,231
15 900 2.5 8.80 7,920 507 7,413
20 1200 2.2 7.74 9,293 676 8,617
30 1800 1.6 5.63 10,138 1,013 9,124
40 2400 1.4 4.93 11,827 1,351 10,476
50 3000 1.2 4.22 12,672 1,689 10,983
60 3600 1 3.52 12,672 2,027 10,645 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 2.11 15,206 4,053 11,153 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 1.58 17,107 6,080 11,027 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 1.23 17,741 8,107 9,634 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 1.06 19,008 10,133 8,875 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.92 19,768 12,160 7,608 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.77 22,303 16,213 6,089 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.63 22,810 20,267 2,543 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.49 21,289 24,320 -3,031 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.42 27,372 36,480 -9,108 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.30 25,851 48,640 -22,789 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 32 ft
Length = 95 ft
A perc. = 3040 sf
Q perc. = 2026.7 cf per hr
Q perc. = 0.5630 cfs

Vs Max = 11,153 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 11,153 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 22,306 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 14,871 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 11,153 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 5,577 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 3.67 ft
Swale Size= 32 ft wide x 95 ft long x 3.7 ft deep

Drainage Basin #14

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 2.9 acres 0.75

Area = 2.90 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.75 2.14 3.21 4.03 5.81 6.79
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 9.57 2,871 85 2,786
10 600 3.11 6.76 4,059 170 3,889
15 900 2.5 5.44 4,894 255 4,639
20 1200 2.2 4.79 5,742 340 5,402
30 1800 1.6 3.48 6,264 510 5,754
40 2400 1.4 3.05 7,308 680 6,628
50 3000 1.2 2.61 7,830 850 6,980
60 3600 1 2.18 7,830 1,020 6,810 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 1.31 9,396 2,040 7,356 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 0.98 10,571 3,060 7,511 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 0.76 10,962 4,080 6,882 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 0.65 11,745 5,100 6,645 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.57 12,215 6,120 6,095 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.48 13,781 8,160 5,621 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.39 14,094 10,200 3,894 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.30 13,154 12,240 914 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.26 16,913 18,360 -1,447 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.18 15,973 24,480 -8,507 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 18 ft
Length = 85 ft
A perc. = 1530 sf
Q perc. = 1020.0 cf per hr
Q perc. = 0.2833 cfs

Vs Max = 7,511 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 7,511 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 15,021 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 10,014 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 7,511 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 3,755 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 4.91 ft
Swale Size= 18 ft wide x 85 ft long x 4.9 ft deep

Drainage Basin #15

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 11.6 acres 0.7

Area = 11.60 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.70 8.01 11.99 15.03 21.68 25.36
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 35.73 10,718 500 10,218
10 600 3.11 25.25 15,152 1,000 14,152
15 900 2.5 20.30 18,270 1,500 16,770
20 1200 2.2 17.86 21,437 2,000 19,437
30 1800 1.6 12.99 23,386 3,000 20,386
40 2400 1.4 11.37 27,283 4,000 23,283
50 3000 1.2 9.74 29,232 5,000 24,232
60 3600 1 8.12 29,232 6,000 23,232 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 4.87 35,078 12,000 23,078 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 3.65 39,463 18,000 21,463 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 2.84 40,925 24,000 16,925 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 2.44 43,848 30,000 13,848 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 2.11 45,602 36,000 9,602 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 1.79 51,448 48,000 3,448 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 1.46 52,618 60,000 -7,382 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 1.14 49,110 72,000 -22,890 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.97 63,141 108,000 -44,859 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.69 59,633 144,000 -84,367 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 60 ft
Length = 150 ft
A perc. = 9000 sf
Q perc. = 6000.0 cf per hr
Q perc. = 1.6667 cfs

Vs Max = 24,232 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 24,232 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 48,464 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 32,309 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 24,232 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 12,116 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 2.69 ft
Swale Size= 60 ft wide x 150 ft long x 2.7 ft deep

Drainage Basin #16

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 2.8 acres 0.65

Area = 2.80 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.65 1.79 2.69 3.37 4.86 5.68
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 8.01 2,402 213 2,189
10 600 3.11 5.66 3,396 427 2,969
15 900 2.5 4.55 4,095 640 3,455
20 1200 2.2 4.00 4,805 853 3,951
30 1800 1.6 2.91 5,242 1,280 3,962
40 2400 1.4 2.55 6,115 1,707 4,409
50 3000 1.2 2.18 6,552 2,133 4,419
60 3600 1 1.82 6,552 2,560 3,992 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 1.09 7,862 5,120 2,742 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 0.82 8,845 7,680 1,165 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 0.64 9,173 10,240 -1,067 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 0.55 9,828 12,800 -2,972 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.47 10,221 15,360 -5,139 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.40 11,532 20,480 -8,948 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.33 11,794 25,600 -13,806 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.25 11,007 30,720 -19,713 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.22 14,152 46,080 -31,928 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.15 13,366 61,440 -48,074 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 32 ft
Length = 120 ft
A perc. = 3840 sf
Q perc. = 2560.0 cf per hr
Q perc. = 0.7111 cfs

Vs Max = 4,419 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 4,419 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 8,837 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 5,892 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 4,419 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 2,209 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 1.15 ft
Swale Size= 32 ft wide x 120 ft long x 1.2 ft deep

Drainage Basin #17

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 7.0 acres 0.65

Area = 7.00 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.65 4.49 6.72 8.42 12.15 14.21
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 20.02 6,006 317 5,689
10 600 3.11 14.15 8,490 633 7,857
15 900 2.5 11.38 10,238 950 9,288
20 1200 2.2 10.01 12,012 1,267 10,745
30 1800 1.6 7.28 13,104 1,900 11,204
40 2400 1.4 6.37 15,288 2,533 12,755
50 3000 1.2 5.46 16,380 3,167 13,213
60 3600 1 4.55 16,380 3,800 12,580 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 2.73 19,656 7,600 12,056 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 2.05 22,113 11,400 10,713 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 1.59 22,932 15,200 7,732 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 1.37 24,570 19,000 5,570 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 1.18 25,553 22,800 2,753 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 1.00 28,829 30,400 -1,571 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.82 29,484 38,000 -8,516 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.64 27,518 45,600 -18,082 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.55 35,381 68,400 -33,019 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.39 33,415 91,200 -57,785 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 60 ft
Length = 95 ft
A perc. = 5700 sf
Q perc. = 3800.0 cf per hr
Q perc. = 1.0556 cfs

Vs Max = 13,213 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 13,213 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 26,427 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 17,618 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 13,213 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 6,607 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 2.32 ft
Swale Size= 60 ft wide x 95 ft long x 2.3 ft deep

Drainage Basin #18

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 3.2 acres 0.65

Area = 3.20 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.65 2.05 3.07 3.85 5.55 6.50
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 9.15 2,746 150 2,596
10 600 3.11 6.47 3,881 300 3,581
15 900 2.5 5.20 4,680 450 4,230
20 1200 2.2 4.58 5,491 600 4,891
30 1800 1.6 3.33 5,990 900 5,090
40 2400 1.4 2.91 6,989 1,200 5,789
50 3000 1.2 2.50 7,488 1,500 5,988
60 3600 1 2.08 7,488 1,800 5,688 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 1.25 8,986 3,600 5,386 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 0.94 10,109 5,400 4,709 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 0.73 10,483 7,200 3,283 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 0.62 11,232 9,000 2,232 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.54 11,681 10,800 881 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.46 13,179 14,400 -1,221 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.37 13,478 18,000 -4,522 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.29 12,580 21,600 -9,020 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.25 16,174 32,400 -16,226 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.18 15,276 43,200 -27,924 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 30 ft
Length = 90 ft
A perc. = 2700 sf
Q perc. = 1800.0 cf per hr
Q perc. = 0.5000 cfs

Vs Max = 5,988 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 5,988 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 11,976 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 7,984 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 5,988 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 2,994 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 2.22 ft
Swale Size= 30 ft wide x 90 ft long x 2.2 ft deep

Drainage Basin #19

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 6.2 acres 0.7

Area = 6.20 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.70 4.28 6.41 8.03 11.59 13.55
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 19.10 5,729 356 5,373
10 600 3.11 13.50 8,098 711 7,387
15 900 2.5 10.85 9,765 1,067 8,698
20 1200 2.2 9.55 11,458 1,422 10,035
30 1800 1.6 6.94 12,499 2,133 10,366
40 2400 1.4 6.08 14,582 2,844 11,738
50 3000 1.2 5.21 15,624 3,556 12,068
60 3600 1 4.34 15,624 4,267 11,357 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 2.60 18,749 8,533 10,215 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 1.95 21,092 12,800 8,292 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 1.52 21,874 17,067 4,807 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 1.30 23,436 21,333 2,103 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 1.13 24,373 25,600 -1,227 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.95 27,498 34,133 -6,635 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.78 28,123 42,667 -14,543 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.61 26,248 51,200 -24,952 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.52 33,748 76,800 -43,052 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.37 31,873 102,400 -70,527 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 80 ft
Length = 80 ft
A perc. = 6400 sf
Q perc. = 4266.7 cf per hr
Q perc. = 1.1852 cfs

Vs Max = 12,068 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 12,068 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 24,137 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 16,091 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 12,068 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 6,034 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 1.89 ft
Swale Size= 80 ft wide x 80 ft long x 1.9 ft deep

Drainage Basin #20

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 1.4 acres 0.6

Area = 1.40 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.60 0.83 1.24 1.55 2.24 2.62
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 3.70 1,109 120 989
10 600 3.11 2.61 1,567 240 1,327
15 900 2.5 2.10 1,890 360 1,530
20 1200 2.2 1.85 2,218 480 1,738
30 1800 1.6 1.34 2,419 720 1,699
40 2400 1.4 1.18 2,822 960 1,862
50 3000 1.2 1.01 3,024 1,200 1,824
60 3600 1 0.84 3,024 1,440 1,584 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 0.50 3,629 2,880 749 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 0.38 4,082 4,320 -238 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 0.29 4,234 5,760 -1,526 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 0.25 4,536 7,200 -2,664 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.22 4,717 8,640 -3,923 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.18 5,322 11,520 -6,198 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.15 5,443 14,400 -8,957 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.12 5,080 17,280 -12,200 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.10 6,532 25,920 -19,388 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.07 6,169 34,560 -28,391 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 18 ft
Length = 120 ft
A perc. = 2160 sf
Q perc. = 1440.0 cf per hr
Q perc. = 0.4000 cfs

Vs Max = 1,862 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 1,862 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 3,725 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 2,483 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 1,862 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 931 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 0.86 ft
Swale Size= 18 ft wide x 120 ft long x 0.9 ft deep

Drainage Basin #21

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations



River Pointe Subdivision - Preliminary Drainage Calculations

Weighted Runoff Coefficient "C"

"C"
Area= 3.1 acres 0.5

Area = 3.10 acres Q2 Q5 Q10 Q50 Q100

C = 0.50 1.53 2.29 2.87 4.14 4.84
tc= 10 min

STORAGE VOLUME REQUIRED (100 Year Storm):

Time Time Intensity Q dev. V in V out V storage
(min.) (sec.) (inches/hr) (cfs) (cf) (cf) (cf)

5 300 4.4 6.82 2,046 556 1,490
10 600 3.11 4.82 2,892 1,111 1,781
15 900 2.5 3.88 3,488 1,667 1,821
20 1200 2.2 3.41 4,092 2,222 1,870
30 1800 1.6 2.48 4,464 3,333 1,131
40 2400 1.4 2.17 5,208 4,444 764
50 3000 1.2 1.86 5,580 5,556 24
60 3600 1 1.55 5,580 6,667 -1,087 1 hour

120 7200 0.6 0.93 6,696 13,333 -6,637 2 hours
180 10800 0.45 0.70 7,533 20,000 -12,467 3 hours
240 14400 0.35 0.54 7,812 26,667 -18,855 4 hours
300 18000 0.3 0.47 8,370 33,333 -24,963 5 hours
360 21600 0.26 0.40 8,705 40,000 -31,295 6 hours
480 28800 0.22 0.34 9,821 53,333 -43,513 8 hours
600 36000 0.18 0.28 10,044 66,667 -56,623 10 hours
720 43200 0.14 0.22 9,374 80,000 -70,626 12 hours

1080 64800 0.12 0.19 12,053 120,000 -107,947 18 hours
1440 86400 0.085 0.13 11,383 160,000 -148,617 24 hours

Infiltration Characteristics (floor only):

Infiltration Rate = 8 in per hr
Width = 10 ft
Length = 1000 ft
A perc. = 10000 sf
Q perc. = 6666.7 cf per hr
Q perc. = 1.8519 cfs

Vs Max = 1,870 cf Maximum Storage Required

Vs Max = 1,870 cf Maximum Storage Required
V sw = 3,740 sf of 6" deep swale required
V sw = 2,493 sf of 9" deep swale required
V sw = 1,870 sf of 12" deep swale required
V sw= 935 sf of 24" deep swale required
Depth = 0.19 ft
Swale Size= 10 ft wide x 1000 ft long x 0.2 ft deep

Drainage Basin #22

Drainage Facility Calculations

Infiltration Swale Calculations


	River Pointe Staff Report with appendx - P&Z.pdf
	5-25-2021 River Pointe Subdivision TIS -Revised Proportionate Share.pdf
	Traffic Findings for Consideration
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Appendix F
	Appendix G

	Application packet.pdf
	2ndNeighborhoodMtgDocs.pdf
	neighborhood meeting #2 Notice
	210308_Neighborhood Mtg Sign In Sheet
	210308_Neighborhood mtg minutes
	RIverpointe color plan 210304

	3rdNeighborhoodMtgDocs.pdf
	neighborhood meeting Notice #3
	210426_Sign In Sheet
	210426_Neighborhood mtg #3 minutes
	Neighborhood mtg Preplat with Markups
	20026 xdd - River Pointe 21-04-26

	200903_1stNeighborhoodMtgSubmittalDoc.pdf
	neighborhood meeting Notice
	20200903_FilledSignInSheet-Riverpointe
	200903_Neighborhood meeting minutes
	200903_AndrewsMeetingNotes_Revised

	Preliminary Hydrology Report.pdf
	20026 pRELIM SWReport 210505
	20026 - Preliminary DA Map-210505
	20026 prelim SW calcs01


	Preliminary Plat presented at P&Z.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP1.1 COVER
	TOPO TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
	PP1.2 OVERALL
	PP1.3 AREA A
	PP1.4 AREA B
	PP1.5 AREA C
	UT1.1 PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN



	River Pointe Staff Report with appendx - P&Z-Reduced.pdf
	5-25-2021 River Pointe Subdivision TIS -Revised Proportionate Share.pdf
	Traffic Findings for Consideration
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Appendix F
	Appendix G

	Application packet.pdf
	2ndNeighborhoodMtgDocs.pdf
	neighborhood meeting #2 Notice
	210308_Neighborhood Mtg Sign In Sheet
	210308_Neighborhood mtg minutes
	RIverpointe color plan 210304

	3rdNeighborhoodMtgDocs.pdf
	neighborhood meeting Notice #3
	210426_Sign In Sheet
	210426_Neighborhood mtg #3 minutes
	Neighborhood mtg Preplat with Markups
	20026 xdd - River Pointe 21-04-26

	200903_1stNeighborhoodMtgSubmittalDoc.pdf
	neighborhood meeting Notice
	20200903_FilledSignInSheet-Riverpointe
	200903_Neighborhood meeting minutes
	200903_AndrewsMeetingNotes_Revised

	Preliminary Hydrology Report.pdf
	20026 pRELIM SWReport 210505
	20026 - Preliminary DA Map-210505
	20026 prelim SW calcs01


	Preliminary Plat presented at P&Z.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP1.1 COVER
	TOPO TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
	PP1.2 OVERALL
	PP1.3 AREA A
	PP1.4 AREA B
	PP1.5 AREA C
	UT1.1 PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN






